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Central Auditor

M/s V.P. Aditya & Co. Kanpur

Branch Auditors

M/s P. K. Chand & Co.

M/s A. A. R. & Co.

M/sReshma & Co.

M/s Gupta S. S. K. And Associates
M/s Sodhi Singhal & Jain

M/s W. D. K. & Associates

M/s P. K. Maheshwari & Co.

M/s Rahul Sunit Jain & Associates
M/s Sanjeev S. Gupta & Associates
M/s Gupta Sanjeev & Associates
M/s Agrawal Pawan & Associates
M/s R. K. Sehgal & Co.

M/s U. N. Modi & Co.

M/s Kapil Khanna & Associates
M/s A. K. J. & Associates

M/s Agarwal Seth & Co.

M/s Amit V. Gupta & Associates
M/s A. S. N. & Associates

M/s Sharad Mangal & Co.

M/s Piyush Misra & Co.

M/s Deepak S. N. Goyal & Associates

M/s Jain Bothra & Co.

M/s Manish Shashank & Co.
M/s Manish Rakesh & Co.

M/s Mittal Nirbhay & Co.

M/s Rakesh Bikash & Co.

M/s Nitin Kumar Agrawal & Co.
M/s R. B. Gabhawala & Co.

M/s Jain Varshney & Co.

M/s Manoj Shobhit & Associates
M/s Shri Kumar & Associates
M/s Alok Sharma & Co.

M/s Rakesh Rajesh & Co.

M/s Singh & Nagayach
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M/s Prabodh Patodia & Co.

M/s Lalit K. Shah & Co.

M/s Nitin Kumar Agarwal & Associates
M/s C. V. M. & Associates

M/sJ. A. M. A. K. & Associates

M/s A. S. & Co.

M/s A. Anand & Co.

M/s Rakesh K. & Co.

M/s Sharma Rajeev & Co.

M/s Raj Kumar Gupta & Associates

Bankers
Reserve Bank of India
Punjab National Bank
State Bank of India
[.D.B.I. Bank
H.D.F.C. Bank
I.C.I.C.I. Bank

Axis Bank

Punjab & Sindh Bank
Bank of Baroda
Punjab Gramin Bank
Sarva Haryana Gramin Bank

Andhra Pradesh Grameena Vikas Bank
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Y% ¥GHY / ADMINISTRATIVE SET-UP

Refy e 31.03.2023 as on 31.03.2023
Y- BT / Head Office
M / Name U< / Post
1 MBS HAR 3RS e
Sh. Rakesh Kumar Arora Chairman
A ST YT 1TdTA HETISTdH

Sh. Jai Prakash Agarwal
3 JU= HAR

Sh. Upendra Kumar

oY fe=rer ured
Sh. Dinesh Pathak

NGRS G
Sh. Rabindra Prasad Singh

A fpaR e
Sh. Kishor Chilana

General Manager

HETIIE[ D
General Manager

HETUdEdh
General Manager

HETIE=®, Addbal o
General Manager, Vigilance Department

EHEERED
General Manager

fqRTTEge / Deptt. Incharge

¥ / Name

M 3o HAR el
Sh. Ajay Kumar Mittal

2 AT I
Sh. Sanjay Gupta

it A Rig J1eg

Sh. Yogendra Singh Yadav

CIISEEE R HIRG T
Sh. Rajesh Chandra Bhardwaj

ZIRCIGCIC ]

Sh. Amitabh Verma

f39TT / Department
LIRCRSKICERCEARRERIRN

Human Resource Development Department

RIGIR R SIS RCEIR
General Administration Department

h AT $E
Staff Learning Centre

feRiegor fwmT,
Inspection Department.
leror ug =y fau,

Inspection & Control Department.

aiffe wfedes : 2022-2023



gl Y di. grie] d°&, HARIQEIG

Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

i el |AR
Sh. Anil Kumar

£ IS FAR fgad

Sh. Raj Kumar Dwivedi

A1 IRT FAR
Sh. Sharad Kumar

2 ue
Sh. Deepak

AT ot AIEH

Sh. Rajendra Mohan

ot M9 3R

Sh. Ram Asrey

ot erfdd RRf

Sh. Archit Rastogi

IR ICIESE]

Sh. Malay Srivastava

aiftfe wfedes : 2022-2023
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Planning & Development Department&
Marketing Department

FoT foumT

Loans Department

foci \HraeE favmT

Financial Inclusion Department

orT fawmT

Accounts Department

AT Td bl fadTT

Information & Technology Department

el Ud THO THO TO T

Recovery & SMA Department

ey Afarer

Chairman Secretariat

fafer favmr

Law Department
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AT 9 HA 64
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*gai 07 Wfd TE 01 37T WA v Iiet & / It includes 07 Service &01 Ultra Small Branch.
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Regional Manager

A AT HAR Terd
Sh. Sanjay Kumar Gandherv

A Mmide Rig wad
Sh. Govind Singh Rawat

3 Db HAR QT
Sh. Mukesh Kumar Gupta

A o Rig
Sh. Rajendra Singh

i |l AR 3
Sh. Santosh Kumar Jha

USRS
Sh. Sanjay Johri

s ol HAR fae1g

Sh. Rajeev Kumar Vishnoi

2 TeETd GRIAT
Sh. Pradeep Khurana

A TSl HeANR
Sh. Pankaj Bhatnagar

21 3TA0T YhTeT T[T
Sh. Arun Prakash Gupta

3N Ao HAR T
Sh. Sanjay Kumar Garg

i ST HAR AlD
Sh. Anuj Kumar Manglik

21 3ol /AR AT
Sh. Anuj Kumar Yadav

& BT

REGIONAL OFFICE

&l
Region

MoeT
Gonda

RIS
Moradabad

1RSI
Jhansi
ISR
Bijnor

TCATgR A

Alipur Chopla

e
Budaun

RTHYN
Rampur

HOTUORATR

Muzaffarnagar

CIEAEIN
Thakurdwara
NI
Sambhal

ISEICICS
Ghaziabad

JTRIET

Amroha

FJARTHYR

Balrampur

aiftfe wfedes : 2022-2023
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g erteaR Refd gem 31.03.2023
Regional Office-wise Position as on 31.03.2023

(I BSIRT #) (Amount in thousand)
5 e
_ A JIA™ M %
wodo| & drieg / e | eife | S FT Total Shl% a
S.No. Regional Office Branches | Staff | Deposits | Advances Business Barekm
an
1 q
FFATgR =hererr/ Alipur 66| 283| 14667795 14704811 29372606 6.55
chopla
2 |31AQEr /Amroha
73 322| 21727556| 16447387 38174943 8.52
3  |9eRMYR / Balrampur
66 240| 16365574| 10788142 27153716 6.06
4 |f@SHIR / Bijnor 82 337| 25159456| 15837419 40996875 9.15
5 s
deTg/Budaun 711 302| 16188896| 19143186 35332082 7.88
6 [mfSmrmate /. Ghaziabad 80| 322| 20868474 11706513 32574987 7.27
7 |MvusI/Gonda 92 395| 26121131| 19761464 45882595 10.24
8 |SiTll/Jhansi 80 344| 23428904| 21203979 44632883 9.96
9  |=erETe /Moradabad
= 64 353| 29382511| 14945841 44328352 9.89
10 [HoTFHRAR /
72 294| 18679252| 10702937 29382189 6.55
Muzaffarnagar
11 |;\R /Rampur 71 279| 10725272| 13786171 24511443 5.47
12 |&#®er /Sambhal 76 280| 16830790| 14418897 31249687 6.97
13 |ometeart /Thakurdwara 63 248| 15091665 9560038 24651703 5.50
Total
956| 4151| 255237276| 193006874 448244150 100.00

*zqi 07 wfdd Td 01 1ol WHie wRen wfEa ¥ / It includes 07 Service & 01 Ultra Small Branch.
* kT W SHierd o 152 WIR Iae /It includes 152 Staff of Head Office

aiffe wfedes : 2022-2023
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"Performance of the Bank at a Glance"

@1 EIRT #) (Amount in thousand)
£
Se.N faaxor /Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
T.INO.
A U9 WIfd g6 / Key Performance Indicators
1 P& S9e / No. of Districts Covered 20 20 20
2 |egmsii @ WA/ No.of Branches’ 956 949 946
| dfHT ARAR / General Banking Branches 948 941 938
@) UM/ |)Rural 709 705 702
Q) 3153E / B) Semi Urban 161 159 159
) el / C) Urban 64 63 63
) HEMRI / D) Metropolitan 14 14 14
4T IR} / Service Branches 7 7 7
) 3FEEY / A) Semi Urban 2 2 2
@) we¥l / B) Urban 5 5 5
3 |gd HAN @RS d6 A FgE P BIeaR) / 151 3979 3746
Total Staff (Excluding Deputed from Sponsor Bank)
®) W H A ARSI/ A) Of which officers 2475 2288 2075
4 |STRIRE/ Deposits 255237276 231166453 | 204877417
% 9f& / % Growth 10.41 12.83 12.94
5 |gAfdd @9y / Refinance Outstanding 13246093| 10581241 17581635
% gfg / % Growth 25.18 -39.81 -0.28
6 | e I U4 A (@0 AR / 193006874 | 173403895| 168762647
Gross Loans & Advances (O/S amt.)
% 3fE / % Growth 11.30 2.75 12.66
fa=g o 6 # enfAa wraffemar &3 B1 FoT/ 172147470 160027059 | 158858964
Of 6 Above, Loans to Priority Sector
f37g %o 6 # wffrer srgyfera Wi,/ ity / fet i 1 61129651| 54736316| 52354794
v/ Of 6 Above, Loans to SC/ST/OBC
fa=g ©o 6 # WA BIC, YA HYP d HYD HAIGII Bl 0T/ | el snseisee
Of 6 Above, Loans to SF/MF/ AL
g w0 6  wnfier SreasEP F1 FHT/ 40037795| 37632000 32429800
Of 6 Above, Loans to Minorities

aiftfe wfedes : 2022-2023
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o N | a1/ Particulars 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
7 | T ST/ C.D.Ratio 75.62 75.01 82.37
8  |faer 3/@vy / Investment Outstanding o s

%3 /% Growth +16.16 +9.16 +16.63
THOTEI0AIR0 e / SLR Investment 72308033 | 73846607| 51381756
919 TH0T03MR0 2T / Non-SLR Investment LA BUSHIL AR
3iTd / Average
9 |3 SERIRRIT/ Average Deposits 223460852 | 204535308 | 193142168
% gf& / % Growth 9.25 5.90 15.42
10  |3iFd gAfad / Average Refinance 11048040| 12613767| 20088215
% gf& / % Growth 1241 -37.21 11.85
11 a0 U9 3| / Average Gross Loans & Advances 170281507 | 161403850| 159279106
% gf& / % Growth 5.50 1.33 18.16
12 |39d a9/ Average Investments 70680407 | 61463432| 49867853
% qi& / % Growth 15.00% 23.25% 23.63
13 |3 $RIGN $IY / Average Working Funds 268654535 | 247675204| 239011717
C |9¥ & &=ia fdaRd %W/ Loans disbrusement during the year
14 | §d fadRd %97/ Total Loans disbursement 145103636 | 107894200| 106388600

% ?{f?g’/ % Growth

34.49 141 -9.59

5 |14 o e wrafiewar &3 a1 %o/
Of 14 Above, Loans to P. S.

126473462 | 100836100| 100747700

g |14 o i srRgfaa S / St/ fUsst sfa a1 45823728| 34057836| 33259383
1 / Of 14 Above, Loans to SC/ST/OBC
fdg @14 ¥ W B, AHAI<T B9 9 FYb Foigy Bl kU / Of 92943400 81259000 67627385

14 Above, Loans to SF/MF/ AL.

aiffe wfedes : 2022-2023
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PH F= .
Sr-No W /Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021

fag W14 ¥ S sreq=IDl B KT/ 31414937 21441100 21169659
Of 14 Above, Loans to Minorities

D | SMUEHT/ Productivity

15 oy ARGT / Per Branch 472831 429936 398337

16 |vfl HHARY / Per Staff 107985 101676 99744

E  |a9el WY/ Recovery Performance

17 @l / Total June-22 June-21 June-20
Iﬁ"‘T/Demand 123739610 102467115 80878525
aﬁ?'ﬁ/Recovery 96548688 79780059 63563349
31fred / Overdues 27190922 22687056 17315176
%adell (S ReIfd) /Recovery % (June Position) 78.03 77.86 78.59

18 "dg‘fﬁ &9 / Farm Sector June -22 June -21 June -20
J:I\T"T/ Demand 99380807 83989091 63558287
gl / Recovery 77149986 66018275 49599862
1fied / Overdues 22230821 17970816 13958425
% agen (S Reafd) / Recovery % (June Position) 77.63 78.60 78.03

19 |iR Elg'ﬁl‘ &5 / Non Farm Sector June -22 June -21 June -20
1TT‘T/ Demand 24358803 18478024 17320238
Eﬂif‘ﬁ/ Recovery 19398702 13761784 13963487
31fered / Overdues 4960101 4716240 3356751
% agen (ST Rfd) / Recovery % (June Poistion) 79.64 74.48 80.61

F gReeafeaal &1 @ffexor / Assets Classification

20 _65) 6 / A) Standard 176740585| 156086019 152707180
E{) 3qHId / B) Sub Standard 7329659 10021152 6240578
1) Hfawer/ C) Doubitful 8447894 5620247 9526953
) 8/ D) Loss 488736 1676476 287933
I / Total 193006874 173403894 168762647

21 |9F® FOI B o FOI & qvd % / 91.57 90.01 90.48

aiftfe wfedes : 2022-2023
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\J

PH AT .
Sr No faavor / Particulars 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
Std. Assets as % to Total Loan & Advances
G | AmvEwT ®T fATA9OT/ Profitability Analysis
22 el A fbar A7 &A1sT / Total Interest paid 9131586 8170761 8602510
@) SHRIRRIT/ A) Deposits 8487533 7629829 7308656
¥) IURT/ B) Borrowings 644053 540932 1293854
23 IUAT 44 / Establishment Exp. 6705983 4605592 6546800
24 |31 WAl ¥4/ Other Operating Expenses 1931045 1715000 2076920
25 q¥ @ 3T fHd WaE_ / Provisions made during the year 4763927 8430377 5225427
%) TA0YIov0 & fawg / A) Against NPAs 600000 4445000 1100000
) 34 Urgdr_ / B) Other Provisions 4163927 3985377 4125427
26 fel UTKT 15T / Total Interest Received 21579511 17098451 20173440
%) FIT Ud 3AUH/ A) Loans & Advances 15582278 11943195 15295329
Q) ydad d@ /3 ol & dre] Wrdl uR/ 593204 481218 1185563
B) Current A /c with Sponsor Bank /Other Banks
) THOUSAORNRO f9%r / C) SLR Investments 4864138 4004055 3249503
) IR TAOUA0SMRO %1 / D) Non-SLR Investments 135992 398739 286404
3) 3T IS/ Other Interest 403899 271244 152310
27  |fafder ema / Misc. Income 3070831 2742865 2751186
28 | oM /BN @R & 91]) / 3977490 604963 2578396
H & GIA¢ / Other Informations
29  |IFWYSHT o1 RIRT/ Share Capital Deposit Amt. 0 0 0
30 gl UIaeT / Cumulative Provision 11694502 11726195 10613947
®) TA0N0T0 & fawg / A) Against NPAs 9055602 |  11314839] 10202591
(@) # ¥ 3ryd ik, wie anfe & fawg / 248348 248945 250832
Out of (A) Against intangible Assets, Frauds etc.
31 HIYAT AT 151/ Interest De-recognised
%) a¥ & QR / A) During the year 2237273 9945176 361861
) Hfed / B) Cumulative 13708088 11529993 2931687
32 |a¥ & SR 3MUfeiRad F9T/ Loans Technical Written off during
the year
%) @rdl a1 F@T/ A) No.of A/Cs 34482 51394 0
W) X1/ B) Amount 2505554 3002738 0
33  |¥ferd BIY/ Reserves 24084314 20106824| 19306549
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I
Jfehad g aTell 25 IR = 31.03.2023

25 Branches with Maximum Business as on 31.03.2023

[Ifr BSIRY ) Amount in thousand)
$0 o | ¥ LE] S BB FA FIEE
S.No. | Branch Region Deposits Advances | Total Business

1 RAMGANGA VIHAR MORADABAD 3553379 676798 4230177
2 ASMOLI SAMBHAL 1066186 1288854 2355040
3 MAJHOLA LINE PAR MORADABAD 1906391 357105 2263496
4 RAJNAGAR GHAZIABAD 1377027 691786 2068813
5 MORADABAD MAIN MORADABAD 1412862 534071 1946934
6 SAMBHAL SAMBHAL 1267860 623582 1891442
7 BHAGWATI GANJ BALRAMPUR 1414102 413341 1827443
8 BIJNOR BIJNOR 1359590 441399 1800989
9 BANGLA GAON MORADABAD 1516368 208545 1724913
10 PAYANTI KALAN AMROHA 594676 1039964 1634641
11 CIVIL LINES BUDAUN 1272731 343896 1616627
12 MANEKIJURI AMROHA 1181178 429747 1610925
13 LALITPUR (MAIN) JHANSI 1070476 534907 1605382
14 CHANDPUR BIJNOR 1000391 601607 1601998
15 GWALIOR ROAD JHANSI 762455 834445 1596900
16 MEERUT MAIN GHAZIABAD 1178864 370424 1549288
17 AMROHA AMROHA 1162157 364201 1526357
18 GAROTHA JHANSI 555310 955490 1510800
19 MUZAFFARNAGER GC MUZ.NAGAR 1273458 233588 1507047
20 BALRAMPUR BALRAMPUR 1024178 415788 1439966
21 MORA MUSTEHKAM MORADABAD 557638 874597 1432235
22 BULANDSHAHR GHAZIABAD 870390 557134 1427525
23 MADAWARA JHANSI 453143 957348 1410490
24 HARTHALA MORADABAD 1155309 216230 1371540
25 MILAK RAMPUR 456061 912022 1368083
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e qved o gfaaeT 2022-23

T JoUl0 ATHIVT I T a2 HUSd &g A0 §h
HATATIH 1976 BT €RT 20 & HH H 31 AT 2023 BT FATK
gy facha 9 =g 9% & aqef aifife ufades &ik sisfera
qeTTUE, STH—8I T AT Jfbefh] BT yfdad dey
TR BRATE |

1. <fera aRey -

&g AT d& MfAfEE 1976 @ ORT 21 & A
ARd WROR DI Aol 853 faAid  22-02—2019 &
AR Ydadl & ATHIOT debl YA d Td |d Joulo
T 6 © FEHAT U Yol A3Ed §6 gRT
gafdd verdr godo ITHIoT da iid@ # aman, ot
U BT, JRIGEIE H 8 | b BT HIhers 20 STual
H el BT 2| SR U<e I D 19 UGl HA:
TRIGETE, FRIE], IFR, RS, MRATErE, o<y,
TTAgETR, foFR, JOIRRTR, FERAR, dFId,
T H dAT U AT STRNATS T B eATeAei

(GIe eRER) #H & |

2. IMET Folld :

=Te], faxiia 99 & o # BAR d B fol 949 dfpT
ImEr (948 TUT WA Ud o1 SIfd {eH wRAT) T |
I | 14 HEITTfeTe, 64 28N, 164 A BN UT 707
TTHIOT 2T it € |

STIaR emRaralt @ Rerfer Aot G o1 # 7 € |

Directors” Report 2022-23

In terms of Sec. 20 of the RRB Act 1976, the Board of
Directors of Prathama UP Gramin Bank has pleasure
in presenting the Fourth Annual Report, audited
balance sheet and profit & loss A/C for the year ended
31st March 2023 together with the auditor's report
ofthe bank.

1. Brief Introduction :

Prathama UP Gramin Bank, sponsored by Punjab
National Bank came into existence with the
amalgamation of two erstwhile RRBs, viz Prathama
Bank and Sarva UP Gramin Bank vide Govt. of India
notification no. 853 dated 22.02.2019 under section 21
ofthe RRB Act 1976 with its Head Office at Moradabad.
The area of operation of the Bank is spread over 20
districts i.e. 19 districts of U.P. state and 01 in
Uttrakhand. District covered are Meerut, Ghaziabad,
Bulandshahr, Gautam Buddha Nagar, Bijnor,
Muzaffarnagar, Saharanpur, Baghpat, Jhansi, Lalitpur,
Badaun, Gonda, Balrampur, Shamli, Hapur, Amroha,
Rampur, Moradabad and Sambhal in U.P. and one
branch at Laldang at District Haridwar in Uttarakhand
State.

2. Branch Network:

At the end of the Current financial year, there are 949
Banking Branches comprising of 948 Full Fledged
branches & 01 Ultra Small Branch in our Bank. Branch
network includes 14 metropolitan, 64 urban, 164 semi-
urban and 707 rural Branches.

The district-wise position of the branches is given in
Table No.01. :-

aiffe wfedes : 2022-2023
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I

IRl 4. 01 / Table No. 01

SFUS / District | JgIUIfered e G DIl $A AEN /
e TER/ | TR/ e / Total Br.
Metropolitan | Urban Semi - Rural Br.

Br. Br. Urban Br.

S0H10 3T A9AT / R.O. Alipur Chopla

HANET/ Amroha 0 0 13 53 66

SY AT/ Sub Total 0 0 13 53 66

010 JANET /R.O. Amroha

3rANE / Amroha 0 6 5 37 48
HATCTEE / Morada

bad 0 0 2 14 16

HHT / Sambhal 0 0 0 9 9

SU ART/ Sub Total 0 6 7 60 73

S0H10 YeRMYY  /R.O. Balrampur
JARTHYN / 0 0 6 60 66
Balrampur
SY IANRT/ Sub Total 0 0 6 60 66

B0®B10 §S / R.O. Budaun

9<1d / Budaun 0 3 15 43 61
¥l / Sambhal 0 0 1 9 10
SU INT/ Sub Total 0 3 16 52 71

go0®I0 SR /R.O. Bijnor

fdSIR / Bijnor 0 0 22 59 81
gREIR / Haridwar 0 0 0 1 1
SY INT/ Sub Total 0 0 22 60 82

aiftfe wfedes : 2022-2023
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R

&0PI0 MRTAEIE / R.O. Ghaziabad

HIS / Meerut 0 3 15
e / 1 11
Ghaziabad
8IS / Hapur 0 1 2 14 17
goT<eIER / 0 4 2 8 14
Bulandshahar
MTAgETR / G.B. 0 0 4 10 14
Nagar
9d19TYd / Baghpat 0 1 1 7 9
SY9 IRT/ Sub Total 14 7 13 46 80
H0HI0 MUST /R.O. Gonda
VLT / Gonda 0 4 15 73 92
SY AT/ Sub Total 0 4 15 73 92
&0H10 ST /R.O. Jhansi
ST / Jhansi 9 12 27 48
AfIAYR / Lalitpur 5 2 25 32
SY ANT/ Sub Total 0 14 14 52 80
0HI0 AEEE / R.O. Moradabad
F1ETETG / Morada 0 17 6 37 60
bad
" / Sambhal U 0 0 3 3
AT / Rampur 0 0 0 1 1
SY9 IRT/ Sub Total 0 17 6 41 64
&OPHI0 AFHITR / R.O. Muzaffarnagar
HAFBIAIR /
Muzaffar Nagar 0 4 14 22 40
3MHT / Shamli 0 2 3 10 15
HERAYR / 0 3 8 6 17
Saharanpur
SY INT/ Sub Total 0 9 25 38 72

aiffe wfedes : 2022-2023




gl Y di. grie] d°&, HARIQEIG
Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

0BT TAYX /R.O. Rampur

A / Rampur 0 4 10 57 71
SY AT/ Sub Total 0 4 10 57 71
&l0HI0 HHT / R.O. Sambhal
AYETeE / Morada 0 0 1 8 9
bad
" / Sambhal 0 5 6 56 67
SY IRT/ Sub Total 0 5 7 64 76
&0®HI0 SI&FTeaT / R.O. Thakurdwara

F1ETETE / Moradabad 0 0 7 46 53
TAYT / Rampur 0 0 2 8 10

S9 AT/ Sub Total 0 0 9 54 63
HERNT / Grand Total 14 69 163 710 956*

Eﬂﬁ 07 JaT I Q g 01 3ffay K5t I 9T € / * It Includes 07 Service Branches and 01 Ultra Small Branch.

31.03.2023 I UGHTRATIAR aiichd A3 Bl
faxor ARoft He@n 027 4 TeR 2 —

Details of branches categorized incumbency-wise
ason 31.03.2023 is given in Table No. 02. :-

AR 4. 02 / Table No. 02

TSR / Branches |1 / Number

Fof—1 / Scale -1 221
2Of—1I1 /Scale - II 265
2off—II1 /Scale - III 400
HON—IV /Scale - IV 60
FUN—V /Scale - V 2

IIT / Total 948

3. HEIYSH 3. Share Capital :
&I 31.03.2023 BT d BT YT JRTYSIT 0 2000 As on 31.03.2023, the authorized Share Capital

PR, ST fh © 10 TS & 200 HRIS 37 # fovad
2| 9@ @ 3rfirad ghaT I YSi w0 60.53 BIIS ©
S fh HHE: Bg WRBR (50%), Iadd 9B (35%)
(USTTE e dh) TAT IR U2 IRBR (15%) GIRT
LR

(AR |1 03)

aiftfe wfedes : 2022-2023

of the Bank is Rs. 2000 crore, divided into 200
crore shares of Rs. 10 each. The subscribed and
fully paid up share capital of the bankis Rs. 60.53
crore, which is subscribed by Central
Government (50%), Sponsor Bank (Punjab
National Bank) (35%) and State Government
(15%) respectively.

(Table No.03)
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ARt ¥. 03 / Table No. 03

@ TIRI #) (Amount in thousand)
HARA ARPR Yo RNY HARPIR Total
f@arvr/ Particulars / 9/ 7| 5EEy U

Govt. of India | Sponsor Bank State Govt.

31’3‘[1?5:‘1’[ PT ST ‘(A))/ 50% 35% 15% 100%

Ratio of Share Capital (%)

JAYSHT / Share Capital (in amt) 302629 211840 90788 605257

4. SERIFRHET : 4. Deposits :

94 & IRM FHa SERIREAT 1041% @ R A
%. 240708 ARG D1 gfg & AT Td a¥ Bl 6. 2311665 TR
q FEHY %, 2552373 G &1 1T § |

PR STHRI T TY (31.03.22) 0 2309856 ARG & ATUET 37
Y (31.03.23) H 0 2443794 AT & WX UR &I | o
T aY 12.94% gl & AU 05.80% b1 gl &S Bl 7T |

gTsq STHRI T 99 (31.03.22) 0 1675104 STRI & ATUET
39 dY (31.03.23) § w0 1754397 ARG & &R U &l |
ST 1T a9 14.19% gfg & ATUET 04.73% DI gl Tof Dl
T |

HH ANTd drell SR b1 R 31.03.2023 Bl
68.74% T | (AR 3. 04)

Total deposits increased from Rs. 2311665 lacs to Rs.
2552373 lacs during the year with a growth of Rs.
240708lacs attherate of 10.41%.

Core Deposit increased from Rs. 2309856 lacs
(31.03.22) to Rs. 2443794 lacs (31.03.23) showing
growth of 05.80% as against 12.94% previous year.

CASA increased from Rs. 1675104 lacs (31.03.22) to
Rs. 1754397 lacs (31.03.23) showing growth of
04.73% as against 14.19% previous year.

The share of low cost deposits is 68.74% as on
31.03.2023.(Table No.04)

AR H. 04 / Table No. 04

@1 &9IRI H) (Amount in thousand)
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Gl STHI BT
STHT &1 &®U / N gRierT sier /
Nature of Deposit 7| o / Amt. | % share |@m / Afcs '\:fr t/ Ho S BT wRIE
L to total . 3w/ % share
deposit to total deposit
areg 5T/ Current Dep. 71282 4851172 01.90 116325| 13080993 05.66
gaq 1/ Saving Dep. | 11215781 170588575 66.84 10785382| 154429449 66.80
wrafer st/ Term Dep. 333938 79797529 31.26 295640| 63656011 27.54
arT/ Total 11621001 255237276 100 11197347| 231166453 100

Y & 31d H YT 9T STHRTRRIT 9. 2690 AT 2 | Per branch depositis Rs. 2690 lacs at end of the year.

g SR STARTRRIT %. 615 kg 81 70T 8 |
(AR 4. 05)

Per employee depositsisRs. 615 lacs.
(Table No.05)
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I
AR H. 05/ Table No. 05

(137 BOIRY ) (Amount in thousand)
31.03.23 31.03.22
gfa ImET o9 Per Branch Deposit 268954 245400
ufd w1rfde SH1 Per Employee Deposit 61488 58097
5. Refinance:

5- AT -

d% 9 BN 3R THI0T 20T HeTal Bl 961 & oy
TS & YA ure fmar 2|

9 a9 & SR 96 §RT UL (TA.U3N) & 3rid
. 80000.00 ARG HT dAT YA (TTALLMN) &

=i %. 20000.00 TTRY T YAfded AMEIS I UTw
fpar Ty € 9T A9eY Ploid AT b 3Tadid
31.03.2023 BT 1TIY 1 B. 32431.59 IR B 2 |

HRIHR YAfde IR &1 fdavor ARel Ho 06 #

The bank has availed refinance from NABARD to
increaseits agriculture and rural credit operations.

During the year bank has availed refinance of Rs.
80000.00 lacs under ST (SAO) and Rs. 20000.00 lakh
under ST (ASAO) from NABARD and outstanding as
on 31.03.2023 under Medium Term Scheme is Rs.

32431.591acs.

The details of agencywise refinance amount are

ST AT % | given in Table No. 06.
RIf3r BIRY #) arRol 4. 06 / Table No. 06 (Amount in thousand)
fRaie  |wqa A ur gafdaq | 202223 fear |fRAie 31.03.23
31.03.22 BT | 2022-23/ | 2022-23/ | g A,/ | @Y 3r@9w /
T / Institution 313‘.'?[15[/ Sanctioned Refinance Repayment during| Balance as on
Balance as on Limit Availed 2022-23 31.03.23
31.03.22 2022-23 2022-23
1. IUSISPH / National Bank
— 3[THTA HIOFH0Y0 /
© 2000000 8000000 8000000 2000000 8000000

Short Term S.A.O.
N 3000000 4500000 2000000 3000000 2000000
HI0FHOUO0 / Addl. Short Term S.A.0.
— ISP HI09090 (0) / ) 0 0 0 )
Short Term S.A.O. (O)
— HEIBTAA ATSTHANIT /

. . 5576465 - 189469 2522776 3243159
Medium Term Schematic
E’q—?ﬁ"T / Sub Total 10576466 12500000 10189469 7522776 13243159
2. 3G §& / National Housing Bank
— HEIBTA TSN / i i i i i
Medium Term Schematic
3. TS ABIE HHAN BIE~d SIIUA< HIRUGRIT / NSKFDC

aiffe gftaes

1 2022-2023




g YW1, arior 96, qRIQEIG
Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

4. SIS dhaS FATT BISHNIST SdeTId< HRUNTH /NBCFDC
464 - - 155 309
5. T VYA PR BT STATAT HRURIH / (NSFDC)
| o | | ol ol 0
6. T3 AP BIE-~TI STATAT HRURIE / (NHFDC)
4311 40000 40000 41686 2625
ART / Total 10581241| 12540000 10229500 7564617 13246092

o Ty & SR YAfdw T e 97 fohdl faer
a1 Ffe & <3 fafordi o= fpar Tar 2 |

® Iy IRM . 5259.42 ARG Bl RN AT B Y
H YA B T TRl YAfde Bl ST AT
4.73%% |

6. 3= TR Ry 97 iR T TRE i
(SrosmgoTosTo)

db T U SR Bl SIS ISl 9 aiftd
HRATT & 3R 99 & SR % 3159.55 IRG NHAIH &
w9 H a7 frar €|

7.964] T 9% AV :

qY 2022-23 & SRIE 3TTT STHISHT & el I
TG AT FPBaT 0.79% T, ST b 2021-22 F 0.96% Y |
(AR 4. 07)

e The repayment of refinance has been made on
due dates without any delay or default during the
year.

e During the year, a sum of Rs. 5259.42 lacs has
been paid as interest,average cost of refinance is
4.73%

6. Other Liabilities: Deposit Insurance &
Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC):

The bank has gotinsured its deposits with DICGC and
haspaid Rs.3159.551acs as premium during the year.

7. Cash & Bank Balances:

Average cash holding vis-a-vis average deposits is
0.79% during 2022-23 as compared to 0.96%
during 2021-22.

(Table No. 07).

AR 4. 07 / Table No. 07

SukESISRD) (Amount in thousand)
fda}vr / Particulars 31.03.23 31.03.22
RIwe 9611 (@9 H) / Cash in hand (as on year end) 1850623 2140484
i aid / Yearly Average 1765291 1956690
T STHTRT & AT 3T Fdal %/
. 0.79 0.96
Average Cash as % to Average Deposits

9% BT SRS & AT (R IIRIR. &
qTA 8¢) b FATedl & oIy Jacids e 3=
ARG BT & AT AT Wi G Dl
JMaegHhar gl g | (ARl 4. 08)

The Bank is required to maintain current accounts
with RBI (mainly for CRR compliance), Sponsor and
other Commercial Banks for day to day operations.
(Table No.08)
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gl Y di. grie] d°&, HARIQEIG
Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

AR ¥. 08 / Table No. 08

(RT3 BOIRT #) (Amount in thousand
. D eI EIGH "I / Current A/cs with S Balance
31.03.23 31.03.22
YR Rod §a / Reserve Bank of India 10247246 8714454
Uddd Tq = IqgTe db / Sponsor and other commercial Banks 487606 753658

8. e :

9% A fdwe "sd gRT SrAIfRd Sruel fHder
AT & rgaR fFaer fby €| 7rd 2023 @I § BT

Gt 19T . 745048.99 1T 2|

AIAfEd TR UM (THYAINR) DI T¢I B
ferg fpu v A1 2023 BT B BT Fa T
723080.33 1 2 |

f&. 31.03.2023 BT IR TH.TAIM. I3 . 21968.66
ARG (ST B AT 8. 242550.88 AT DI ATGT STHIRAT
wfed) X |

9B B B AW H Y F U AR BT BT
23.28% % |

d% B goll TR M @ &R 16.11% 2 |
(AR 3. 09)

8. Investments :

The bank has made investments in accordance with
its Investment Policy duly approved by the Board of
Directors. The total investments (Excluding FDR) by
thebankason Mar 2023 are Rs. 745048.99 lacs.

The investments made to maintain Statutory
Liquidity Ratio (SLR) as on Mar 2023 is Rs.
723080.33 lacs.

Ason 31.03.2023 Non-SLR investments remained Rs.
21968.66 lacs (Including FDRs with banks of Rs.
242550.88lacs).

The share of income from investment out of total
income ofthe bankis 23.28%.

The Return on Equity (ROE) of bankis 16.11%.
(Table No.09)

IR BIRT #) IR E. 09 / Table No. 09 (Amount in thousand)
fda=or / Particulars 31.03.23 31.03.22
TUHU AR IBEK / SLR Investments 72308033 73846607
IR TATAR 99T / Non-SLR Investments 2196866 2053896
?ﬁ"T/ Total 74504899 75900503
AR UfRIf™AT / Approved Securities - -
SR [T va do @1 Frafy SRR
Othef‘n‘:'f:ci:\u1ri’cie:I and Fixed Deposit with Bar{ks 22058222 7231825
THUAIN fraer gv &1fSia e / Income earned on SLR Investments 4887716 4108331
iR SINNECKIENECI S R
Incfnfirned on Non-SLR Invest;ents 135992 398739
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TATSASIR /IR YRR Ufhfoile fdea R g /o
150916 215028
/ Income/ Profit on sale of SLR & Non SLR Securities (Included in mis.inc.)
3T 31T,/ Average Yield on -
-THUARNR /R TATSARR a3l Uk o (fAy R 8ma /< afed) /| 7.29% 7.51%
Yield on Investment (Including trading income/ profit)
- SR WX 3FTH / Yield on Deposits (FDRs) 5.19% 4.83%

9. %1 ¢d afiw

d% BT FOT AT 11.30% H IgHY 9.1930068.74
ARG & WR WR Ugd AT 2 | §b YD Bl IATEA
T § e foae ofse @re (@) < 96 &
Hl T BT 75.25% ©, & AEH | I 9w IRy
I T |

d9% & gRT A= YR & 0T [IaRT BT 2g U=
Py STRe 2 | 39 fawii oy ¥ |es &g U 7egHq Ua
Reat frard) o1 of fadRd o= R Wk fear Tar @
| Ol ay 2022-23 3 @t 9@ FT IHIAT BT GeA
g ud 7egd & H 7.54% 9 Reo Mg wor 8
10.97% © |

TR &3l DI JH & <A Rl FT ThI]
H189.19% ¢ |

dB gRT HHOIR IT BT SHT UIIHHAr < T B |
eI 31.03.23 BT HHAR T & KON § AT D
TR 15% B ATUET 66.50% B AT 8 |

MU IR YIeATe! & =i fdasra MRt
9% g @ A o 2| R A1, 39 e A
IR NTTATST oI <9 & 91 UTIfAdhdT &5 0T BT
R 89.19% € |

& @1 FoT ST U 75.62% €| (ARl w10)

9. Loans and Advances:

The credit outstanding of the bank increased by
11.30% reaching a level of Rs. 1930068.74 lacs. The
bank continues to finance farmers through
production creditincluding Kisan Credit Cards (KCC)
which constitutes 75.25% of total credit of the bank.

Bank is giving more thrust to diversify the credit
portfolio. During the year more emphasis was given
to Retail loans and MSME Loans. FY 2022-23, the
outstanding of Retail loans is 10.97% and MSME is
7.54% respectively of total advances.

The advance under 'Priority Sector' is to the level of
89.19% of the total advances.

Bank is always given preferences to finance weaker
sections. Ason 31.03.23 advances to Weaker Sections
has reached at 66.50% of total advances against the
desiredlevel of 15%.

The assets covered under IBPC & PSLC remained
under the management of the bank. However the
Ratio of PS advances to total advancesis 89.19% after
IBPC & PSLC transaction.

The Credit Deposit (CD) Ratio of the bank is 75.62%
(Table No.10)
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RO . 10 / Table No. 10

(R BRI #) (Amount in thousand)
fda=or / Particulars 31.03.23 | 31.03.22
§Ad MU (3aAN) / Total Loans (OfS) 193006874 | 173403895
ERiRs| / Out of which
1. |wrafdesar &= 071/ Priority Sector Loans
Bl 9T/ Crop Loan 145229223 | 131803284
HIA B 7/ Medium Term Ag. Loans 6358408 | 8123869
YT SXIHR Ud A3l 8 k0T / Loans for Rural Artisan & Services | 14543483 | 18183093
3= UTIfAHdr &3 0T/ Other Priority Sector Loans 6016356 1916813
Bl wrIfsar & U1/ Total Priority Sector Loans* 172147470 | 160027059
2. |IR YrafAear &1 F9T/ Non-Priority Sector Loans 20859404 | 13376835
3. | ®HHESIR a7 BT T/ Loans to Weaker Sector 128368401 | 114451600
4.  |vadt /TES /3NERA B FT/ Loans to SC/ST/OBC 61129651 | 54736316
5. UG DT DI 0T/ Loans to Minorities 40037795 | 37632000
6. |y /dmI=T/@eileR HASIGRI BT T/ Loans to SF/MF/AL 127227778 | 113734500
7. Bl I ¥ yrIfiesdr &1 T BT I/ Share of Priority Sector 89.19 92.29
Loans to Total Loans
8. |®e UrdAHdr & ol H HHASIR a7 d FONDT AT/ Share of 73.90 71.52
Weaker Section Loans to total P.S Loans
9. | N H HASIR I & FUI BT 3 /Share of Weaker Section 66.50 66.00
Loans to total advances
10. |27 STHT 319U1d / CD Ratio 75.62 75.01
(* Without accounting the PSLC issued of Rs.7950 Cr & PSLC purchased of Rs.1750 Cr).
10. 3T AMSE UG MRAAT &I Fffdror 10. Income  Recognition and  Assets

AMSUS :
(@) snfRaar &1 quftesor :

JMRTAT & THTHROT T Yrgern= &1 Rerfa hae:
ARl 11 9 12 & AR 8-

aifife ufides : 2022-2023

Classification Norms :
(A) Assets Classification

The position of classification and provision is as per
Table No. 11 & 12 respectively.
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T

AR E. 11 / Table No. 11

(IR BRI #) (Amount in thousand)
IGERY] IR / Amt. gaEr/ | < / Amt. PICIG]
Particulars 31.03.23 Provision 31.03.22 Provision
31.03.23 31.03.22
HITd Wﬁﬁ?ﬁ/ Standard Assets 176740585 641400 156086019 411356
SIJHTH D @Tﬁﬂ?ﬁ/ Sub-Standard Assets 7329659 742365 10021152 4018116
iy SR&AT / Doubtful Assets 8447894 7824501 5620247 5620247
il GITﬁ'ﬂ_‘Pﬁ/ Loss Assets 488736 488736 1676476 1676476
@ FUT/ Total Assets 193006874 9697002 | 173403895 11726195
Bl Y T H HEH JMRAAT 91.57% B | The standard Assets form 91.57% of the total
advances.

AR ¥. 12 / Table No. 12

(RIf¥1 BSART #) (Amount in thousand)
A RN | gD Hfewy wfewy 'y | g aiRadl | @A /
(0.25% & Al &1 | Radl o1 | Radl 1 | nRaAl &1 | B AE 100% | Total
0.40%) / 15% / 25% / 25% of | 40% / 40% of 100%/ | /100% Against
Standard 15% of Sub- | Doubtful Doubtful 100% of Loss Assets
Assets (0.25% | Standard Assets Assets Doubtful
to 0.40%) Assets Assets
641400 742365 7824501 488736 9697002

MR MR, 919 @9 8g 9% g1 % To maintain PCR (Provision Coverage Ratio) as per
90556.02 TG &7 UTGET fhar AT 7 | norms, Bank has provision of Rs90556.02 lacs.

9) I oI IMRTAT-TFIaT G 3 B) NPAs:De-Recognised Income (Interest):
(aarsT):

T 99 U9 b ] qY H AT G 31 (&) H  Recovery position of DI during previous & current
Elﬁffl P Refa fr91 R &1 8 — year isas under:-

aiftfe ufide : 2022-2023
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AR 9. 13 / Table No. 13

(Rfr &Y #) (Amount in thousand)
HRIAT AT 3MRA(SATST) / De - Recognised Income (Interest) : 2022-23 | 2021-22
Y B JIRT H A=IAT FA M1/ 11529993 2931687
De-recognised income at the beginning of the year

9y & QIR 9Yell Ud 9T / Recovery & Reversal during the year 2229026 1346870
9y @ IRIF gfg / Addition during the year 4407121 9945176
ayT=d O} A=A FHIE 71T/ De-recognised income at the end of the year 13708088| 11529993

() ot SNMRTAT BT JT= :

I BT IR SMMRAAT 3. 162662.89 TRI B WX TR
2| 9 BT Thel 3ol MRTAT fe=Th 31-03-2022
BT 9.99% 1 Jor1 # a7 31-03-2023 1843 % 2 |

T g 3TToid SITRAAT 31-03-2022 BT 3.92% 2 |
(AROIT 4. 14)

(I3 TIRY #) '\‘Iﬂ'f'ﬁ -\':[ 14/Tab1e No. 14

(C) NPA Management :

NPAlevel of the Bankis Rs.162662.89 lacs. The gross
NPAs of the Bankas on 31.03.2023 stood at 8.43%
against 9.99% as on 31.03.2022 and Net NPAs
stood at 3.92% as on31.03.2023.(Table No.14)

(Amount in thousand)

oI MRTAT / NPAs 31.03.23 | 31.03.22
TY P IR H 3ol AMRTAT / NPAs at the beginning of the year 17317875 13123778
9y & QIR o FRTAT H HHI / Reduction against NPAs during the 11566848 | 12510972
year
9¥ & SR Toid MRTAT # g/ Addition to NPAs during the year 10515262 | 16705069
qui=l WR 3Sih ARAT / NPAs at the end of the year 16266289 | 17317875
aui=T WR TSI MRTAT & fd™g U™ / Provision against NPAs at the 9055602 | 11314839
end of the year
Iuil UR Y 3fIoid ATRTAT / Net NPAs at the end of the year 7210687 | 6003036
Y& KON H g 3Toid IATRTAT BT 91T/ Net NPAs as a proportion of Net 3.92% 3.70%
Advances

Y& RN DI TUET H Mg LG AL g YA A AL Bl No Cognizance of IPBC & PSLC transaction is taken

o H 81 forar T g
11. 97 g9 A ([@aro)
99 & ERE 0T U9 JIH fIaRoT 6. 1451036.36

oRg 2 | b gRT a¥ 2022-23 & d1fb 0T AT b
&Y B ATUET 88.75% b1 T Tof Bl 2 |

2022-23.

Gl fIaRor # yrerfadr &= don BiY 1M &1 afe
ST 87.16% AT 79.28% & |

aifife ufides : 2022-2023

while calculating Net Advances

11. Loan and Advances (Disbursement) :

The loans and advances disbursed during the year
are Rs. 1451036.36 lacs. The Bank has achieved
88.75% the annual action plan budgets for the year

The share of the PS and Agriculture credit in the total
disbursementis 87.16% and 79.28% respectively.
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TR g SGQ YR U] fIaRoT T 71d 99 Ud gaar The purpose-wise and category-wise break up of

¥ 2q faaxer Areft o 15 # f&m 2 | faf= wrdwat

loan disbursement for the previous year and current

year is given in Table No.15. In Table 16, the

# yrarfer wRefl 60 16 9 <1 T 8-
performance underimportant Schemes is given:-
AR 9. 15 / Table No. 15
(R BRI #) (Amount in thousand)
fdaRT / Particulars 31.03.23 | 31.03.22
%o faaRa 01 / Total Loan Disbursed 145103636 | 107894200
g8 ¥ / Out of which
UrIAdaT &3 F0T/ Priority Sector Loans
HEA 91/ Crop Loans 114438500 | 97687000
HATAS HY 30T/ Medium Term Ag. Loans 603700 434300
TV SRIHR Td HAlAT 8 FT/ Loans for Rural Artisan & Services 10300434 2282738
3T UTAfHear &3 T/ Other Priority Sector Loans 1130768 432062
Rl grRIfAEar &85 For / Total Priority Sector Loans SABHIER || LR
R grAfHHar &5 T / Loans to Non Priority Sector 18630174 7058100
HHGIR I BT T / Loans to Weaker Sector 101115405 | 68668100
TENT / THST / SNERA BT F07 / Loans to SC/ST/OBC 45823728 [ 34057836
TG DB] BT T/ Loans to Minorities 31414937 | 21441100
g /AT YD /YHET YD HOIGRI Bl T/ Loans to SF/MF/AL 92943400 | 81259000

aiftfe ufide : 2022-2023
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@fer BARE H)

AR ¥. 16 / Table No. 16

(Amount in thousand)

IQrorT / Scheme

31.03.2023

it (&) /

Achievements(No.)

&g () / Target (No.)

e JAMUH TSI/ Retail Lending Yojna

Yojna (in Amt.)

17700000 21174455
A geH, geA ug HegH SEH

_ U R T . / , . 14500000 14543483
Micro Small & Medium Enterprises(Units)
U AT T AT/ Pardhan Mantri Mudra 4200000 3795206

D FET o -

I RT a9 2022-23 D TR THLUT e . 1634950
Rg & ATUET 3. 1451036 ARG BT T faalRa fear
2 | & B TUeT UTfi 88.75% © |

° WB{EUT:

9% gRT USd *¥Me 4% & =g a1l U4 998
AT & A Ho gHYR RIS fofics,
IMHYR Bl SIRT Tebal AT BT TdIiepd fhar T3 |
S RN H 39 ORE & A B el & o 9 &
forearst &1 gg forar € |

12. RN BT I :

FOI @1 el H GUR 7] 9 g FR=ax 9 fay
Y | AT @l & STFERTT =7 &l & ford faeiy
™I W gIIHd aEifhd B | e weawy
1] faciia av 2022-23 & SR TAUT @rdl H§ o
% 115668.47 ARG &I HHI T#d & G | a9 2023-
24 % Y b 7 T UMY 319 B ol form € |

aifife ufides : 2022-2023

e Annual ActionPlan:

The Bank disbursed loans of Rs. 1451036 Lacs
against the ACP target of Rs. 1634950 lacs during
2022-23.The achievementagainsttargetis 88.75%.

¢ Consortium Loan:

The bank renewed existing limits under consortium
arrangements lead by PNB to M/s Dhampur Bio
Organics Limited, Dhampur. Such loans have given
Bank confidence to go furtherin such advances.

12. Recovery of Loans:

Continuous efforts were made by the bank to
improve recovery in the advances. Managers were
specially deputed in the regions for the follow-up of
irregular and NPA accounts. As a result reduction of
Total Rs. 115668.47 lakh could bepossible in NPA
Accounts during current financial year 2022-23. We
wish to continue the same strategy during the
comingyear2023-24.
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ARl ¥. 17 / Table No. 17

(T BOIRT ) (Amount in thousand)
1) &83aR aﬁ\?ﬁ P R / Sector-wise Recovery Position
30.06.2022 30.06.2021
fa=or H AT Il % | BT J1T el %
: v g | Ffea e g | s ’
Particulars Total Recovervl Overdue Recovery| Total Recovery | Overdue Recovery
Demand Yy % Demand y %
Bt H 123739610 96548688 |27190922| 78.03% |[102467115[79780059 |22687056| 77.86
Total Advances
CALGE!
e 99380807 |77149986(22230821| 77.63% | 83989091 | 66018275 |17970816| 78.60
Farm Sector
R &ax
e e 24358803 |19398702| 4960101 | 79.64% | 18478024 | 13761784 | 4716240 |  74.48
Sector
1I) 30.06.21 T4 30.06.22 B JARGR rfceal a Rerfey
Age-wise Position of Overdues as on 30.06.21 & 30.06.22
fa=or 30.06.22 30.06.21
saEtielar NI / Amount NIEY / Amount
1 @Y ¥ ®H/ Less than 1 year 10494507 9490710
1 9¥ ¥ 3% 3 9§ d&h / Over 1 year to 3 years 5352687 4998675
3 9§ ¥ 21fd% 5 99 T&b/ Over 3 years to 5 years 6682972 5044777
5 @Y ¥ 31fd / Over 5 years 4660756 3152894

13 (31) Vil &1 AUE :

§P gRT ® 4622343 ARG P oih JRAAT BT 59

99 dehitest 319 forfae fopam ar & |
Rerfa |rofl |18 # & W= 2|

I3 BORE #)

13. (A) Write off of Loans.

lakh of non-performing assets.

The position is given in table No.18.

ARt 4. 18 / Table No. 18

This year bank has Technical written off Rs. 4622343

(Amount in thousand)

%3./SLNo. f@aRoT/ Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
1. JafeiRgd Widl &1 AT / No. of Technical Written Off A/cs 71351 51394
2. aruferRad vIf3T / Amount Written Off 4622343 3002738

aiftfe ufide : 2022-2023
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@oRAeraE. 9 I T B
feenfrdergar wwsiar Aifd wa

SDHRA NHEIA SINEIE

9% FUI/ IFToid SNRAdl W HHSIMT / UHHed
AT &l FRITGATR T ATl & 8 | 2022-23 B
SR 33503 T 5 AT | 2T fohd 1 |

b IR G, 19 # ¥ W 8

(B)Compromise Policy & One Time
Settlement Scheme as per guidelines of
RBI/ NABARD:

The bank has been exploring the possibility of
compromise/one time settlement of loans /NPAs.
33503 Accounts are covered under this scheme
during 2022-23.

The dataisgivenin Table 19.

AR &. 19 / Table No. 19

(R BRI ) (Amount in thousand)
4. /SL No. fdaRur/ Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

1. [T fB T WIAl B [@T / No. of Compromised A/ cs 33503 21876

2. Eﬂl?*ﬁ 1 / Amount Recovered 3555830 1369032

(@) gferqfaexor sfRffm 2002 & a=wla
HTH:

d% gRT UTH 3FSid Erdl | arferferas
2002 % TG & SId Il HrIdrel dl are] a9
H ) SR R B M 99 B AT H IhrT 1182
TRGAT WAl H %, 9519.23 ARG & SffRad dre] a9y
& SRIT §6 gRT 337 Wd fSHa! ¥ . 3390.16
g o, | TGN AT B I=RTd BRI BRA
& foTQ A SR fhd T | 3% ey Bl 611
QT H 3. 6237.01 G &I IGell g1, 379 4 368
T . 3184.60 TRG & dY & GRIF ¢ B T AT
243 @A 9@ @Ry ¥ ¥ 3052.41 ARG o,
A A0 § o T | facihy a9 71 2023 &1 AT
R ferfraver S 2002 & I d fol @
908 fST e VIR 6672.39 T 2 |

14. Ita o1 :

g T . 155823 oIRI TG 3. 50001 ART DT TSI 3T
AR ol ud el 9 sifvia &1 § | fawga Reafa
AR F. 20 H A E |

aifife ufides : 2022-2023

(C) Cases under SARFAESI Act -2002 :

The bank has continued recovery action in eligible
NPA accounts under provisions of SARFAESI Act-
2002 during current year also. In addition to 1182
SARFAESI accounts outstanding Rs. 9519.24 lakh at
the end of previous year, bank took up 337 loan
accounts involving amt. of Rs. 3390.16 lakh for action
by serving notices under the Act during current year.
As aresult, an amount of Rs. 6237.01 lakh recovered
intotal 611 accounts. Out of these, 368 loan accounts
involving amt. of Rs. 3184.60 lakh were closed during
the year & 243 loan accounts involving Rs. 3052.41
lakh were upgraded in standard category. At the end
of financial year Mar 2023 Total Account under
SARFAESI ACT 2002 are 908 amounting Rs. 6672.39
Lakh.

14. Income Earned :

The Bank has earned interest income of Rs. 155823
lacs and Rs. 50001 lacs from Advances and
Investments respectively. The detailed position is
givenin Table No. 20.
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I
AR . 20 / Table No. 20

(IR BRI #) (Amount in thousand)
.. fda=oT / Particulars
/ SL 2022-23 2021-22
No.
3 3T/ Income earned
1. 20T / Advances 15582278 11943195
2. 99T / Investments 5000130 4402794
=g Tl / Other Interest 997103 752462
B A=Y 31T / Other Income 3070831 2742865
@l 31T/ Total Income 24650342 19841316
— FEOl UR 3MTH (%) /- Yield on Advances 9.15 7.55
— 999 9% MM (%) /- Yield on Investments 7.29 7.51

15. SUid =Y :
STHT TR ToT, SR UR o &1, WIMuAT 9 eI
=T WA & w9 H by U Waf &1 faarer ARl 4.
219 fegrware —

15. Expenditure Incurred :

The Details of Expenditures incurred by way of
intereston deposit, interest Paid on borrowings,
establishment cost & other expenditure is given in
Table No. 21 :-

IR ¥, 21 / Table No. 21

(fir &R %) (Amount in thousand)
9. fdaRUr / Particulars
/51, No. 2022-23 2021-22
1. SR U YIdTT &A15T / Intt. Paid on deposits 8487533 7629829
2. QYR YN YIdr e/ Intt. Paid on borrowings 644053 540932
3. AT Y / Establishment Cost 6705983 4605592
4. 3= YR=ETed g / Other Operating Cost 1931045 1715000
5. YT / Provisions 1544238 4445000
IRT / Total 19312852 18936353

aiftfe ufide : 2022-2023
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16. AT arura :

% BT IUARIAT BT Rl - drel fa=xig rgura
faq € |

16. Financial Ratios :

The financial ratios depicting bank's achievements
areasunder:

AR 4. 22 / Table No. 22

RSN (Amount in thousand)
:_\:{Nﬁ . 3T / Particulars 31.03.23 31.03.22
siga &I A/ Average Working Funds 268654535 | 247675204
L fa<i™¥ *IMTH / Financial Return 8.03 6.90
II. fa<i™ AATTd / Financial Cost 3.40 3.30
1. fa<iar ARSI (I-11) / Financial Margin (I-11) 4.63 3.60
Iv. FHIIRS AR/ Operating Cost 3.21 2.55
V. fafaer a1ma / Miscellaneous Income 1.14 1.11
VL PRI A (III-IV+V) / Operating Margin (III-IV+V) 2.56 216
VIIL. SIIRIA AT / Risk Cost 0.57 1.79
VIIL 3§ ARSI (VI-VIL) / Net Margin (VI-VII) 1.99 0.37

17. {¥H ST /F o7 fIaror fRifaw -

d% T BEN U AR SURGARI Bl Us—3iid
Jiaemsil & Aegq § JffaiR<s For T B
2| AAMR 9RT Yol & R & w9 ¥, 9Rd
WHR - fHAE Hfse dre Aol & dgd HHd
frarl, SR fHl IR ARl &l RImd o1
b Ugd U $R & folg faey it Al g
B & | 9 9 faRIy i & d8d Afshd U o
RT of RBT & 3R AL gfder gRT 537255
qETTHAT R A ARl Bl Jgw 6 7 |
eI YICHIferdl &I 9T &) & foly §& =1 01.06.
2022 ¥ 30.06.2022 b GaxT 0T AU Yo fhaT
2, S8l @t 1786 0T TN H T 156.10 BRIS

fopar T oI YevT vd TH.UE. A s, e ARy
o7 WRERI A" faFid 01.09.2022 3 30.09.
2022 & AT HA 1004 WAl H 8821 PRIS T
Tl T TT | GExT & AT A1 By F0T T
2g 9 1 fAI® 15.11.2022 | 31.12.2022 T HIT
BIST DU Yo fbar [ b gRT 23155 @il H
712.00 RIS ST Il [T 73T |

aifife ufides : 2022-2023

17. Farmers Meeting/Credit Camp/Special Drive -

Bank has provided the additional credit facilities to
our eligible existing borrowers by the way of add- on
facilities as part of Atmanirbhar Bharat package, Gol
has launched the special saturation drive under the
Kisan Credit Card scheme to provide access to
concessional credit to Crop farmers, Dairy farmers
and fishermen. Under this, Bank has saturated
537255 farmers engaged in crop and animal
husbandry activities. To enlarge the Retail portfolio
bank has launched Retail loan Campaign from
01.06.2022 to 30.06.2022, where bank has
sanctioned total 1786 loans accounts amounting to
Rs.156.10 crore. Retailand MSME campaign 'Vishesh
Rin Bhagidari Abhiyan' launched from 01.09.2022 to
30.09.2022 in which total 1004 account sanction
with amount of 88.21 Crore. For parallel growth in
agriculture and retail sector bank has launched Mega
Credit campaign from 15.11.2022 to 31.12.2022 in
which bank has sanctioned 23155 accounts with
amountof 712.00 Crore.
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18. GBI DI T BT GIAT HEAT :

T A1 2023 T HY IRIHT BT 1166.05 BRIS TTA
(8.33 WfcIer) @1 gl @ AT 15158.76 BRI TUU &
TR T ugar faar 71 2023 T B @ M B
QAT R & db & YAl Bl od U 940198
P I eTfad foar = 2 | &Y Feor &1 fwar

18. Doubling of Farmer’s Income :

We have increased agricultural advances by Rs
1166.05 crore i.e 8.33% to reach the level of Rs
15158.76 crore as on March 2023. In view of the
bank's efforts to double the farmers' income by 2023,
940198 farmers have been benefitted. The share of

a1 SR BT 78.54 TRIIT 2 | agricultural creditis 78.54% of the total advances.
|RYl 9. 23 / Table No. 23
(13T BRI #) (Amount in thousand
¥/ Year P T / Agri. Advances

31.03.23 @1 Reafd / As on 31.03.23

151587631

19. I HEIAT g ArorT

d% 7 ¥ FETIdT el Bl faw e IRy I 2 |
W WERT WYEl B I Uit g o
Tfrfafert SuTer / GaRuTed / 1A/ 4 I
qreie / ety fifeT saurfe € | 9% gRT o1d dd 53046
TA.TA.SH. BT I3 . 28405 g 3 facquiivd fhar 2 |

31.03.23 & JIIIAR wWI FeIAl AHEl b
e / Tl & Ui ARl . 24 F Y Y 2

19. Self Help Group (SHG) Programme :

The bank continued to finance the SHGs. The main
activities financed to SHGs are Dairy/ Piggery/
Transport/ Sheep & Goat/ Cloth Printing etc. The
bank has so far financed 53046 SHGs for a sum of Rs.
28405 lacs.

The progress of formation / linkage of Self Help
Groupsason31.03.23 are given in Table No. 24.

AR . 24 / Table No. 24

(@I BRT ) (Amount in thousand)
—y ¥ & <k | S Rerfi@s g% 39 Q)
N fdaRoT / Particulars During the Cumulative Position Since

SI. No. I .
year nception of Scheme
1. ST Td gad HHEE | '
S & e (%0)/ 12739 98258
Group Formed & Saving Linked (No.)
2. U A GE (G it Li
§ 99z (90)/ Credit Linked —_— —
Group (No.)
3. faafd sror [ifer
_ SR/ 489140 2741540
Loan Disbursed(Amt.)

aiftfe ufide : 2022-2023
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20. T T B T SUATKT : 20. Achievement under National Goals :
MY odedl & el §6 @) SUAfRRdt f¥=dd  Performance of Bank vis-a-vis National goals are as
g under:-

AR 9. 25/ Table No. 25

HFQUS / Parameters A A&/ UIfT/ Achievement (%)
National Goals
(Excluding  IBPC|(Includng IBPC
& PSLC) & PSLC)

R OT STHT 3141 / C.D. Ratio 75 51.33 75.62
grIfidar &3 T/ Priority Sector Adv. 75 86.43 89.19
HISIR I DI T / Weaker Sector Adv. 15 49.11 66.50
S W/Agriculture 18 28.61 78.54
g g =] 9Ydh/Small and Marginal 9 11.24 65.92
Farmers

21. faerg a1 ?ﬁTrFIT/ GELIGES IR IR 21. Achievements under DAP/ Memoran-
P T SUATKT : Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) :

b 9 yada §b B 1Y Fald STu—95 g&deiRa The Bank has signed MOU with the Sponsor Bank.
forar o7 facha 99 2022-23 §§ IB PI Q’q_gﬁ_q\_ &  Our achievements under MOU for the year 2022-23
T fRTRT Tl & aTder Sueiferl |Refl &, 26 aregiveninTable No.26.

HATSE
AR . 26 / Table No. 26
UMD (Amount in thousand)
faavor . 3,/ . / Suafert % /
. Obligations | Achievements Achievement %
e 2022-23 2022-23 ’
1. |gd ST/ Total Deposits 255000000 255237276 100.09
2. HRT STHT / Demand Deposits 185000000 175439747 94.83
3. |®T U1/ Total Advances 191000000 193006874 101.05
4. grIfAdr T/ Priority Sector Loan (o/s) 176000000 172147470 97.81
5. |®f¥ %91/ Agriculture Advances (o/s) 155000000 151587631 97.80

aiftfe wfedes : 2022-2023
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¥ it iV}
fae=or . 3,/ . / Syaferdt % /
Obligations Achievements X 0
Particulars 2022.23 2022-23 Achievement %
6. ﬁ'l?j\?ﬂf ¥y wj& ¥ fafRa =&or / Disbursement in
Agri. During current year
460000 536651 116.66
- Accounts
88000000 115042200 130.73
- Amount
7. ™ PR tj:cf/ Profit Before Tax 1800000 5337490 296.53
8.  |<InT ®X 91/ Profit After Tax ey SEIEED A
9. |® TTAY/ Gross NPA
13000000 16266289 125.13
- Amount 6.81 1.62
- %age ' 8.43 ’
10. |ZRYT SHT UG / C.D. Ratio (%) 74.90 75.62 0.72
11. |9l (%)(SF) / Recovery % (June) 80 78.03 -1.97
12. ﬂ'l?j\?ﬁf @ SR 27T fAGRIT / Loan Disbursement 95000000 145103636 152.74
13. | wd WERIAT Tl BT ST / Fresh SHGs to be
formed 16000 12739 79.62
14.  |=req o & SRM WI GEAAT G BT BfSc
fS&PST / Fresh SHGs to be credit linked during the
year 2600 3857 148.35
15. |9 SR 819 9Tl DU / Fresh KCC to be issued
(No.) 104000 126091 121.24
16. |7 SR 8 9Tl SIRAEY /Fresh GCC to be issued
(No.) 400 419 104.75
17. |ge™ el A fa @ral @ |E&RAT / No. of no frill
accounts to be opened 380000 460404 121.16
18. |91 THYAS faUINoT / No. of SME to be financed 24000 13676 56.98
19. |57 urior eI faTUINYT / No. of Rural Housing
financed 100 8 8
20. L Df qqaﬁ &I facayor / No. of new farmers to be
financed 110000 130501 118.6373
21. I A g FT STJUTd / Cost to Income Ratio % 50.00
22, |ufer T YqIT / Per Branch Business 460000 472831 102.7893
23. |ufd HHANY T/ Per Employee Business 104000 107985 103.8317
24. |ufq HHAY AT/ Per Employee Profit (Rs. In
lacs) 3.00 9.58 319.33

aiffe wfedes : 2022-2023

®
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25. |7 gew arelt W@/ No. of Branches to be

opened 45 7 15.55
26. |12 RN | 3R B arel I / Loss making
Branches more than 12 months 0 0 100

22. TSTHTST AfAf

RTSTHTST STTAFRIA 1963 & IUael & 31U fa=il &
TANT B 9GMAT o7 & IGad W YU draierd |
oY AR Ifed &1 9% iffemRe W H
HTHBTS BT Sod YTAAhdT ST 2 |

23. foeror g A= -

% # verrfuq fARieror favmT & ArgH | fFRIeTor BRI B
T GG U U BRI W 7 | 9 ATARl @
Fdway vg fovga et aaRh &) Ay e
AR & THI—T R FHeT S 2 ) Aewd
UG Bl AheoT AT 37 dRIGATI H Frfd fafi=
IRATATTHS AHA] B o WG BT 8| 9b gRT
fiRa srafdr R AWM= w9 9 IERT BT SIRIH
ST AR ADBET A & AR IMaID RIeTor
foar o 21§ garT I vESTs da @ N @
3R TR A JDHeToT B B wifer g=rat it 2 | <
AHTdrel vd FfeAar qr waford ugwfa yomel vd
FRIFT SIREH & Iecid BT YdT o I gd <Idqra=l
AP BT BRI BRI © | ST EATEST O/ o < A S Bl
qATC 8 | XTSI 3(BeTor & 3Tt Iranatl &1 fAafid
fARIETOT & U W & ©U H MI—FT faerv] fohar Siar
2 | FeTer B o @ ford d # fier! 31 oo Udh
9 2| U UEHl d IV /ey faRer &
aRar Rord §a 9 ura feen—fder ang far @ 2
FAbdT Fdhd dTel AT Yddd §b b Al [I9RT 6l
ufdd fey v ROd 96/ A6 /9RT WAR &
fteror & wefera faf=r el @1 srguTerd gfked
fpar T | § A IR STGEAT ARTBTRAT I T dsld
ST JIAGRT H AMifea fear ® S gEe @
JNHTR 3MAFTIH 2005 & =TT YT YTHTIS] Dl <
2| 9% ERT ST ®I AT a1 H GaT & AEBR
3T 2005 & YTAETH BT Hed AT TATR |

% 1 faferes Pt ve HrIfed WX W RfUd 8 5 96

& e H WA 3R e ST gHf¥ed exar 2 |
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22. Rajbhasha Committee:

In compliance of Official Language Act 1963 for
promoting the use of Hindi language, Rajbhasha
Committee has been constituted at Head Office. The
bank gives high priority to work in the official
language.

23. Inspection and control :

The bank has robust system of inspections through
its Inspection Department at HO. It has laid down
detailed policies regarding functioning of branches.
The policy guidelines are reviewed from time to time.
The Audit Committee of Board oversees the various
operational matters relating to these functions.
According to the Risk Based Internal Audit Policy the
bank hasundertaken periodicinspection of branches
normally as per prescribed frequency ensuring
compliance of systems and procedures and has taken
remedial actions for mitigating the various risks
involved in business operations. Bank has framed
Concurrent Audit Policy in line with Sponsor Bank as
a part of Bank's early warning system to detect
irregularities and lapses which help in checking
deviations from system and procedure, controlling
risks and prevent fraudulent transactions. The
income and expenditure audit of the branches is
regularly conducted as a part of Regular Inspection.
The bank has an in house team of inspectors for this
job. The guidelines of Know Your Customers/Anti
Money laundering which were reviewed through RBI
from time to time have been implemented since
amalgamation. The matters involving vigilance
overtones were regularly being referred to Vigilance
Cell of the bank. The compliance of various
instructions in respect of inspection from
RBI/NABARD/GOI is being ensured. The bank has
designated thirteen (13) Public Information Officers
& one Central Public Information Officer who attend
to the applications under Right to Information Act
2005. The bank attaches significance to the provision
of Right to Information Act 2005 providing
information to the public. The bank has a 'Legal Cell'
at the HO for legal compliance, Litigation
Management, etc.
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24. =RV I YOTTed!

gRafid gRReRT & 9% GIRT TR 7™
YUl T @l a9 # |LNed wx e 1| a9
=T 0BT §IRT TRATSAT bl Hfer uR 5.65 wferera
UTSH ST AT A IR AT &R IR TSl BT I
fhar T wd eIl §RT SER ol W A W
6.00% ¥ 7.00% DI &R IR TSl bl IGell Bl T |

25. IR <ToT 9 -

d% 7 39 facig 9¥ # IR =aro7 Mg H 0 307.08
PRIS (G 3 BT 12.46%), T TY B0 274.28 RIS
(BT AT BT 13.80%) B ATUET Afia B | b Bl
106 ITRAT3T H ATHR GIAET IuA 2, o™t 9 =1 99
@ SR B0 129.14 ARG BT fHxrar o1fid fhar | 9
ERT a9 2022-23 B QIR WIAfHGAT &5 0T JHTT U
(T TATAN) | B0 15924 T[S Ud 3T db
AR TH0T U5 (TS, d1.413) & 50 37.44 TRIS D
rfaRaa ema ur @ Tt | s ifaRad g9 iR
TST 3 & =TT STHT FTATT I AT . 982.94 ARG
3TfoTe fohd |

3. UrAfAedr &= FEoT YHIVT UF :

IR Rod 9% gRT g« Uz <
FIDD.CO.Plan.BC.23/40.09.01/2015-16 ﬁ:ﬂ-ﬁﬁf 07.04.2016
P gRT &I UTHIOT bl DT UTIfAehdT &3 0T YT
U3 SRY R DI AT &1 & | A U1 AT & 0l
YHIOT U3 YIS U 0l & 79 4 UhR & a9
H ORI fhy ST 9l © —

S. Type of . .

1\?(-) r;);%eczf Representing Counting for No PySI; Cs Representing Counting for
1. |PSLC -|Al eligible| Achievement of| |1. |PSLC -|All eligible | Achievement of
Agriculture |Agriculture loans|agriculture target Agriculture | Agriculture  loans |agriculture

except loans to|and overall PSL except loans to|target and
SF/MF for which|target SF/MF for .v.vhlch overall IPEIL

separate certificates separate certificates |target

) are available

are available 2. |PSLC -| All eligible loans to|Achievement of
2. |PSLC -|All eligible loans to|Achievement of SF/MF small/ marginal |SF/MF sub-
SF/MF small/marginal SF/MF sub- farmers target,agricultur
farmers target, agriculture e target and
target and overall overall PSL

PSL target target
3. |PSLC -|All PSL Loans to|Achievement of
3. |PSLC -|All PSL Loans to|Achievement of Micro Micro Enterprises  |micro-enterprise
Micro Micro Enterprises  |micro-enterprise Enterprises sub-target and
Enterprises sub-target and overall PSL

overall PSL target target

24. Transfer Price Mechanism (TPM) :

The bank has revised the transfer price mechanism
during current year in view of changed scenario. Under
TPM, Head Office pays interest @ 5.65% on Prime
deposits and at par on term deposits on branch funds
and recovers interest ranging from 6.00% to 7.00% on
funds borrowed by branches.

25. Non Interest Income :

During the FY, Bank has earned Rs. 307.08 cr. (12.46%
oftotal income), previous year Rs. 274.28 cr. (13.80% of
total income) from Non intrest income. Bank has locker
facilities in 106 branches secured Rs. 129.14 Lac as
rent of lockers during the year. During FY 2022-23,
bank has earned net additional income of Rs. 159.24
Crore by issuance of Priority Sector Lending Certificate
and Rs. 37.44 Crore by issuance of Inter Bank
Participation Certificate. Besides it, we have also earned
non-interest income of Rs. 982.94 lakh through
insurance business.

A. Priority Sector Lending Certificate :

Reserve Bank of India vide its circular No.
FIDD.CO.Plan.BC.23/40.09.01/2015-16 dated
07.04.2016 has permitted to the Regional Rural
Banks for issuing Priority Sector Lending
Certificates. These Priority Sector Lending
Certificates can be issued to following 4 categories:-

aiffe wfedes : 2022-2023
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4. |PSLC -|The residual | Achievement  of
General priority sector loans|overall PSL target
i.e. other than loans
to agriculture and
micro  enterprises
for which separate
certificates are

available

4. |PSLC -|The
General priority sector loans|overall
i.e. other than loans |target
to agriculture and
micro  enterprises
for which separate
certificates are
available

residual | Achievement of
PSL

9% §RT U el KON H F URIASGAT o &
QICHIferl & TPl ® MR TR 99 2022-23 B
SR e B0 7950 BRIS & UTAT AT &3 FE0T JHTOT
99 — B g AT fbae ot # SR fhy 1 o

R IR S & MR TR 9P Bl B . 162.30
FRIE DI T UT 8 |

d% gRT 31U el FON H A UAAGAT ROl B
JIEHIfRIT BT 3Mfhald B B0 1750 HRIS &
TIIfAHdT &3 ZR0T YHIT U3 = a7 | By fhy
T | 5 OR ITSTR 631 & SR WR §b Bl Bl .
3.06 BRIS BT YA HRAT TS |

9 UPR 9 §RT g¥ & QIR 30+ fol F0 H 4
TIIAddT S0 & TSI dledl (ST fb aget ol bl
75% ©) BT YT &R & geard IffaRad archiferar
HT FATH TANT B U A B0 159.24 BRIS DI
G AT YT bl T |

4. 3T ¥ wriERT =T 97

IRag Red @ gRT oA aRuz dwn
RPCD.CO.RRB.BC.N0.13/03.05.33/2009-10 foifdre
04.08.2009 & FRT &I UMY ddf HI  or<l: I
IRTTGRT THT0T U5 ST )1 1 AT <1 2 |

¥ & SR 9 o M. LN 9 IR 37.44 BRI
S B Y& IR AT M ARTT BT 2 | 31.03.2023
TP, USTTd 2ol ddb & AT THTAT 3MTe. 41U 950
PRI BT B, O8] deb = BT T WHT fhar aif &
Ted e LI SR &R & WU dreT fhar g iR
1T B 9T =g I, Ao & dgd Sfs. U,
WRIST & | BIe Ud A= far aif & agd arfie o
950 PRI TUY Bl HHI AR T & NUI—-3 b
ded A # 950 dRIe T @ Ifg B T T
3IfeTe,  WAfAd & & I UHT B gHY USRI H
Py URGdd el g & | WRd Rofd b &
feem—frdel & SR $ex d& WrfieR) yHIvT U5

SR/ urd fhar mar 2 |

aiftfe wfedes : 2022-2023

During the year 2022-23, on assessment of total
priority sector portfolio, bank has issued Priority
Sector Lending Certificates of Rs. 7950 crore in
SF/MF sector, on which bank has earned a total
income of Rs 162.30 crore on the basis of market
trends.

On assessment of total priority sector portfolio, bank
has purchased Priority Sector Lending Certificates of
Rs.1750 crore in General portfolio. On which bank
haspaid Rs 3.06 crore on the basis of market trends.

Thus, during the year, bank has earned net income of
Rs. 159.24 Crore through Priority Sector Lending
Certificates by optimum utilization of surplus of
priority sector advances against the national goal
(whichis 75% ofthe total advances).

B. Inter Bank Participation Certificate:

Reserve Bank of India vide its circular No.
RPCD.CO.RRB.BC.N0.13/03.05.33/2009-10 dated
04.08.2009 has permitted to the Regional Rural
Banks for issuing Inter Bank Participation
Certificates.

During the year, Bank has earned non interest
income of Rs 37.44 Crore on IBPC deal. As on
31.03.2023, the outstanding IBPC is Rs 950 Crore
with Punjab National Bank where bank has entered
in swap deal by issuing IBPC under Small & Marginal
Farmers and simultaneously purchased IBPC under
other-PS category. Advances under Small & Marginal
farmer reduced by Rs 950 Crore and simultaneously
advance under PS-others have been increased by Rs
950 Crore. Hence, there is no change in overall
achievement of Priroty Sector Advances. Inter Bank
Participation Certificate has been issued /obtained
as per RBI guidelines.
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IBPC e faqay 2021-22 T 90 Summary of IBPC deal FY 2021-22
Deal Date  Participanting Deal Net Deal Date  Participanting Deal Net
Bank Amount  Income Bank Amount | Income
(in (in crore) (in (in crore)
crore) crore)
10-Nov-21 | PNB 900 1.44
10-Nov-21 | PNB 900 1.44
o SPRRENE 5 oD 29-Mar-22 | PNB 1150 8.32
Mar- 1 ‘ 29-Mar-22 | PNB 800 3.86
B - PNB
29-Mar-22 800 586 31-May-22 | PNB 950 6.95
31-May-22 | PNB 950 6.95 23-Sep-22 | PNB 1150 846
23.Sep22 | PNB 1150 | 846 T ep 22 | PNB 00 293
23-Sep-22 | PNB 800 3.92 07-Dec-22 | PNB 950 4.49
07-Dec-22 | PNB 950 4.49 37.44
Total

Total 37.44

9. QTQTﬁﬁT &}3{ T 'Cﬂﬂ'qﬂ'%raﬂ' '\ﬁ' urg C. Additional total Income from Priority
. Sector Ad tfolio :
faRaa CSRCIDE ector Advances portfolio

%ﬁm_w/w N T 7950 HIIE BT U, Bank has also issued Rs 7950 Crore PSLC

T U T UE o o fhar & aiR ﬁc_d o] Certificate in PS-SF/MF category and purchased

202223 SR GTTH—ATART A0 3 1750 PRI HI Rs 1750 Crore PSLC certificates in PS-General

FT NTATAE. T U e 2 é’q' oy Category during the FY 2022-23. The Net PSLC

o ) issued is Rs 6200 crore with due date

31'0‘; '2%2[0’2% il Gg_i %f{ tﬁ?'wﬁ_rw&'@' 62033[ EF»:T 31.03.2023. Therefore Bank has reduced its

R é’. i ; N - Priority Sector achievements by Rs 6200 Crore.

N é‘rcszﬁ(r)o .@\T?{ ! N Bank has earned net interest income on PSLC
202223 PSLC WIS TR 159.24 RIS HT dealis Rs 159.24 crore in the FY 2022-23.

YR TSI AT 31T & 2

26. SNfgs A 26. Risk Fund :
SIRge S o1 Bis Uraer= A8l fhar T e | No provision has been made for risk fund
27. A dee (@E.EL) /e ¢ 27. Information Technology (L.T.)/CBS :

9B B YIS h! gg W 2011 ¥ 92l SoideT-e Bank has started National Electronic Fund Transfer
T§ 2022—23 § BT 91.96 TG WAt F T 6601107 transaction in 91.96 Lakh account involving Rs.

> i ' 66011.07 crore has been initiated/received by our
FRIE DI R HT TG I 2 | bank.

aififes wfedes : 2022-2023
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d% & UTED! B TR 2015 Y ARAdSH FHI Fhel
ffae  gfdem 9= g8 ot a9 fawig ay 2022-
23" Fel 215204 TTAl H 3 40512.62 TS DI 1A
T AT BT 2 |

g6 grT acha 99 2022-23 # oo facy gawe=
YUY & 3T=a7Td 4409.50 RIS P I3 ARy &
QT ¥ SIRT BTS2 |

IRAT T qraE R gRT el @
AT YOTell & AR R deb - SIe] 2014 H wY
BT BT YR BT | db 7 1730953 ®Y SfIe Bre
SIRY fhU T & 598 YU 5T &9 AT ST
SR 466937 @ fHAT BT STRI 210003 HTe IMAA
=

g6 g1 facig a¥ 202223 § 9 & 3N A8 ord
DI AT Th-1ldb & AT TRTH d3 & oIy I
@ JeuTge B RAregd far a7 § | | g
JIITgC EV-SSL certified |

d% ERT AU U WAl gRG] BT fJavor Bfse
TOI~T} Bl ATse TR Iuse Har 91T & s sier

It TR B &I fodrd 31.03.2022 § Rerfa
frega g

1. b — 100 9ferd
2. 3RWma  — 95uferd
3. 3RIURIT —  96.69 Hfererd
4. fafeat —  94.59yfaerd

§% gRTE-COMMERCE @1 gfdem umgal & forg
UR™ @ T 7| 3@ E-COMMERCE gfderm &
TEd BRI d & UTEDI DI 3T ATg WRIGERT qAT

AT BT GAemd ure 8 T € |

% gRT AraTge dfh @ giaer arEdi & folg uRe
DA R | AETge dfhT DI G BT SUAN PR
YTedh N9 IA=: IATGT g 3= dcb AR BT x0T
IO AETS S I BR ADI |

d6 gRT IMPS oY IRGT 9 HESA
d9d0  ENT T & folv UR™T &l =T & foras
d8d 31 UTed] Bl  3=: INGT g If=<: 9 ey

3T TS JTIRVT &1 FAemi 1 gARI d&6 & AredH
A YT BT §

aiftfe wfedes : 2022-2023

Real Time Gross Settlement (RTGS) facility for fund
transfer was started in our bank in August 2015.
Transactionsin 215204 customer accounts involving
Rs. 40512.62 crore has been initiated/received by
ourbankinFY: 2022-23.

Bank has received Rs. 4409.50 Crore in various
beneficiary accounts through Public Fund
Management System (PFMS) during FY: 2022-23..

Based on domestic Payment gateway system
developed by NPCI, bank has introduced RuPay
Cards in Bank in January, 2014. Bank has issued
RuPay Cards to 1730953 customers, out of which
466937 RuPay cards are issued under PM]DY
scheme. Bank has also issued 210003 RuPay Kisan
Card.

In order to make the online infrastructure
compatible with the new technologies, our Bank's
new website has been revamped with EV-SSL
certificate, a global standard security technology.

Our bank is regularly submitting the borrower's
details to various credit rating agencies. The status of
data acceptance by the rating agencies as on
31.03.2023 areasunder:

1. CRIF - 100%
2. EquiFax - 95%

3. Experian - 96.69%
4. CIBIL - 94.59%

E-commerce facility has been started by the bank to
facilitate online purchasing and electronic payment
atthe convenience of the customer.

Mobile banking facility was made live, which
includes inter and intra bank transaction facility for
the customers.

Also IMPS transaction on Branch and Mobile channel
was made live for the purpose of instant interbank
/intra Bank electronic fund transfer of customers.
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9 QAT BT IUIRT Hd gV i av 2022-23 |
THART 9 & UTEh! -1 1.85 ARG Wl § w0 3522.14
PHRIS BT IMPS o o1 fHaT 2 |

& gRT el S%F U e 7 1 Gl F TEdl B
RS B AT 2 39 G BT SUANT B U 3
d% UTed AEsd R g Soclovao Rarst e
HdTg el QU GIRT 3T ¥ BR Heh 2 |

28. JPTTRT ITHT:

99 & SR, b FART Sias 11, AEg 9491 g
wWReY 1 & &4 H paer # f vA. ). Acass
sfear swuR=g &, for, # gora enferais as%
TR &. fo1, #. TeR SRell SiSa1 SRR &,
o1, dom H PR T IR o @ | &
gy fopar T g |

I 2022.23 @ SR 4 TART Sidd 97 FGAT A
/. 5.19 BRIS BT FaATT fhar a1 59 aregy 9
/. 1.46 BRI B T IARTT @1 TR, =g 4T
YA § /. 37.57 RIS BT 91 fhar mar ras
AT H 6. 4.92 BRI BT AT AT &1 AT =
TReY H FaAd H . 27.98 BRI B I
frar a1 orad 9Ty 9 %, 3.45 BRIS DI I
3T BT T/ 31T 9T qA™ F Rl 9.83 TRIS
BT IR—ATST T I TART AT BT A 2 |

29. %Al BT/ DAl BB ®g AT
e dM1 Ao

I Uifeldl & w9 TR PMSBY IS &I AR R

& 11 2 | 39 AT & d8d Bl & Hoamome

W0 2 G BT e 4T Hax UG fhal 57 &7 &,
ST N . 12 W el gRT S oy

AT 70 99 € B fhar ST B |

30. WEAT WH &1 Ao —(wel
FOT / BURIT IRF )

d H ITER AT AT BRI W YIHA B
ST AT BT AR HR forar T 2 |

YITH BA dHT AISHT & I ab o A
Ty 2022-23 9 312681 YS! BT AT far T | fors
177518 W% Bl & oIy 3R 150478 &1 B B
foro fifaa & | ga=EE B 99T AN & Sfd
facia a9 2022-23 §F 7 2014.33 TG BT NEIH BT

T fRam 2 |

Total IMPS transaction of Rs. 3522.14 crore in 1.85
lacs accounts has been done by our bank's customers
inFY:2022-23.

Various recharge and bill payment facility has been
made available to our bank's customer through Bill-
Desk Payment gateway via Mobile app.

28. Bancassurance business :

During the year, insurance business has been
solicited by the Bank under Life, General and Health
Insurance segments with M/s PNB Met Life India
Insurance Co. Ltd, M/s Bajaj Allianz Life Insurance
Co.Ltd., M/s Future Generali India Insurance Co. Ltd.,
and M /s Care Health Insurance Ltd. respectively.

The Bank has earned the income of Rs. 1.46 crore by
soliciting Life insurance business of Rs. 5.19 crore,
Rs. 4.92 crore by soliciting the General insurance
business of Rs. 37.57 crore and Rs. 3.45 crore by
soliciting the Health insurance business of Rs. 27.98
crore. Thus, the total non-interest income of Rs. 9.83
crore has been earned during the Financial Year
2022-23 by the Bank.

29. Personal Accidental Insurance Scheme
(PAIS) for Crop Loan/KCC Farmers :

In 2016 PAIS scheme has been replaced by Pradhan
Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojna (PMSBY) in which
accidental coverage of Rs. 2 lakh is being rendered to
the farmers and in this scheme farmers up to the age
limit of 70 years have to pay Rs. 12/- as premium by
themselves.

30. Pradhan Mantri Fasal Bima Yojana
(PMFBY) to Crop loans/ KCC holders :

The new scheme PMFBY has been implemented in
lieu of Rastriya Krishi Bima Yojana (RKBY) in the
Bank.

Bank has insured 312681 farmers under PMFBY in
FY 2022-23 where 177518 and 150478 farmers are
covered in Kharif 2022 and Rabi 2022-23
respectively. Bank has paid 2014.33 lakhs premium
under PMFBY in FY 2022-23.

aiffe wfedes : 2022-2023
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31. fAfS ya=e= -

A1 TE. TR 3T TGN G hdT Bl 7 F §b AT
A Uewere &THamRl Bl ST BRA BT AT B T
2| fobv oft =g Tt & =l IRe o) Fond=eT, wrramant
¥ S Wil Ud ORBRI BRIGHT O — HARAT
3N H AT Tha oI—ad db & FHeT AR ULl Bl
=

R M1, § g1 T AT TRT U ISR &5 T
TERT ST & H MU B 5 ATdG [T T
oI AR RoTd deb A AgIiweiep ST UTed Bl T8
=

32. Bf¥eC TR S BUS BR HSH TIS
T SRSl (HosftodtoTaoT@ogo):

Td YT §e QAT ¥qd |d g Ul AT d F a9
2009 H H0SN0SI0THOURI0S0 B! hise TRC! STl
Bl AT UTT Bl o |
FHHE & SURIT T3 SdhTs U I U1 ITHIvT d o
ARl SN ¥91 | $9 YR e Ud oy SHl
SHISAl DI Bl FHURGS UfH{far srerar i bet
TR & 99T 9. 50 ST Tb & K01 BT fded GIgor
BT T & | T8 e IRl § 9fg B g o
e & fAfefavor § #ag ¥ |

33. o w9 Ao
facchiar @HTae do @ fore urarfie & /= T 2 |

ST 6 g olew “OR dfeT o dfe ° uRafera
BIATE |

1. TE 5 OF €9 QT —

U HAl S G 1T 89N ddb H Fheldl Ydd
AL R | 39 A1 & AT dF §RT 2012972 @Il
W P Udh Sool@-1d UeoF g9 fhar B, o
1072.32 RIS BT ST IR FHferd 2 | 31.03.2023
BT A AT B AT TTEDI BT 1000707 TU BT
SR fhy e E |

2. frae dfeT TomE —

fhae dfbTT AT IfTid 96 B A= W
1185 fhaAp Bgl BT FaTel fhar 1 <&T 8| 34
fhaRe Bl & AUH A S-hAISAl B gRT 2022-
2023 ¥ 109233 YUHGISdls W Wil T 2 T
TSUIvg Ud WU Bl gIRT AT 2023 ddb 6631545
o B AT WO 3286.12 BRIS BT I BT
- frar ST g |
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31. Funds Management :

The bank is making efforts to improve its fund
management capabilities with the help of CBS inter
branch connectivity. However, dependence on the
currency chests of other banks, heavy cash
transactions at branches in the KCC accounts & in the
Govt. Programmes like MNREGA etc. pose challenges
to the bank.

However, the bank has applied and got in - principle
permission from Reserve Bank of India for setting up
of two Currency Chests, one in Bijnor region and the
otherin Gondaregion.

32. Credit Guarantee Trust Fund for Micro
and Small Enterprises (CGTMSE):

Erstwhile Prathama Bank and erstwhile Sarva UP
Gramin Bank have joined the Credit Guarantee
Scheme of CGTMSE on 2009. After amalgamation
new entity i.e. Prathama UP Gramin Bank has
continued the same. Thus we are facilitating
financing of loans up to Rs.50 lakh without any
collateral security & third party guaranty as per
CGTMSE guidelines to Micro and Small Enterprises
(SME) units. This will help us in diversifying our
credit portfolio by increasing SME advances.

33. Financial Inclusion:

Financial inclusion has been priority area for the
Bank as reflected in its mission “Banking from
Unbanked”

1. Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojna:-

Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojana has successfully
implemented by the Bank. Bank has registered a
remarkable performance under the scheme by
opening 2012972 accounts involving deposits of
RS.1072.32 Crore. 1000707 Rupay cards have been
issued to the PMJDY customersason 31.03.2023.

2. KIOSK Banking Solution:-

Under KIOSK banking solution, at BC locations 1185
KIOSK centre have been operationalised, 109233
PM]DY deposits accounts have been opened through
e-KYC during the FY 2022-23 & 6631545
transactions amounting Rs. 3286.12 Crore have
taken place by March 23 at these KIOSK centers
through AEPS & RuPay card.
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— DAl ORI YR IMEd Gl Glel S Bl

ufear S fh SR e W eniRd 7 , a1 faaRa
Bl IR Fheldl Jadb gl S8 2 |

—BAR 94 fHah dgl W IAH—3g o—a

AHAT qddh o [BU ST gD © |

3. HI$H! TIgH—

db GIRT U ATEDT BT WU PBTs UIH IR BlS B
AEIH | oI-—ad, HISh] USIUH & gRT B Bl
GIGeT T D1 ST Gl & | $H Tl SATER0T, BUs
JI=IROT TGH gH1AT X3 BT S 9 3 deal 0
ATSH! TSIUH & A8 I & Ol & | 39 Dl 0
ATSHT TSIUH & HEH W 3M(H—3 od—ad Pl

graem | 2 |

4. AT GRET AISTIg

g #A1 Sfiaq Saifa e Oeer ged gue ®E
IRET ST GIoT]

AR WRBHR gRT AT GReAT AT AN g9
d& # AIRST & oI Ahetdr yde oF] & T §
e sfavfd 715221 U8l B U HA SilaT
ey ST IS @ Sfafd TaH 2231807 ATEDT B
U Al R dMT AT & Siddd e
31.03.2023 T USiiad fHaT T & | S arT q=1
AMISTS GRET ATSHT & ATIH W 96.07 G WU
DI 3T Y 3T BT E |

5. e YT ArorT

3rcel U AT & feharaa= & feTeh 31.03.2023
e IISTHT & AT el 397340 US| Bl Yol
fopar AT ¥ |

goa A a9 2022-23 § §6 & gRT AT B
AT NUHARSIV gRT fAU 77T ey 75360 B ATUET
79065 B I GSildad @l & | deb @RI el Yz
ST & T fIiT a¥ 2022-23 TP %6, 53.81 ARG

P 3Ty IARIT BT TS |

TR dF ° UUHIIRSIV/SUHTH gRT AT
o= STt ¥ faely Suafr ura &1 2 |

-- E-KYC, a paperless process for opening of accounts
based on Aadhar based Authentication from UIDAI
data has been successfully started at all our KIOSK
centers.

-- Off-us transactions have been successfully started
atall our KIOSK centers.

3. MICRO ATMs:-

To provide card as well as Aadhar based transaction
services to such customers; bank is also providing
the services of cash withdrawal, fund transfer &
balance enquiry through MICRO-ATMs at BC
locations. On these locations, off-us transactions
through MICRO-ATM is also available. Our all MICRO-
ATMs are Aadhaar enabled.

4. Social Security Scheme:-

PMJJBY & PMSBY:- Our Bank has successfully
implemented social security scheme initiated by
Govt. of India for the citizens, under which total
715221 customers were registered under PM]J]BY
and total 2231807 customers/ beneficiaries were
registered under PMSBY by 31.03.2023. Also Bank
has earned income of Rs. 96.07 lacs from both the
Social Security Scheme.

5.AtalPension Yojana (APY)

Under APY (Atal Pension Yojana) 397340 customers
were registered up to 31.03.2023 since inception of
this scheme. During the financial year 2022-23, Bank
enrolled 79065 applications against target of 75360
given by PFRDA. Under this scheme bank has earned
income of Rs.53.81 lacs financial year 2022-23.

Our Bank has also achieved remarkable position in
following campaigns organized by PFRDA/DFS..

aiffe wfedes : 2022-2023
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31. APY Wondorous Warrior July 2022-

39 AT & d8d 8AR §b o 39 IMAfY b SR
SR B eat T v fhar 2 |

§¥. APY Wondorous Warrior August 2022-

39 A B d8d 8AR §b o 9 AT b IR
AT B el T ure fopar 2 |

. APY Wondorous Warrior September 2022-

39 A B d8d 8HR §b o 9 IAfT b IR
AT B et T ure fopar 2 |

&. APY Warrior November 2022~

39 I & d8d IR 9 o 9 @ b IR
I B et bl uTed fhar 2 |

J.APY Wondorous Warrior December 2022-
9 NI & d8d IR 9% o 39 AT & IR
AT B feT BT U fhAT R |

{APY Warrior January 2023-

39 A & d8d B9IR 9 o 9 @ b IR
I B et bl uTed fhar 2 |

ol. APY- Wondorous Warrior February 2023-

39 I & d8d IR db o 59 [@T b IR
SR B eat br v fhar 2 |

8.APY- RISE ABOVE REST (15.11.2022-31.12.2022) -

39 AT & T8 8HR 9 A 371af & SRTE 11300
wdiars Wl & oed & Jabrdel 17710 YUIATS @rdl ol

GiIdhd B AHerdl U &l 2 |

T.APY- BIG BELIEVERS (15.02.2023-31.03.2023)-
S SIWAT & T& SR d 1 37afT & IR 12000
TdiaTs Erdl & o & Tl 17959 YUIATS @Idl &l

Goiad PR FHerdl U B & |
F.APY- Annual Award (01.04.2022-31.03.2023)-

d% = 39 1Al & TR Uil AT YUIaTs 80 @Idi &
&g & AUeT Ui WRAT 84 YUIATS Wl Pl Goildpd

HND AhHTdT UTd DI & |

F.APY- MEGA LOGIN STAR (31.03.2023)-

g6 7 59 31afT B SR 960 VOG0TS0 WAl B ol
& |UE 1188 QOUIOATS0 WAl Pl Uoildd PR
ol T BT 2 |
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A. APY Wondorous Warrior July 2022-

Under this campaign our Bank has qualified
during the period.

B. APY Wondorous Warrior August 2022-

Under this campaign our Bank has qualified
during the period.

C. APY Wondorous Warrior September 2022-

Under this campaign our Bank has qualified
during the period.

D. APY Warrior November 2022-

Under this campaign our Bank has qualified
during the period.

E. APY Wondorous Warrior December 2022~

Under this campaign our Bank has qualified
during the period.

F. APY Warrior January 2023-

Under this campaign our Bank has qualified
during the period.

G. APY- Wondorous Warrior February 2023-
Under this campaign our Bank has qualified
during the period.

H. APY-
31.12.2022) -
Under this campaign our Bank has qualified by

RISE ABOVE REST (15.11.2022-

registering 17710 APY accounts against the target
of 11300 APY accounts during the period.

I. APY- BIG BELIEVERS (15.02.2023-31.03.2023)
Under this campaign our Bank has qualified by
registering 17959 APY accounts against the target
of 12000 APY accounts during the period.

J. APY- Annual Award (01.04.2022-31.03.2023)-
Bank has qualified by registering 84 APY accounts
per branch against the target of 80 APY accounts
per branch during the period.

K. APY- MEGA LOGIN STAR (31.03.2023)-
Under this campaign our Bank has qualified by
registering 1188 APY accounts against the target of
960 APY accounts during the period.
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6. fa=ha ameRar ds—

JTIOT & H AT ATEIRAT BT g@1dT o UaH §b Bl
A= ATSTIRIT H SITReehdl 9T Bg b @ HdT &
3 8 7t & 8 Ay greRar o= §6 o 7T &
g faai a9 2022-2023 # 39 &l & AQed

ERT Gol 2894 DT &7 AT foar 1 & R
98852 Sfdeal = W forar 2 |

7. faci wmeRdT STeedr $Ema (M fEsiied)—

g 7 ?ﬂ’eﬂé NI GSID ETIAT ST 206 IER
fESiicel &l & Ahelddd IMmared fhar foraH
8096 fdqdl §RT T folT| &9 & JMANH B
ERME AN Bl §b B HESAT TIHIH, IR
3MenRa UHe ReH, ?;Ltﬁeﬂ‘s‘ queﬁ swﬁq’zﬁ
Ted SHaRI &1 Y | AeTe g§RT BIs+Riage qure
HUS & d8d 8§ A 5 A o @eral T § R
SUINT fSfoTeer SiSaT & F&d &1 U R =g i
T BT Th-NP P TR IGR P fore frar Smer g |

8-3TUT AT e e Td FATUHIOT e

UIDAI 9 309 GOl & 9Rd & gy fAi®
14/07/2017 & pH° Sl BT e foar & fb dar a1
AT TS 10 ATERN H | 1 IARET H TH MR
AIGA TAT IEAH D AT AT IR 2 |
o FHl & U WRT dF FART 95 AR
ATHI AT ST D& Pl ATd fhaT TATE |

6. Financial Literacy Centers:-

To promote financial literacy in rural areas to
create awareness about the bank’s schemes, eight
financial literacy centers were opened in 8 districts
of our Bank. During the financial year (2022-2023)
total 2894 such camps were organized in which
98852 persons participated.

7. 'Going Digital” - Financial Literacy Awareness
Programmes:-

206 Going Digital were organized successfully in
which 8096 persons participated under support of
NABARD. During the campaigns people were
made aware of using banks mobile application,
Aadhaar Enabled Payment System (AEPS)
transaction, UPI, USSD etc.

NABARD under Financial Inclusion Fund has

supported our bank to purchase 5 mobile vans for
demonstration of banking technology in rural area
to achieve the national mission of Digital India.

8.Aadhaar Enrolment, centre and

Authentication Services:-

UIDAI through GOI gazette notification dated
14/07/2017 instructed bank to set up one branch
as Aadhaar Enrolment and update Centre out of
ten branches. In compliance of these guidelines
our bank has identified 95 branches for set of
Aadhaar Enrolment and update centre facilities for
residents.

Update

aiftfe ufide : 2022-2023
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AR . 27 / Table No. 27

FINANCIAL INCLUSION AT A GLANCE
Particulars As on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2022
Accounts opened under PMJDY I(XICHC(]);?; (?nmco:)r;:) ?Icrf(]):gt (ﬁn;l;l(l):)
amt. mobilised through account
opened under PMJDY
20.12 1072.32 18.33 1052.21
PMJDY STARTED IN Aug 2014
Number of Rupay cards issued to 10.00 NA 8.95 NA
accounts holders
Aadhaar seeding in PMJDY A /Cs 16.23 NA 15.74 NA
Overdraft sanctioned in PMJDY 145 11.23 116 973
A/Cs
Total No of BCs 1185 1184
Transacthns done by BCs 66.31 67 44
(in lacs)
Business (Dep(?s1t) Mobilised by 3086.12 343239
BCs (in crore)
Fee basec.l Income earned 123 197
(in crore)
Progress under UIDAI
As on 31/03/2023 As on 31/03/2022
Figures (in lac) Figures (in lac)
@ Accounts seeded with Aadhaar &
mapped with NPCI Mapper 43.92 41.59
(ii) Accounts opened through e-kyc 1.09 284

34. GHERe AHISe SR :

§% 1 Th RNHER PURe SHIE & W4T § FA &
TG 3R TTORTHE ddP P qGQ & [V P gl Bl
2 | facig a9 2022—23 & SR AR 96 ¥ THIST DI
I W B 39 TR o—

34.Corporate Social Responsibility:

Thebankasaresponsible corporate entity undertook

several initiative for helping poor & needy strata of
society. During financial year 2022-23 our bank has

undertaken various CSR activities for betterment of

society, few of them are as follows

1. HoR ST SSTH, ST H YR ok Bl WATIAT

1. Installation of air cooler at Major Dhyan Chandra
Stadium,Jhansi

aifife ufides : 2022-2023



Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank, Moradabad

g g qi. grfivl d°, HRIQEIS

2. Ufed 49 ST WUNTR i, ST 3 91ex dHolk
3R IR TRIGRR &I IATAT |

3. BIIRM Wi faearerd, rard fabrd it
TRER, [ASHER H wRat SH aTel g=di & drd Whal
T, IR BT A AR STerare &1 faazor faan
T

4. ST TG Thd, ToRIA, AAgR A9l H
AT B MY 1Y

5. 05 JINTATS! Bg JTFHITIR H Hl, HAT AT DI

6. 11T H 3T g4l Pl HIST fIaRoT
7. =T AT, TUST H TATHAT BT &ATIAT

8. ARIGTAIG, FRIET AR SIEHRGANT &3 H I
faeaTera & g=dl &I e & faavor

9. XTH ATl HETH, 3FRIET H BT &l ¢ e faaRoT

10. ISTH I BRI fagared glarTe, fasHR
ST 3R T BT RRATUHAT |

11. BHAT AZSAT UNOT IGIH, FolRMYR H dTeR
RIBTIR T FATIAT

12. YRIGTETE fADBTH FIEBROT GEIbIerd § A S
& forg Rl @ SaRe &1 TS

35. 2131 BT AR AT U&TH BT U&
HIo—oaT 3§ FER BT

I 1 T B MR R YHTS AT Yo Y 7Y
TS AT H 9T o7 & foTg v 9 fhy |
AT 13 &I H TaewdT ST AATIT AT AR 9B B
TEITE BT & 3R Arduif<ieh 1 uR aRdeT
qIRT WAl & Agd & dN H IAS & 44
STl hells TS |

2. Installation of water cooler and water purifier at
Pandit Deen Dayal Sabhagar Hall, Jhansi.

3. School bags, Stationery items and refreshments
were distributed among school going children in
Kashiram Primary School, Awas vikdas colony
Taimoorpur, Bijnor.

4. Installed ceiling fans at Devshree Gurukulam
School, Gajraula,Alipur Chopla

5. Supplied Tables,Chairs etc at 05 Anganwadi
centres, Muzaffar Nagar

6. Fooddistribution to orphan childrenin Gonda

7. Installation of Urinals at Cane society in Gonda

8. Distribution of Sweaters to primary school
children in Moradabd, Amroha and Thakurdwara

regions.

9. Track suit distribution to students at Ram Leela
Maidan,Amroha

10.Installation of Invertor and battery at Rajkiya
karyapaddhati vidyalaya, Dholagarh, Bijnor

11.Installed water purifier at Kamla Mahila Nutrition
Enterprises

12.Provided chairs at Moradabad Development
Authority library for general publicin Moradabad.

35. Improving Ambience
Infrastructure to Branches :

&  Providing

Bank took meticulous efforts to participate in
swachhta abhiyan initiated by RRB cell of PNB.
Cleanliness campaign was observed in all 13 regions
and Head Office area ofbank and ambience at public
places and branches were cleaned and awareness
about importance of cleanliness was spread by bank
staff.

aiftfe ufide : 2022-2023
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ARy ¥. 28 / Table No. 28
(Amt. In Lakh)

S1. No. Particulars Total No. of Amt./Cost
Branches/ Proposals
1 Building Sanctioned 43 1285506
2 Furnishing 61 7063398
3 Electrification 66 2137384
4 A.C. Installed 2 319467
5 Strong Room Doors 7 2045556
ARy . 29 / Table No. 29
(Amt. In Lakh)
Sl. No. Particulars 2021-22
1 No. of Branches having Lockers 106
2 Income from Locker rent 129.14

36. A9 G4H fAh :

facia a¥ 2022-23 & o H BARI ol A Al
4151 B 398 fawig a¥ 2022-23 & SRME (i) 01
BT URTER, 122 BIATTI ABTIDI, 209 BRI
IhoI—1, 112 SMADBRT Whol—2 Td 14 AN IThol—3
BT AT (i) 33 PIATTT TETIDI, 50 MARIRAT BT
ST (ifi) 17 ST IReER), 31 BTy A8TIHI,
132 STAHIRAT BT HATGRT (iv) 05 TTH TR Bl
Wfgd FaIgid (v) 01 IH TG B TR
(vi) 16 TCTH HERIT BT SBTaH 83 T |

g6 9 U HE9 GIMYHl b Hecd fear g oo
2022-23 & SR S9d [AhG & U Masgd Heq
IO & |

(e7) HreTyet Sienfie Wy :

Y & SR GRT § Arere gl sienfiies w99
R | AL /T HHARAT B JABAR TAIRTY
gfaIfer & A1y THI— AT W 9@ AT @
T | 9% §RT AT HHATRAT & I b
gfafafer /e=1 vaives & ufaf=feal & amer
FTafid MR W 9@ &1 T |
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36. Human Resources Development :

At the end of F.Y.2022-23, our total staff strength is
4151. It includes (i) Recruitment of 01 Office
Attendents, 122 Office Assistants, 209 Officers Scale-
I, 112 Officers Scale -1l and 14 Officers Scale-III (ii)
Resignation of 33 Office Assistants, 50 Officers (iii)
Retirement of 17 Office Attendants, 31 Office
Assistants, 132 Officers (iv) Voluntary Retirement of
05 staff member (v) Removal of 01 Staff Member and
(vi) Deaths of 16 Staff Members.

The bank values its human resources and has taken
requisite steps for their development during
2022-23.

(a) Cordial Industrial Relationship :

Cordial Industrial Relations prevailed during the
year in the organization. Periodic meetings with
representatives of Recognised Union/ other Unions
and SC/ST employees' welfare association were held
onregular basis.
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yerdr 1. vl §@, gRIGER

@) ufreror

1. ¥ ERT 31U T B T IEUTT D B AEIH I
Y 2022-23 H 1754 ABIRAT T 824 HHATRAT BT
gfereror fear T g |

2. 99 & SRM dF 7 T WR & a8d R
SN dB) UM AT R, TGS, §fdh
LTI IR PIANE Y= & IS G, AT,
TRAT ROG §6  oRg=;, GoId A9 S Tireror
I, BT dfdT Awgifdered, gur sane H 64
SATBTRAT BT UfRNEToT BRI 7T | fdaRor ferfae g:—

(b) Training

1. Bank has imparted training through own Staff
Learning Centre for 1754 Officers & 824
employes during the year 2022-23.

2. The bank deputed 64 officer to outside national
level training institute like BIRD Lucknow,
NIBSCOM Noida, RBI Lucknow, PNB Training
Institute, CAB Pune etc during the year. Details
are below

AR 9. 30 / Table No. 30

w4/ HeIT HT 9 ufrer & ford ufifigea aifeIRal o d@r /
SIL Name of the Institution No. of Officers deputed for training
BIRD, Lucknow 07
CAB, Pune 10
Other 47

) UHH D AR A vifad B Rfd c)The scale-wise position of manpower

foreaq &

is given as under:-

AR &. 31 / Table No. 31

w8/ g/ =T/ No.
Sl. No. Designation 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
vade 9% | Qﬁﬁgﬁﬁ TR / On Deputation from Sponsor Bank
1 31eeT ¥hel— VII/ Chairman Scale - VII 01 01
2 HEIIgdh ¥hel— V/General Manager Scale - V 05 05
3 JEYd=ed ¥hol— IV/Chief Manager Scale - IV 04 02
4 &R Ugd Whe— IV/Regional Managers Scale - IV 01 01
5 IR ga=aIdh IDhed— 111/ Senior Manager Scale - III - -
6 BN Fhed— 11/ Officers Scale - 11 - -
7 BT Fhel— 1/ Officers Scale - - -
T / Total 11 09
J% % / Bank Staff
1 BN ¥hel— V/ Officers Scale - V 04 00
2 B FDHeA— IV /Officers scale-1V 53 59

aiftfe ufide : 2022-2023
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3 BN TheT— 111 / Officers scale-III 192 143
4 JNABIR FdHel— 11 / Officers scale-11 664 595
5 JMABIRT Thel— 1/ Officers scale-1 1562 1491
6 fo1fi® / Clerical 1461 1415
7 AP / Subordinate Staff 215 276

@l / Total 4151 3979

31.032023 HI HHARAT H ggId Sfadl vd
ST SISl &Y FRaT e ad © |

As on 31.03.2023 composition of Scheduled Castes and
Scheduled Tribes in the Employees Strength is as
under :

AR 4. 32/ Table No. 32

4./ fdaRv1 / Particulars H&aT / No. T U9 gEel/ SC & ST %
SI. No.
1 BRI / Officers 543 21.94
2 forfd® / Clerical 440 30.12
3 HeYAIEd / Subordinate Staff 57 26.51
37. e #Avew : 37. Board of Directors :

facia  a¥ 2022-23 # fAQ9r® HqUsd B SMAIF 6
JSD AT Y AT |
e Aved § uRads
facia a¥ 2022-23 & R A9® AvSS & TS |
o1 aRReci= gu -
AARTIHTQLIBITOT

1. 31 A Y, SUHSTIEH, ATETS, TG-S

2.4 IS TGT, SUHBTIIEd, ARIAR.AT I,
g9, facel

31.03.2023%! fAe9T® AvSd

1 31 (D HFAR IRTST, e, YA Jul.
L. 6

2 = gR=R utel 48, 379l Ya=eiep, UI.g.4T,,
R

3 3 Y HAR, WEP HelIdwdH, IR
Red §&, @

4 ST AR 9Ty, SUHSIYE®, ATdTS, TRg—%

5 3 IS TG, STHSTIEE, ARIMR.AT Ao,

W ga.d), facel

aifife ufides : 2022-2023

Required Six Board Meetings were conducted
during the financial year 2022-23.

Change of Directors

The following changes took place in the
composition of Board during the financial year
2022-23.

Incoming Directors
1. Dr, Nandini Ghose, DGM, NABARD,
Lucknow
2. Sh. Uday Chandra DGM, RRB Cell,PNB,
Delhi

Board of Directors as on 31.03.2023

1. Sh. Rakesh Kumar Arora, Chairman,
Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank

2. Sh. Surindar Pal Singh, Zonal Manager,
PNB, Meerut

3. Sh. Bhuvnesh Kumar, AGM,
Reserve Bank of India, Lucknow

4. Dr. Nandini Ghose, DGM,
NABARD, Lucknow

5. Sh. Uday Chandra, DGM, RRB CellPNB, Delhi
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6 i UHIE AR, AT e, SenE.

T, RIS
7 0 B9 ¥R, SU 9, SIS U®.,
IR
38. AWRIfdT

Faerd A8, MR ARGR, I0U0 ARHR, IR
R4 9, 1618, Uadd dd (GSTd A9 db) qIT
ST vemes gR1 da @1 IS vg fder wg
FAI—FT IR AU Y §ANT, 989 geiai ud
FAL TGSl Ud IRIaTe SMfd ol © |

9% FanTgd faedl b1 b & fFeve qusd H
TINT HRAT © JAqT 39 9Y fevrd quved § Bridd
Ui & aTel fFqere @ forg gware sfid Sear & |
e Joed Had ALl e Tue S, HIYR
72 59 a9 4% BT By AERD ADherdh Fga
BT 72T &, T Y TN BT § T EaTE < © |
e Aved 9% @1 Bfd I Td
e e # Y 7Y ARTeE vd |EdanT @ forg
[T BT HDT & oy SuYdd T=ivT ifdd HRar @ |
e Hued 31U 96 & UTEDHl Td YHTGI Bl
SR A dreThed Ud WeANT B gwydle Sid
HRT H &Y BT 39T HRAT B |

fAeere quse & Ufd 3R ST IR 9,

TTehIT HAT ST
3T

6. Sh. Pramod Kumar, Joint Director, DIF,
Lucknow

7. Sh. Shiv Shanker, Deputy Director, DIF,
Lucknow

38. Acknowledgements

The Board of Directors expresses gratitude and
sincere thanks to the Govt. of India, Govt. of Uttar
Pradesh, R.B.I., NABARD, Sponsor Bank (PNB)
and District Administrations for their continuous
co-operation, valuable guidance and support for
promoting growth and development of the Bank.

The Bank welcomes to new incoming Directors
and records its appreciations for outgoing
Director.

The Board of Directors welcomes and thanks to
M/s V P ADITYA & CO., Kanpur, our Statutory
Central Auditor inducted during the year.

The Board of Directors is pleased to record its
appreciation for the services rendered by the staff
in projecting a customer friendly image and
promoting business of the bank.

The Board of Directors expresses its sincere
thanks to bank's customers and well wishers for
their continued patronage and support.

For & on Behalf of the Board of Directors.

Rakesh Kumar Arora
Chairman
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V. P ADITYA & COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

15/198-A, Civil Lines, Kanpur - 208 001
Ph, : 0512 4025353, 2306882 )
E-mail : vpaditya@rediffmail.com, vpadityal23@gmail.com

Au 's

To,

The Shareholders of
Pratizama U.P. Gramin Bank
Moradabad

Report on Audit of Standalone Financial Statements
ini

1. We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Prathama U.P.

Gramin Bank, Moradabad (“the Bank"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March ‘
2023, the Statement Profit and Loss Account and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year

then ended, and notes to financial statements including a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information in which are included the returns

for the year ended on that date:

al of the Head Office, 13 Region Offices and 86 branches audited by us and
b) 529 branches audited by other Statutory Branch Auditors.

The branches audited by us and those audited by other auditors have been selected by
the Bank in accordance with the guidelines issued to the Bank by NABARD. Also
incorporated in the Balance Sheet, the Statement Profit and Loss Account and the
Statement of Cash Flows are the returns from 334 branches which have not been
subjected to audit. These unaudited branches account for 24.78% of advances, 29.98%
of deposits, 24.50% of interest income and 29.21% of interest expenses,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 in the manner so required for bank and give a true and fair view in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India of;:

a) the Balance Sheet, read with the notes thereon as at 31st March, 2023:
b) the Profit and Loss Account, read with the notes thereon; and

¢) the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date.

Page 1 of 9

Branch Offices at Lucknow, Prayag Raj, Varanasi and Delhi

aifife ufrae - 2022-2023
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Basis for Opinion

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) and
guidance note on Audit of Banks (Revised 2023) issued by the ICAL Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements prepared in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards issued by the ICA] and provisions of section
29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve
Bank of India as applicable from time to time and we have fulfilied our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

mphasi

3. In Accordance with the Standards of Audit (SA}- 706 (Emphasis of Matter paragraph)
without qualifying our opinion on these matters, we draw attention to the following:

a) The bank has changed its accounting policy for recognising income on
NPA’s during the current year and adopted a new policy which allows
appropriation of expenses and interest first and thereafter towards

principal amount.

b) The bank has changed its provisioning norms for NPAs w.e.f. 15 April 2023.

The details are as under -

FY 2021-22 T FY2022-23

Provisions are made for NPAs as per | Provisions are made for NPAs as per

the extant guidelines prescribed by |the extant guidelines prescribed by the

the regulatory authorities, subject to |regulatorxy authorities, subject to

|
1

minimum provisions as prescribed ‘mmimum provisions as prescribed

below:
|

SUBSTANDARD ASSETS ‘ SUBSTANDARD ASSETS

below:

A general provision of 15% on the | A general provision of 10% on the)

| total outstanding. total outstanding. ‘
il

Page 2 0f 9
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Additional provision of 10% for | Additional provision of 10% forl

exposures which are unsecured ab- |exposures which are unsecured ab-
initio (i.e. where realizable value of |initio (i.e. where realizable value of
security is not more than 10% ab- |security is net more than 10% ab-
initio} \inifio) I
|
Unsecured Exposure in respectof| Unsecured Exposure in respectof )
infrastructure  advances  where Imﬁ‘astructure advances where certain |

certain safeguards such as escrow sdafeguards such as escrow accounts

accounts are available -20%. éare available -20%.
DOUBTFUL ASSETS “ DOUBTFUL ASSETS
Secured Portion:- | Secured Portion:-
Upto one year - 25% ) Upto one year - 20%

One to three years — 40% One to three years - 30%

More than three years - 100% More than three years - 100%

|

l

However the bank has not quantified the impact of changes in the
Accounting Policy in the Books of Account in respect of appropriation of

NPA recoveries as well as effect of changes in provisioning norms.

¢) Although the bank had implemented system generated NPA Marking since
September’ 2021 but timely down-gradation from Sub-Standard to D1, D1
to D2 and D2 to D3 Category is not heing done correctly for want of non-

availability of data prior to period of migration.

Similarly, when an account is slipped to NPA the entire amount of
unserviced interest is not being shijted to DI account i.e. the system
considers the amount of interest debited in the account after the date of

migration rather than the whole interest amount unserviced by the

borrower.,

Page3cf 8
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d) As per Accounting Policy, Bank should try to maintain Ad-hoc Provisions on

NPAs which are higher than the prescribed existing regulations in order to
achieve PCR at the level of 70% in a phased manner. But during the current
Financial Year the bank has not made adequate ad-hoc provision in order
to maintain even the previous level Mereover, the PCR level has
substantially reduced as on 31.03.2023.

e) The Life Insurance Corporation of India vide its valuation report dated 5th
August 2022 advised the pension liability {provisional) of ¥ 550.59 crores
as on 5th August 2022 . In this regard bank has not made an additional
provision for the period w.e.f 1st August 2022 to 31st March 2023, In the
absence of required data avaiiable the amounti of exact liability cannot be
quantified. In the matter the bank has not obtained any report from
approved Actuarial Valuer to arrive at the appropriate liability for the
Jinancial year 2022-23.

f) DFS, Ministry of Finance, GOl vide its letier dated 28th December 2022
addressed to NABARD has communicated its approval for payment of
Family Pension in respect of RRBs at a uniform rate of 30% of pay of the
deceased employees, without any ceiling on family pension with effect from
1st .April 2021. In this regard bank is required to make appropriate
provision for the enhanced amouni of fumily pension in the books of
account for the financial year Z022-23. However, no provision has been
made in this regard.

g} No provision has been made during the financial year 2022-23 in respect
of likely increase in wage revision o account of 12th bipartite seitlement
due w.e.f 1st November 2022.

h) Several accounts have been rephesed /restructured multiple times by the
branches without completing/execuiing required documentation to avoid
the accounts being classified as VPA.

i) As per IRAC Norms prescribed by RBI, a KCC account should be treated as
NPA if the instalment or interesi thereon remains overdue for two crop
seasons for short duration crops and one crop season for long duration
crop. The bank is riot strictly adhering whilz marking NPA in KCC accounts.

Bank is not identifying the accounts of NPA even if the instalment of

B offs e - 2022-2023
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principal has not been recovered. The KCC accounts are treated as
standard if the credit in the accounis are sufficient to cover the interest
debited in the account for tweo crop season/one crop season (as the case
may be} even if the principal is not recovered during that period. The Bank
should rectify its policy on Assel classification and NPA marking logic in
the system.

j) Unreconciled net debit balonce amounting te 210.50 Crores are lying in
Inter Branch Accounis as on 31.63.2023. The age wise breakup and
granular details of entries have not been jurnished during the course of

audit,

k) Depreciation on the Fixed Assets is provided on the basis of Straight-Line
Method which is neither in accordance with Schedule II of the Companies

Act 2013, nor as per the guidelines o Reserve Bank of India.

l) Nen-Compliance of AS: Branch is nct adhering to the following Accounting
Standards (AS):
e Accounting for Taxes on Incomne (AS- 22): Deferred Tax Asset and

Deferred Tax Liability are not recognised.

e Impairment of Asseils (AS- 18, The guidelines prescribed under AS

28 are nat being scrupulousiy followed.

Information other than the Financial Siateme ots and Avditor’s Report thereon

4. The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsibie for the other information. The other
information comprise the Directors’ Report, including annexures, Corporate Governance
Reportand other reports (but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon). Our opinicr ¢ Fasszia Zoaiemenis does not cover the other
information and we do not and will not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with the audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing sc, cansider w hecher the other information is materially

inconsistent with the financial state:; 2o or i @nowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially missraved.
If, based on the work we have performed wre conclude that there is a material

misstatement of this other informatici, we are required to report that fact. We have

Page 5 o0f 3
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nothing to reportin this regard. We have aothing to report in this regard as Director’s
Report and other information forming part of financial statements were not made
available to us during the audit.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Standalone Financial Statements .

5. The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsibie with respect to the preparation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of tta Bank in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in Ir.dig, incl uiding t1e Accounting Standards issued by ICAI,
and provisions of Section 29 of the Benking Regulation Act, 1949 and circulars and
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India ("REI") and NABARD as applicable from
time to time. This responsibility alsu includes waintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisic.is o the Act for saieguarding of the assets of the
Bank and for preventing and detecticg frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting pclicies: muaking judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and desigz, implementazion and maintenance of adequarte
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, reievant o the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and air view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing -the standalone financial statenients, management is responsible for
assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as a soing concern, disciosing, as applicabie,
matters related to going concern and using e guiig concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Mﬁmmmmﬁmmmtgmlumummw

6. Our objectives are to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report chat inciuass our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not » graranies e 2 2ad’ conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a materiai misstaternent when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considercd maserial if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influcnce the econcmic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance witn »As, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risic of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher thar ‘or one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentionsl ormissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal conirol.

e Obtain an understanding of interna! concrol relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

s Evaluate the appropriateness of accousting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimatec and relazzd disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of mznzgement’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit cvidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to drav. attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the firnonciz. <tatements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our apinion. Cur conclusions are based on the audit
evidcn;e obtained up to the dave uf vur auditors report. However, future events

¢ continue as a going concern.

or conditions may cause the bank to ce

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures. and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transzctions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation

We communicate with those charged with gavernance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the andit ard sigoificant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal contro! that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regat ling indepensence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matteis waat inay reasenably oe thought to bear on our
independence, and where appiicabie, relatel safeguaras,

From the matters communicated witl thuse churzed with governance, we determine
thosc matters that were of rnost significan o - audit of the financial statements of the
current period and are thereforz the xey cudit saawers. We describe these matters in our
5 pubiic disclosure about the matter or

auditor’s report unless law or regulatico srechud

Pago Y of
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o mine that a matter should not be

when, in extremely rare circumstarics. we ds
communicated in our report becauvce the adverse consequences of doing so would

reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

7. We did not audit the financial stacements ; iformation of 529 branches included in
the standalone financial statements of the Bank whose financial statements / financial
information reflect total advances of ¥ 14890.43 crores as at 315 March 2023 and total
interest earned of ¥ 1200.56 crores for Jhe year ended on that date, as considered in the
stand'alone financial statements/ info. ativn of these branches have been audited by
the branch auditors whose reports have sesn furnished te us, and our opinion in so far
as it relates to the amounts and disclosures fncluded in respect of branches, is based
solely on the report of such branch audizcrs.

on Oth d Regulatery Eeyuirements
8. The Balance Sheet and the Frofit and Loss Account aave been drawn up in accordance

with Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949,
9. Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraphs 5 to 8 above and as

required by the Banking Cornpanies [Acguis.oon and Transfer of Undertakings) Act,
1970/1980, and subject also to the limnitations ol asclosure required therein, we report
that:

a) We have sought and obtained aii the information and explanations which, to the
best of our knowledge and belief, were necassary for the purposes of our audit and
have found them to be satistactory-

b) The transactions of the Bank, wiiict have ¢orae to our notice, have been within the
powers of the Bank; and

¢) The returns received from the ¢ifices and branches of the Bank have been found
adequate for the purposes of our sudi

d) We have not observed any firarcial troncaction or matter which has adverse
effect on the functioning of the har’

10. We further report that:
a) in our opinion, proper books of acrount as required by law have been kept by the
Bank so far as it appears from our examination of those books
b) the Balance Sheet, the Profit anr! Loss Account and the Statement of Cash Flows
dealt with by this report are ir agr-emn=nt v.:ith the books of account

¢) thereports on the accounts of the hranch nffices audited by branch auditors of the
Bank under section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 have been sent to us

Yags Bed £
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and have been properly deait with by us in preparing this report; and

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statzmenrt of Profit and Loss Account and
the Statement of Cash Flows complv with the applicable accounting standards, to
the extent they are not inconsisterwitn the accounting policies prescribed by RBI
and NABARD.

For V.P. Aditya & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000542C

K.K. Shukla
Partner
M. No. 070650

UDIN: 23070650BHAEVL6223

Place: Moradabad
Date: 29.04.2023

Page 9 of 9
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PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE ;: MORADABAD

Qe S &7 39.03.30%3%
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.03.2023

FORM - A ST - % )
Rs in "000"
Toft o Zmard CAPITAL & arpt Current Year Previous Year
LIABILITIES SCHEDULE as on 31.03.23 as on 31.03.22
v arg 7 iy af
1 gsit Capital
ERU Rl Share Capital 1 605257 605257
2 ittt v el Reserves & Surplus 2 24084314 20106824
3 fadlg Deposits 3 255237276 231166453
4 Borrowings 4 14918617 14454899
5 @7 Iman o yigen Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 9109380 8430385
B TOTAL 303954824 274763818
anfert : ASSETS
1 el U VR e Cash & Balances with Reserve 6 12097869 10854838
E i Bank of India
2 FHt T s@Ely e i Balances with Banks & money at 7 22795824 10335290
wd wRG W we Tf call and short notice
3 i Investments 8 74504899 75900503
4 #fam Advances g 182902497 162035115
5 feer aufsmat Fixed Assets 10 500812 480948
g e aniferat Other Assels 11 10152919 15157024
awm T - TOTAL 303554824 274763818
e Juai Contirgent Liabilities 12 1990047 1147660
wrr o Bills for Coilection
i TOTAL AN 1147660

(Schedule 1 to 18 form integral part of accounts)
As per our separate report of even dale

For V P Aditya & Cn : {Dzépak) (Rakesh Kumar Arard)
Chartesed Accountams Chief Mananer Genprzl Manager y Chairman

FRN: 000420

/
y C,LLIL‘
(Suringfa Singh)} iliday C aM {Nandini Ghose)
* Directo? Director AN Directar
vom?” UDIN-23070650 VL6223 . @\ '
(SLRZY: /
. )
(Framegt Kumiar)

Place : Moradabdd,

Date: 29.04.2023 KANPUR

(Shiv Shanker)
Director Director Director

aifife wfedes : 2022-2023
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PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD CFFICE : MORADABAD

EH-EI Gl T SE 39.03.3033
PROFIT AND LOSS A/C FOR PERIOD 31.03.2023
FORM -B wey - ® (3R gardd )
Rs in "0CQ"
. aﬁqq‘[‘ Current Year Previous Year
SCHEDULE as on 31.03.23 as on 31.03.22
md ad Wi T
1 oy Incoaie
1 AT = Interest Earned 13 21579511 170498451
2 &= ang Other Income 14 3070831 2742865
Tl TOTAL 24650342 19841316
n =g Expenditure
1 &7 o e Interest expended 15 9131586 8170761
2 wltaraa #g Operating Expenses 18 6637028 6320592
3 wigui o Wi Provisicns and contingencies 1544238 4445000
a ) TOTAL 19312852 18936353
i P Profitfioss
197 & fau 3@ e Mat profit for the year 5337400 904963
Sub-Total 53374490 904863
e & onll iz g e Fem e 67 e Tex Pzid for Earlier Years (ePB)
a7 1 e Provision for Income Tax 136GLO0 300066
. Sub-Total A (Net Profit afttr Tax) 3977490 604962
2 AgwE W Prefit (+) brought fonwerd 13587157 12901187
Add ;1. Tex Refunds of earlier years received during the a 232000
year
Sub-Tutal 5 13587157 13133187
E = TOTAL 17564647 13733150
v R Appropriations
wileied e F smam Transfer to Statutory reseives 795438 120993
iy d57 7 s Transfer to Sneclal Resrves ufs 36(i)(viii)
i g 2l s Transfer during the year 60069 30002
i e iwd INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE 7100 0
ag dag § sk Transfer to other Reserves ' 0 0
AN BT ST o Transfer to Government! provosed dividend 0 D
orai e smE Baiance Carried over to Balance Sheet 16639144 13587157
s AR Significant Accounting Policies 17
aledtall i e Nales on Accounts 18
i TOTAL ) 17564647 13738150

{Scheduw'e 1 to 18 form integral pa:t of accounts)

As per our separate report of even date

attached

For V P Aditya & Co
Chortered Accountants
FRN: 020542C

(CAKK {Sur al Singh) {Uaay Chandra) -+ (Mandini Ghose)

Partnar Directar Dircetor 9= Directar
UDIN AEVL6223 /

Place (Bhuvnesh Kumar) {Pmﬁ:mar) |Shiv Shanker)

Date Diractor Director Director

2

Chief Manager

Chairman

sencral Manager

L C%\

(Rakesh Kumar Arara)
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PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MORADABAD

wpgl-o E

SCHEDULE 1- CAPITAL

(wifa_g=imdt %)
Rs in "Q00"
Current Year Previous Year
». as on 31.03.23 as on 31.03.22
|, w
< SHARE CAPITAL
HlilieTg @ﬂ AUTHORIESD CAPITAL
tooooo G HEF To jon/- 300 600000 shares of Rs. 100/-each
FE W AT Eo o/ 200 Crove shares of Rs. 10/-eacn 20000000 20000000
Pl ISSUED CAPITAL
SOy EER WY, NAE S Fo 9o/- 60525562 Shares of Rs. 10/- each 605257 605257
uierg® g SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID
UP CAPITAL
& A FUET WA By Govt. of India
30RGTUIR A, U GIF Fo Jo/- 30262816 Shares of Rs. 10/- each 402629 302620
a9 TEt TR A ;Y By Govt. Of Uttar Pradesh
BolboTel HE, WG S Eo Jo- 9078849 Shares of Rs. 10/ each 20788 90738
F gME T 3 By Punjab Nationa! Bank
39953260 3l UEE i o Jos- 21183007 Shares of Rs. 10/- each 211840 211840
I TOTAL T T us257 605257
@ gy Y T SHARE GAPITAL DEFOSIT ACCOUNT
1 ANd WCRT & W By Gowt of India 0 0
2 Jolic WAl F 4 By Govt of Uttar Pradesh 0
3 o o 3% @ A By Punjab National Bank ¢ 0
am TOTAL - ) 0

De‘gpak

{Chief {Manage:) Genefal Manager;

aifife wfedes : 2022-2023
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PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MCRADABAD

arpgdl X - o o e
SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS

(TR e 7)
Rs in "000"

Previous Year
as on 31,03.22

Ciirrent Year
as on 31.03,23

’ arg, af . T af

1 gl At STATUTCRY RESERVES

| Wi s Opening Balance 5220351 5009358
ji ¥ & e il Acditions duiing the year 765498 120993
iii @8 & @A FEie Deauctions during the year 0 0
2 ol et CAPITAL RESERVES

| uRfiE 9y Opening Balance 0 ]
it 70f & i vftad Additions during the year 0 0
iii % 2 B Deducticns during the year 0 0
3 P war g ey INVESTIMENT FLUC TUATIDN RESERVE*

| i 2y Opening Balance 0 36688
ji @ & e et Additions during the year 70000 0
i afd drery =t Deructions during the year 0 : 36686
4 fagiw sizi@iat Special Reserves ufs 38(iNviii)

| wrifiag gw Opening Salance 179315 149316
i o o ufke Additions during the year 50000 30000
iii wd & diaer el Deductions during the vear 0 0
5 Gt RESERVES - u/s 36(ij{viia) of LTAX ACT

| iR 9 Opening Balance 1120000 1120000
ji 4 & e W Adaiticns during the.year 0 0
il #% A R Deductions during the year ] 0
6 W i w Ay SALANCE IN PROFIT AND LOSS A/C

| W S Opening Balance 13587157 1290 1187
i @ & g o Additions during the year 3051992 685970
fii ad @ doer TR Deductions during the year 0 0

A Total o o 24084314 20106824

(Chief Manager) e

Degﬁbﬂy 45 a

Rakesh Kumar Arora

ral Managar) (Chairmanj
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PRATHANA 11.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MORADABAD

FTHR 3 P
SCHEDULE 3 - CEPOSITE
(i )
Rs in "000"

Current Year

as on 31.02.23

Previous Year
as on 31.03.22

=g, 3 Lol
1 Hi Ry DEMAND DEPOSITS
IR From Bank 35831 33081
il oy A From Others 4815242 10733917
2 g9 4% FET SAVINGS BANK DEPOSITS 170584575 156743444
3 wialy Fd TERIi DEPOSITS
iR From Bank 10821896 147737
i o q From Others 68975630 63508274
A 9+3+3) TOTAL(142+3) 255237276 231166453
| s g & R Deposits of Branches in India 255237276 231166453
il Wd & qiEr e A Deposits of Branches outside India -
GEM
o TOTAL 255237276 231166453
eTITEl ¥, U
SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS
[wfy et )
Rsin "ocd"

Current Year
as on 31.02.23

Previous Year
as on 31.03.22

] L] m af

A W Y BAR BORROWINGS IN iMEIA
| welia R 3 Reserve Bank of india ] 0
e Other Banks 1672834 3474122
ii ) i g Other Institutions & Agencies 13245783 10580777
B R 7 ARt § Borrowings Qutsida India - 0 0
I TOTAL 14918617 12454899
IE AT S0 & H e Secured barrowings included 14918617 14454399

T g in A& B above

(Chiet Managor}

Faokesh Kumar Arora
(Chairman)
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PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD CFFICE : MORADABAD

aggdl ¢ - o= daand ok yrEE
SCHEDULE 5- OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

(ufir &)
Rs in "000"
Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.23 as on 31.03.22
E arg, 7 i Tt

| # Fwm Bilis Payable 592308 294946
I sfet =rias wiem (g) Inter office adjustment (Nel) a 0
1 wiie = Interest acorued 582218 587410
IV srr (e "ige) - Others (Including provisions) -

i faferes e Sunary Ceposits ) 200008 243315
il g 3 Fag wrer Frier Provisions for Dep. on Investimeant B23704 116304
il i mers s onfmtd R ) Contingency Prov. For Standard Assets 541400 411356
I srer i e v Gocds & Service Tax Liability G1068 53183
V' aqregesy 8 R Wi . Provision for income Tax 2988965 2738494
Vi srg L Other Provisions 3219689 3985377

Total ’ 9105360 8430385
AT &~ ) G A T 9% 1 omdg
SCHEDULE 6 - CASH AND BALANCES WITH RE3SERVE BANK OF INDIA
(ks gael 7)
Rz in "000"
Current Year Previous Year
as o 31.03.23 as on 31.03.22
a7, ad T
1 8% 7 a5d CASH iN HAND 1850623 2140484
(Radsft ) ’ (including Foreign Currency rioies)

2 widm fidfs & sy - Balances With Reserve Bank Of india -

= 1 In current Accounts 10247245 8714454

il oy =E § In other Azcounts 0 e

i fﬁ!‘-&) L TOTAL {1 §. 2) Y 12097869 10854938
(Vg
Deepak wil Rakesh Kumar Arora
{Chief Manzyer) al Mapagar) (Chairman)
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PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MORADASAD

it o S A smdy e Wi O T g 9 M af
SCHEDULE 7- BALANCES WITH BEANKS & MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE

(ki 3)
Rsin "000"
Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.23 as on 31.03.22
arg, 9 A
1 g # [N INDIA
| snEe Balances with Bunks
A = = In Current Accounts 48??06 TA3650
B o o |l in Other Deposit Accounts 2005622 7231825
Il 0w Qi T e Money at call and Short notice
il
A With Banks 0 4]
B o Al ¥ With other Institudans 250000 2340807
i fatn) TCTAL (&) 23755828 10335240
2 TE 4§ SR QUTSIDE INDIA
| = e g 'n current Accounts v} 0
i @ o wnr In Other deposit accounts 0 0
i T U e A w o Money at call & ghort notice ¢ 0
il
d T TOTAL T 0 [
) GRAND TOTAL (182 ) 2rysere 10335290

Deepar
[Chief Manager)

aiftfe wfrdes : 2022-2023

=

Rakesh Kumar Arara
{Chairman)
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HEAD OFFICE : MIORADABAD

a8 - fabm
SCHEDULE & - INVESTMENTS

(ot A)
Rs in 000"

Current Year
as on 31.03.23

Previous Year
as on 31.03.22

L ELE ag Lol

4 s 1 Pl INVESTMENTS IN INDIA

| o g Govemment Securities 72393267 73931841
Pt e B AR Less: Dep. On Investments 85234 85234

i a7 gt sl Other aporoved securities 0 o

lii e Shares 4429 4429

iy feday of A ™ Debentures & Bonds 1751108 1608171

Subsidiaries and/ or joirt venbires 0 0

vi @ (fran &) Oihiers (To be specified)

v YA U Mutual Funds 341429 341396

1 A, () TME (NABARD) 0 0

2 AT S Nan 5LR Seculities 99900 99900
i {3} TOTAL (1) 74504859 75900503

2 G & @t b INVESTMENTS OUTSIDE INCIA

i et gt Govemment Securities 0 0
B iR HEA (Including lzezl authoritizs)

ii fady Teon- wfiEhdl A Subsidiaries and ! or joint ventures shroad ] 0
gl i k:

i % DR e % Other. Investment (io be spacified) 0 ]
4 {3) TOTAL (2) 0 0
& (5l 5. Grand Total (1 & 2) 74504398 75900503

—

{Chief Wanager) jer)

aififes wfedes : 2022-2023

Rakesh Kumar Arora
{Chairman)
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PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MCRADABAD

wE € - et
SCHEDULE 9 - ADVANCES
(ufy Ty )
Rs in "000"
Current Year Previous Year
ason 31.03.23 as on 31.03.22
v g T s
= A
i w9 o uw Bills Purchased & discounted 0 0
T T
i 7 T, asfeRd st Casn crediis, overcrafts & loans 157768987 140404479
o 9L gt repayable an demand
i W B Term Loans 203133510 21630836
o B TOTAL 183902497 162035115
q B
i el 2w ofem Secured by tangible assets 181192059 158004282
i & o ey zn Covered by bank / Govermnznt Guarantees 1664308 1039473
Heldt
iii & Unsecured 1046130 2001360
g TOTAL 183502497 162035115
| c
| A et ADVANCE IN INDIA
i w3 Pricrity sectors 165174650 145819115
i AdwiE 6 Public Sector -
iii &% Banks -
i Dthers 18727541 13215000
4t TOTAL _ 183902497 162035115
¥ D .
A A D aET A ADVANCES CUTSIDE INGIA
P A Due fram banks e 0
i g Due from others, o G
itz ud P wE w Bills purchased & discounted L 0
s e
b g 3 Syndicaied Loans 0 0
C - Otrers
A TOTAL . 0 0
FF T (4 3 183902457 162035115

Grand Tota! (C & D)

Deepak
{Chief Manager)

K8} oftfs wfrae : 2022-2023

aral Manager)

Rakesh Kumar Arara

(Chairman)
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PRATHAMA U.P. GRANIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MORADGABAD

FgEE 9o - Rt anferf
SCHEDULE 10 - FIXED ASSETS

(ufr g )
Rs 'n 000"
Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.23 as on 31.03.22
* g, af Rk
1 sfwe PREMISES
1 TEE D iy W o A At cost as on 31st Merch of the 33376 33376
it preceding year
i g g dE e Additicns dunng the year 0 o
[T e i O Deaductions during the year 0 0
iv TR A Depreciation to date . . 21891 21209
2 o= R enfel OTHER FIXED AS3ETS
(uftent @ SEaR Q) Inciuding furniture & fixiure
G F 35 W A At cost as on 31sl March of the 1806884 1754385
RiS preceding year
i u & g ofreds Additions during the year 118649 55199
i af & duw g2l Deductions during the year 20181 4900
v SR T Depreciation to date 14018825 1339003
g ar (3 9 <) Total (1 & 2) 500812 480848

Rakesh KL%. hrora )

(Chairman)

Deespak
(Chief Manager)

aififes wfedes : 2022-2023
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PRATHANIA U.P. GRARKIN BANK
HEAD QOFFICE : MORADAEBAD

STFE 99 - % ania
SCHEDULE 11 -OTHER ASSETS

(wif sardl. &)
Rs in "000"

Cuirent Year
as on 31.03.23

Previous Year
as on 31.03.22

ECEL i 4
i AT TS R (97F) Inter Offica adjustments (Net) v 2106711 2810107
i ity =t nterest accrued 1720382 1622861
il afig = ¥ A A Tax Paid in Advance/Tax deducted at source 3158656 3739777
Fll FHE !
v S A i el Statioricry & Stamps 2515 2529
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 0 o]
v o (gl ey afa) Others (including fraud etc.) 0 0
vi 7w A - end AL Goods & Service Tax Assets - Inpul Tax Crodit 25892 16555
vii 1% H SR S Intt free advance to staff ] 48775 53897
_Vill 353 _\w (subvenion 'aﬁﬁ) Suspense Account (including subvention) 3089988 6911298
D) Tota! i to viii) 10152919 15157024
AT 12 - g
SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
(xfr Edt l)
Rs in "000"

Current Year
¢50n31.03.23

Previous Year
as on 31.03.22

) ELEL i e
i 8 # e o AR A Claims against the Bank not acinowladged as 122047 237059
% ¥ W T e b debts
fi . wEw e 3 R Liability for partly paid investments. 0 0
e :
fif R ot g dieet Liabifity on account of outstanding ferward exchange 0 0
A A | conlracls :
iv Tt AR & o ufefe - Guarantees given on hehalf of constituents -
a i In India 48712 46297
b W A Outside India
v TR ST O e e Acceptancer endorsements and other obligations. 1308533 47115
(el ) {Bill for Coliecticn) iy
vi o i R O e Other ltoms for which the bank is contingently liable. 512695 17184
i & (dofatious; Gue) [DEAF FUNDY - _
i TOTAL 90047 1147660

o«?,:%:h:}/ ' |

{Chief Manager) Gen 1'3’I Maager)

B offs e - 2022-2023

Fakesh

1 rora

(Chairman)
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PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MORADABAD

A 93, e =
SCHEDULE 13 - INTEREST EARNED

(3% womir %)
Rs in "00D"

Current Year
as on 31.03.22

Previous Year
as on 31.03.22

EEL T T
(I . P e P e T Interest / discount on advances fbilis v 15582278 11943195
i TRt o oam Income on investments 5023707 4507070
W T TR Less: Amortisation on Securities 23577 104276
i e e 3w T amEe Interest on balances with Resarve Bank of India & oiner 593204 481218
o T % faE oo s Inter bank func's.
v wa Others 403858 271244
i TOTAL 21579511 17098451
SRl 98 I e
SCHEDULE 14 OTHER INCOME
(afr_ganit )
Rs in "000"
Current Year Provious Year
as on 31.03.23 as on 31.03.22
arg ot g a
[ e, R o sl Commission; exchange & l:okerage 172531 125423
i FRdl % e or am Profit on sale of investmants . 150916 215026
qeEd (AT & P ur mf Less : Loss on sale of investments 0 0
il R F g o e _ Profit on revaluation of investments 0 0
T PR 3 s ol Less : Loss on revaluation of investments v 0
v v @ ey e & Profit on sale of land, bullding & other 1342 232
fEa g1 assets
arrel Wi wAl 7 e Less : Loss on sale of land, buildings & other 3 0
il F T a7 el assels
v (afm deed W o Profit on exchange transactions ol 0
Wi ff deme o el Less: Loss on exchange transactions
vio B eRe T il wapde Incoime eamed by way of dividends etc. from 0 o
g /W deEhnl § subsidiaries companias & joint ventures abroad [ in India,
art il & = affe e
il fahzl{ (i ary i) Miscellaneous Income (including PSL.C Income) 2733211 389070
a9 g A g Reimbursement of salary & Allfram PN / NABARD. 0 ]
e o s o '
DERECE R i s Raimbursment of travelling expenses from PHB o o
& i |
PR i Locker Rent 12914 11612
A TOTAL 3070831 2742865

Deapak
(Chief Manager)

aifife ufrae - 2022-2023

Rakesh Kumar Arora
{Chairman)
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PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MORADABAD

Srggat 9t - A9 A T
SCHEDULE 13 - INTEREST EXPENDED

(o gadl )
Rs in "D0Q"
Current Year Previous Year
as on 31.03.23 as on 31.03.22
=g, i at
|, fadm o = Interest on deposits v 8487533 7629829
I, e FmE A e Interest on Reserve Bani of India/ 590283 503565
e gl 4T = Inter Bank Borrowings
. &= Others 53770 37387
B TOTAL 9131586 8170761
ST 9% - YRERE 2
SCHEDULE 16 - OPERATING EXPENSES
Current Yeas Previous Year
as on 31.03.23 as on 31.03.22
aig, ad ™ o
FEA F g Payments 1o & provisions for 6705083 4605592
7 fim Ee emplovies
U Ry ey 4 T s Rent, taxes & Ligrling 337760 336000
fil, e e A Printir:g & Stationery 41915 40759
v, fasmm el v Advertisement & Publicity 2092 1856
v. A wR O e Depreciation on Bank's Praperty 03665 120720
vi - FRadl 4 99 A ol @ Director's Fees alloviantas & Fxp. ] 0
vii, e i i A Tm Audilor's Fess & Exnenses 7533 7397
e dan elaal wlde (Including Branch auditors) -
viii. afa s Law Charges ' 19441 7975
e wm fzeE, A, qrme i (At vfen)  Postage,Telegrams, Telephone ete (including Netwarking) 165544 160242
K. HORNT T AT Repair & Mainterance - 30651 35274
PO Insurance 22285 9131
i, Y &Y Cther Expenditure
a) G T AF (FEE W) a) Travelling Exp. (includir.g Chairman) 34430 25092
b) SAEA A, T b) D.1.C.G.C. Fee 300000 285000
c) W c) Others 689905 685548
amr TOTAL 8637028 6320592
SIEFT 7 SRR Provisions and contingziicies ,
FI4EIT 9 SAPBEERTG Provisions and centingsncies 1544238 4445000
AR IR T feA sk aE® Esil (Loan loss provisions, Mo 1 &
A 3if3a Standard Agsets Provision zic.}
TOTAL 1544238 4445000
ey -
Deepa Ag X)\‘ Rak w3 Arora
(Chie? Manager) enepa! Manager) {Chairmian)

aifife ufaes - 2022-2023
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PREATHAMA U. P. GRAMIN B8ANK, MORADABAD

SCHEDULE 17 - Significant accounting policies

(A) Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis with accrual concept, in accordance with the
accounting policies and practices consistently followed unless and otherwise stated. The accompanying financial
statements have been prepared under historical cost convention and conform to applicable statutory Provisions, regulatory
norms or guideline prescrived by Reserve Bank of India and Banking Regulation Act, 1949, Accounting standards (AS)
issued by ICAl, and practices prevailing ir Banking Industry, in India.

(B) Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimales and assumptions considered in
the reported amount of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabiiities) as on the date of the financial statements and
the reporied income and expenses during the reporting pericd. Management believas that the estimates used in preparation
of the financial statements are prudent and reasonahle. Future resulte could differ from these estimates.

(C) Significant Accounting Policies
1. Revenue Recognition

I, Income & expenditure are generaily recognized on accrual basis unless otherwise stated.

it Inferest earned on loans and advancss is accounted for as per Income Recognition & Assets Classification norms as
prescribed by Reserve Bank of India.

ill. Insurance Claim / Locker Rent / Commission/Re-imbursement of expanses by NABARD have been accounted for on
cash basis.

iv. Interest accrued on FOR (Investments/Deposits) has been accounted for on compounding rate of interest.

v. Recovery of Non Performing advances is appropriated first towards interest and theresfter (i) arrear of installments in
term loans and (i) principal irregulanty in other accounts. However recovery in Suit filed including recovery in
SARFAESI Act is appropriated towards principal or as per terms of dacree/settiement.

vi. LTC/LFC is accounted for on cash Lasis.

vil. Prafit on sale of assets has been recognizea in P&L Account.

viii. Income from inlerest on refund of income tax is accounted for in the year the order is passed by the concerned
authority.

ix. Interest on unpaid and unclaimed matured term deposits is accounted for at savings bank rate.

2 Investment:

2.1 Classification:
Invesiments are classilied into three categories ie. Held to Maturity (HTM), Available for Sale (AFS) & Held for
Trading (HFT) categories as per REl circular No, RBI/2013-14/434 dated 07.01.2014. However, for disclosure in
Balance sheet, these are classified under following six groups (i) Govt. Sec. (i} other appraved Securities (iii) Shares
(iv) Debentures & Bonds (v) subsidiaries/ joint ventures (viJothers (to be specified).

2.2 Basis of Classification:

i. Investmants that the Bank intends to hold fill maturity are classified as “Held to Maturity (HTM)".

ii. investments that are held principally for resale within 90 days from the date of purchase are classified as "Held for
Trading (HFT)".

iii. Investments, which are not classified in above two calegorias, ae classified as “Available for Sale (AFS)".

iv. An investment is clzssified as HTM, HFT or AFS at the time of ifs purchase and subseguent shifting amongst
categories is done in conformity vith regulatory guidelines.

v. Investments in subsidiaries and |cint ventures are classified as HTM except in respect of those investments which are
acquired and held exclusively will a view to its subsequent disposal. These investments are classified as AFS,

2.3 Valuation standards:
. Invesiment classified under Held to Maturity category need not be marked to market and will be carried at
acquisition cost unless it is more than the face value, in which case the premium should be amo;tjzgd\:;agff;r\ifie period
remaining to maturity. L8
The banks should reflect the amortized amount in schedule 13- interest earned. &

Bé)\"ﬁ\/‘ \

-~y

A

R

KANPU
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Il. Income on Investment as a deduction. However, the deduction need not be disclosed separately. The book value of
the security should continue to be reduced to the extent of the amount amortized during the relevant accounting
peried.

lll. The individual scrips in the Available for sale category will be marked to market at quarterly or at more frequent
intervals. The book value of the individual securities would not undergo any change after the revaluation.

[V. The individual scrips in the Held for Trading category will be marked to market at monthly or at more freguent
intervals. The book value of the individual securities in this category would not undergo any change after marking to
market,

V. The transactions in Securities are recorded on "Settiement Date”. o

V1. Transfer of securities from one category to another is carried out at the lower of acquisition cost/ book value/market
value on the date of transfer, The depreciation, if any, on such fransfer is fully provided for.

Transfer of scrips from AFS / HFT category to HTM category should be made at the lower of book value or market
value. In other words, in cases where the market vaiue is higher than the book value at the time of transfer, the
appreciation should be ignored and the security should be transferred at the book value. In cases where the market
value is less than the book value, the pravision against depreciation held against this security (including the additional
provision, if any, required based on valuation done on the date of transfer) should be adjusted to reduce the book
value to the market value and the security should be transferred at the market value.

In the case of transfer of securities from HTM to AFS / HFT category:

(a) If the security was originally placed under the HTM category at a discount, it may be transferred to AFS / HFT
category at the acquisition price / book value. (It may be nated that as per existing instructions banks are not
allowed to accrue the discount on the securities held under HTM category and, therefore, such securities would
continue to be held at the acquisition cost till maturity). After ransfer, these securities should be immediately re-
valued and resultant depreciation, if any, may be provided.

(b

If the security was originally placed in the HTM category at a premium, it may be transferred to the AFS/HFT
category at the amortized cost. After transfer, these securities should be immediately re-valued and resultant
depreciation, if any, may be provided.

VIl.  In the case of transfer of securities from AFS to HFT category or vice-versa, the securities need not be re-valued on
the date of transfer and the provisions for the accumulated depreciation, if any, held may be transferred fo the
provisions for depreciation against the HFT securities and vice-versa.

VIl Securites  are  immediately revalued and  resultant  depreciation, if any, s provided.

An investment s classified as HTM, HFT or AFS at the time of its purchase and subsequent shiffing amongst
categories is done in conformity with regulatory guidelines.

3. Loans / Advances and Provisions thereon

3.1 Loans and Advances are classified as performing and nen-performing, based on the guidelines/ directives issued by
the RBI / NABARD. Loan Assets become Nan- Performing Assets (NPAs) where:

I In respect of term loans, interest and/ or installment of principal remains overdue for a period of more than 90 days;
ii. In respect of Overdraft or Cash Credit advances, a cash credit or overdraft account is classified as NPA if it is ‘out
of order’. An account shall be treated as ‘out of order if:
(a) the outstanding balance in the CC/OD account remains continuously in excess of the sanctioned limit/drawing
power for 80 days, or
{b) The outstanding balance in the CC/OD accounts is less than the sanctioned limitidrawing power but there are no
credits continuously for 90 days, or the outstanding balance in the CC/OD accounts is less than the sanctioned
limitidrawing power but credits are not enough to cover the interest debited during the previous 90 days period.
iii. In respect of bills purchased/ discounted, the bill remains overdue for a periad of more than 90 days;
iv.In respect of agricultural advances: (a) for short duration crops, where the installment of principal or interest remains
* overdue for two crop seasons; and (b} for long duration crops, where the principal or interest remains overdue for one
Crop season.

3.2 NPAs are classified into Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets, based on the following criteria stipulat RBI /
NABARD: ]

I, Sub-standard: A loan asset that has remained nonperforming for a period less than or equal to 12

Desba
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ii.  Doubtful: A loan assel that has remained in the subsiandard category for & period of 12 months,
ii. Loss: A loan asset where logs has been identified but the amount has not been fully writlen off,

3.3 Provisions are made for NPAs as per (he extant guidelines prescribed by the regulatory authorities, subject to
minimum pravisions as prescribed below:

RESEVERSS:

Substandard Assets: i A general provision of 10% on the total outstanding;

ii. Additional provision of 10% for exposures which are unsecured ab-initio (i.e.
whera realizable value of security is not more than 10% ab-initio)

i, Unsecured Exposure in respect of infrastructure advances where certain
safeguards such as escrow accounts are available- 20%

D_Ol biful Acsets:

-Secured Portion L, Upto one year- 20%
i One tothree years- 20%
il More than hree years- 100%

E
|
|
i |
!
|

[ -UnssciiadPorton — -
| Loss Assats: ] | 100%

3.4 Adhoc Frovision: The Bank should iry to maintain PCR to the level of 70% as far as possible subject to achievement of
targets for profits on monthly pro rata basis and if sufficient margin of profit is available, bank can increase the lavel of
FCR uo tp 100% as better risk miligation approach,

rixed Assets, Depreciatien and Amortisation

I Fixed assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation/ amartization,

it Costincludes cost of purchase and all expenditure such as site presaration, installation costs and professional fees
incurred on the asset before it is put to use. Subsequent expenditure(s) incurred on the assets puf o use are
capitaiized only wnen it increzses ihe future benefits fromn such assets or their functioning capability.

li,  The rates of depreciation and method of charging depreciation in respect of demestic operations are as under:

I Wiethed of charging depraciation Dapremanom‘ Amortisation Rate

[75r No_ | Descripiion of Fixed Assets
‘: KN [ SweelAdicies Straight Lins Method (SLM) 5%
P2 ad Weo_cjcl Aticles 2 | Streight Line Method (SLM) P
3| Machnery Electricals & Miss, 1‘5,1;; | Shzightline Method (SLM) 15%
e 1 Matresses o Straight Ling Method (SLM) 20%
[ 5 Computer & Relate« flems | Slraight Line Method {SLM) 33.33%
i 6 I Mobile Phone Instruments o Straight Line Methad (SLM) 33.33%
|7 [ Sofware " ~|'staigni Line Method (SLM) W%
L. 8 Notor-Car & Cycle u\.’ r‘C‘]_ - Straight Line Method (SLM) __15%
@ BL.I dmg . S | Straight Line Method (SLM) 2.5%
— 10| Solar Lighing , | Straioht Line Method (SLM) | 40%

{Bank is following managernent appmvea pnhr; for GGD"CL.!&UOD]

iv. Depreciation on Fixed Assets purchased during the current financial year 2022-23 has been provided from the date of
purchase. |y case of Disposal/ritten off depreciation has been provided till the date of disposal/write off. In all other
cases Depraciation for full year has been provided an fixed assets,

v, Fixed aseets have been recognized as and when payments are made for them and depreciation Is charged from the
dafe in which assets are recordec.

= Employee Benefits:

e

i. Coritribution to provident fund by the emnioyer is charged to proﬂt and loss account.
ii. Provision for Pension, Gratuity and Leave encashment is inade on astuarial basis and the centribution is charged to
Profit & Loss account ' '

6. Taxes en Income

Provision for current tax is made on the basis of the assessabie income under the Income Tax Act, "1961.

i Provisicns, Co:xtin&ent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

i. In conformity with AS 29, "Provisions, Contingeni Liabilfies and Cmti'lgent Assets’, issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank recognises provisions only when it has a present obligation as a result of a
past event, and would resuit in a probable ouiflcw of resources r..'rbodqu economic banefits WI|| quired (o setile
the obligation, and when a reliable estimale of the amount of the obligation can be made. 4 d’

i. Coniingent Assets are not recagnisad In he financial statements.

st

B oftfe sfrae - 2022-2023
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8. Effect of changes in the foreign exchange rate:

There is no any foreign exchange business during the financial year 2022-23.

9. Cash and Cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents include Cash and Balances with RBI, Balances with Banks and money at call and short

notice,

10.  Segment Reporting

The Bank recognizes the Business segment as the Primary reporting segment and Geographical segment
as the Secondary reporiing segment, in accordance with the RBI guidelines and in compliance with the

Accounting Standard 17 issued by ICAL
11, impairment of Assets

Wherever applicable adequate disclosures has been given as per AS 28- ‘Impairmant of Assels” issued by Institute of

Chartersd Accountants of India.

As Per Our Separate Report Of Even Date Attached

For VP Aditya & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 000542C

(Decgpk)

Chief Manager

(Surin al Singh)
Direetor

7z

(Bhuvnesh Kumar)
Director

Place: Moradabad
Date: 29.04.2023

B offs e - 2022-2023

-~

ywal)
ral Manager

ay Chandra)
Directo .
)

'

(Pramod Kurnar)
Director

&<

(é;l_(esh umar Arora)
Chairman

o

(Nandint Ghose)
Director

2 ,P
(Shiv Shanker)

Director
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PRATHAMA U. P. GRAMIN BANK , MORADABAD

SCHEDULE 18 — NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. [Investments

(a) SLR Securities classified under Held-to-Maturity is ¥ 5,013.17 Crore (Previous Year X 4,340.18 Crore) and SLR
Securities under Held-for-Trading/Available-for-sale is ¥ 2,226.16 Crore (Previous Year ¥ 3,053.00 Crore).
Securities have been shown Book Value less amortization of premium of ¥ 2.36 Crore (Previous Year ¥ 10.43
Crore

(b) Bank’s Non SLR Securities amounting ¥ 219.68 Crore (Previous Year ¥ 230.20 Crore) held under Available for
sale /Held for trading as per RBI directives. During the current year depreciation is ¥ 70.74 Crore (Previous Year
- 11.63 Crore) are charged to Profit & loss Account

(c) Classification of securities

(Amt in Crore)

Gk dh i e ane e | Available forSale/ | o

Securities Held to Maturity Held for Trading _ Total :

Govt. Securities - SLR 5.013.17 2,226.16 7,239.33

Govt. Securities - Non SLR Nil 9.99 9.99

Other approved Securities Nil Nl Nil

Shares Nil 0.44 0.44

Investment in NABARD TMB Nil Nil Nil
Non SLR- Bond (Exciuding Provisior: for NPI &

Provision for Depreciation in Investment) NIl 175.11 175.11

Non SLR - Mutual Funds Nil 34.14 34.14

Total 5,013.17 2,445.84 7,459.01

(d) Income on investment have been provided for on the basis of actual interest earned/accrued interest and
accounted for on the appliceble rate of interest.

(e) Investment in term deposit recelpts amounting to ¥ 2,205.82 Crore (Previous Year ¥ 723.18 Crore) under non
SLR deposit category are shown in balance sheet under schedule -7 under head ‘Balance with Banks - In other
Deposit Accounts.

2. Advances:
(a) Provisions for doubtful advances and their classification have been made as per the guidelines issued by RBI
Classifications of advances has been accepted as certified by the Branch Managers. Branch Auditors and Central
Statutory Auditor.

(b)
i. Provision for sub-standard advances has been made on amount of advances after deduction of SRF (Subsidy)
& Dl as per RBI guidelines.

ii. Bank has also made tota! provision for NPA of  805.56 Crore as on 31.03.2023.

ili. Deduction to the extent of 8.50% of the fotal income (computed before making any deduction under this
clause and Chapter VIA} and 10% of the aggregate average advances made by the rural branches of the
Bank has available as per Income Tax Act,

iv. Advances are net of provision and derecognized interest made for NPA in accordance with the prudential
norms prescribed by Reserve Bank of India from tire to time. However, provision for advances, classified as
Standard Assets Is included under other liabilities.

Y
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v. The NPA are classified as sub-standard, doubtful and loss assets as per Guidelines of Reserve Bank of India
and SLBC (U.P.) As per letter No. UPZ/31/SLBC/229 dated 13.06.2005 of SLBC (UP), sugarcane crop is long
duration crop and related loans are classified accordingly.

vi. Interest free advances to staff are ¥ 4,88 Cr. (Previous Year ¥ 5.39 Cr.) which has been shown in other assets
as per RBI Guidelines.

vii. 1.5% & 2% interest subvention (1S) and 3% prompt repayment incentive (PRI) to eligible crop loanee farmers
for 2022-23 as per the directives issued by NABARD Vide its Circular No. NB.DoR(Policy)/1691/1S-1/ 2021-22
dated 29.03.2022 and NB.DoR(Palicy)/910/1S-1/ 2022-23 dated 08.09.2022 amounting ¥ 112,167 Crore (1.5
% & 2% 1S) and ¥ 98.267 Crors (3% PRI) respectively. Interest effect due to refinance from NABARD is

accounted for 1.5 % 18, which is amounting  7.66 Crore for the period 01.04.2022 to 31.03.2023.
* 2% for previous year and 1.5% for current year

viii. Bank has executed various participations contract (with risk) in terms of and subject to the provisions of the
uniform code governing Inter Bank Participations 1988, with Punjab National Bank, under the contract. The
details of IBPC issued and purchased during the year is as below:-

(Amount in Crore)

. 1A o . |cONTRACT| DATEOF | DATEOF | PERIOD |INTEREST | INTEREST | MET PROFIT [N ME N | 2
S (AT BN PARTIELLARL. | AMOUNT I1SSUANCE | MATURITY | OFIBPC | PAID |RECEIVED| ONDEAL [FORFY 202223 | BREARLS

SWAP DEAL - 1BPC
ISSUED UNDER P5- SWAP DEAL
SE/MF @ 5.50% & NET

1 [PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK |PURCHASED PS- 00 10-11-2021 | 09-05-2022 | 180 2441 3107 6.66 1.44 INTEREST
OTHERS @ 7% FOR MARGIN @
900 CRORES 1.50%
SWAP DEAL - 1BRC
ISSUED UNDER PS- SWAP DEAL
SE/MF @ 5.50% & NET

2 |PUNIAB NATIONAL BANK |PURCHASED PS- 1150 25-03-2022 | 23-09-2022 | 178 30.85 35.26 8.41 8.32 INTEREST
DTHERS @ 7% FOR MARGIN @
1150 CRORES L50%
SWAP DEAL - (BPC
{SSUED UNDER P5- SWAP DEAL
AGRICULTURE @ NET

3 [PUMNIAB MATIDNAL BANK |5.505 & 800 29-03-2022 | 23-03-2022 | 178 21.46 25.36 3.90 3.86 INTEREST
BURCHASED P5- MARGIN @
OTHERS @ E.50% 1.00%
FOR 800 CRORAES
SWAPDEAL - IBPC
IS5UED UNDER P5- SWAP DEAL
SF/MF @ 5.5% & NET

4 [PUNJAB NATIOMAL BANK |PURCHASED PS- 550 31-05-2022 | 25-11-2022 | 178 2548 3243 695 6.95 INTEREST
OTHERS @ 7% FOR MARGIN @
950 CRORES 1.50%
SWAP DEAL- IBPC
ISSUED UNDER P5- SWAP DEAL
SF/WF @ 5.5% & NET

5 |PURJAS NATIONAL BANK |PURCHASED PS- 1150 | 23-¢9-2022 | 22-03.2023 | 178 3102 35.48 846 3.48 INTEREST
OTHERS @ 7% FOR MARGIN @
1150 CRORES 1.50%
SWAP DEAL - 1BPC
ISSUED UNDER P5- SWAP DEAL
AGRICULTURE @ MET

6 [PUNIAB NATIONAL BANK [5.5% & PURCHASED 800 23-09-2022 | 21-03-2023 | 179 21,38 25,50 3.92 332 INTEREST
P5-OTHERS @ 6.50% MARGIN &
FOR 800 CRORES L.00%
SWAF DEAL - IBRC
15SUED UNDER PS- SWAP DEAL
SF/MF @ 5.5% & NET

7 |PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK |PURCHASED P3- 950 07-12-2022 | 05-06-2023 | 180 25.77 32.79 7.03 a.43 INTEREST
OTHERS @ 7% FOR MARGIN &
950 CRORES 1,505

ST
TOTAL ] - a5.33
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During the year, Bank has earned net Inierast Income on IBPC deal Is ¥ 37.44 Crores. As on 31.03.2023, the
outstanding IBPC is ¥ 950 Crores with Punjab National Bank where bank has entered in swap deal by issuing IBPC
under PS - SF/MF Categories and simultaneously purchasing IBPC under PS — Others category. Advances under
SF/MF reduced by ¥ 950 Crores and simuitansously advance under PS- Others has been increased by ¥ 950
Crores, Hence, there is no reduction in overall achievement of advances. Inter Bank Participation Certificate has
been issued/ obtained as per RBI guidelines.

Bank has also issued Z 7,950 Crores PSLC Certificate in PS-SF/MF category and purchased ¥ 1,750 Crores PSLC
certificates in PS - General Category during the FY 2022-23. The Net PSLC issued is T 6,200 Crores with due date
31.03.2023. Bank has earned net interest income on PSLC deal is ¥ 159.24 Crores in the FY 2022-23.

ix. The Bank has made technical writter: off of ¥ 250.56 Crores in Zero advances accounts at the
end of FY 2022-23. Total technical write off is ¥ 462.23 Crore,

x. Bank has received guidelines/instruction from State/Central Government to pass the facility of natural
calamity to the respective borrowers of our command area as under : _
(c) Adopting prudential norms (RBI Cir. Dt. 22.03.1996) unrealized interest on NPA advances has not been taken into
income.

Employee Benefits:

Gratuity :

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for, on the basis of an actuarial valuation made at the
end of the financial year. Group Gratuity policy from Life Insurance Corporation of India, Bajaj Allianz Life Insurance
Company, Kotak Life, Star Unicn Dai-chi and PNB MetLife has been taken for all the officers & employses of the bank.

Bank has obtained actuarial valuation of Gratuity fiability as on 31.03.2023 for the limit of Z 0.20 Crore per employeg,
which comes to  135.79 Crore.

The bank's present ﬁmd position towards Gratuity liability is ¥ 120,58 Crore (¥ 99.74 Crore with LIC, ¥ 10.61 Crore
with Bajaj Allianz, ¥ 0.20 Crore with PNB MelLife, Z 0.03 Crore with Kotak Life, ¥ 10.00 Crore with Star Union Dai-
chi). This year we have made the prevision of % 15,22 Crors to meet the Gratuity Liability

Cisclosures as per Accounting Standard 15- Employee Benefits:
Data Summary

; - 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 Increase/(Decrease)%
T | W {Approx.) e ¥
| Number of Employees 4,151 3,979 4.32%
[ Total Monthly Salary 24,9527 127 22,54,32,300 10.69%
| Average Salary 260,112.53 56,655.52 6.10%
| Average Age o 35.96 years 36.91 years (2.57%)
! Average Past Service 9.72 years | 10.87 years (10.57%)
Valuation Results o .
i $1.03.2023 31.03.2022 | Increase/(Decrease)%
B0 5 ; (Approx.)
Discontinuance Liability ¥164,12,20,061 ¥175,05,96,745 (6.73%)
Defined Benefit Obligation 2135,79,41,538 2148,25,36,722 (8.40%)
| Funding Status Funded Funded -
Fund Balance %120,58,24,784 ¥94,33,26,819 27.82%
x__?,_urrent Liability . ¥15,21,16,754 %22,54,32,300 (32.52%)
Non-Cuivent Liabiity | Nil ¥31,37,77,603

The average expected future service is 9 years

gt

s
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{b) Leave Encashment : , : _ ‘ ‘
Leave encashment liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation

made at the end of the financial year. Bank has taken leave encashment policy from Life Insurance Corporation of
India, Bajaj Allianz Life Insurance co. ltd. for all the officers & employees of the bank.

Bank has obtained actuarial valuation of leave encashment liability as on 31.03,2023, which comes lo T 86.16 Crore

The bank’s fund position as on 31.03.2023 towards Leave Encashment liability is ¥ 100.42 Crore (¥ 88.75 Crore with
LIC and ¥ 11.67 Crore with Bajaj Allianz Life insurance Co, Ltd.).

Disclosures as per Accounting Standard 15- Employee Benefits:

Data Summary
31.03.2023 131.03.2022 Increasel/(Decrease) % |
' (Approx.) ey
Number of Employees 4151 3979 4.32%
Total Eligible Z30,80,55,646 227,59,12,476 11.65%
Encashment
Total Eligible Availment ¥30,80,55,646 ¥27,59,12,476 11.65%
Salary
Average Salary 74,212 369,342 7.02%
(Availment)
Average Age 35.98 years 36.91 years (2.57%)
Average Past Service 9.72 years 10.87 years (10.57%)
Total Leave Days 5,30,914 days 4,88,245 days 8.74%
Average Leave Days 127.90 days | 122.71 days 4.22%
Valuation Results:-
31.03.2023 31.03.2022 Increase/(Decrease) %
: ' {Approx.) R At
Discontinuance Liability 2144,52,13,258 ¥127,63,18,779 13.23%
Defined Benefit %86,16,36,797 ¥82,72,65,597 4.15%
Obligation
Funding Status Funded Funded -
Fund Balance ¥100,42,06,898 ¥99,34,09,777 1.08%
Current Liability Z (14,25,70,101) Z (16,61,44,180) (14.19%)
Non-Current Liability NIL NIL -

The average expected future service is 9 years.

Thus, the bank has fully provided towards the Leave Encashment Liability and is in conformity of AS-15 issuead

by ICAL

Valuations Assumptions (for both CGratuity & Leave Encashment)

Date of Valuation

31.03.2023

31.03.2022

Demographic Assumpfions:

Salary Escalation Rata:

Mortality Rates Indian Assured Lives Mortality 2012- Indian Assured Lives Mortality 2012-
14 (Urban) 14 (Urban)
@irement Age: 60 vears 60 years
Attrition Rate: 8.00% p.a. for all service groups. 8.00% p.a. for all service groups.
While in service availment rate(in case 5.00% p.a. 5.00% p.a.
of [eave encashment)
Financial Assumptions: 5.00% p.a. 5.00% p.a.

7.46% p.a. (Indicative G.Sec
referenced on 31-03-2023)

6.96% p.a. (Indicative G.Sec
referenced ;mﬁi;QB-ZOZiE)

RS
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Provident Fund :

Proyident fund Is & defined contribution under EPF Act 1872 scheme as the bank pays fixed conliibution at
predetermined rates. The obligation of the bank is limited to such fixed contribution. The contributions are charged to
Profit & Loss A/C. The same has been deposited with Employee Provident Fund Department regularly up to Jan-2020,
from Feb-2020 onwards pravident fund maintained with us as per Prathama UP Gramin Bank Pension Regulation
2018. :

Bonus :

No provision was made in terms of the “The Payment of Bonus (Amendment) Act, 2015, as no empioyee is eligible
for Bonus payment during this year.

Medical insurance Scheme for Staff : .

% 6.31 Crore was paid as the premium for the renewal of Health Insurance Policy during the financial year 2022-23,
Pension :

In terms of Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank Pension Regulation 2018 notified in the Gazette of India on 11.12.2019, the
employees of the bank are eligible for Pension/NPS w.e.f 01.04.2018. As per provisions of pension regulation, the
bank has constituted a fund in the name of ‘Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank Pension Fund’ for purpose of payment of
pension to Employees and Dependant of deceased employees (family pensicn). The fund comprised of the refund of
Bank's share by the Employees, return of funds from EPFQ and coniribution by the Bank & receivables from EPFO
(Meerut, Corakhpur & Kanpur).

As per provisional value provided by the LIC of India as on 05.08.2022 there will be requirement of T 550.49 Crore.

To meet the requirement of € 550.49 Crare, the following arrangements has been madsa :

a) Balance available with Prathama U.P. Gramin Bank Empioyees' Pension Fund Trust : 318.15 Crore
b) Accrued interest on investment made . 18.62 Crare
c) Receivable from EPFO (Gorakhpur, Kanpur & Meerut) 1 73.16 Crore
d) Additionai Provision made FY 2022-23 : 140.00 Crore

Totzl Funds available as on 31/03/2023 : 549.93 Ciore
(g) NPS

iNo Provision has been made under NPS in FY 2022-23.

Information Regarding Related Party Disclosure (AS «18) in resnect of:

Key management personnel: Sh, R.K. Arora (Chairman . PUPGB)
Parent Bodies : Funjab National Bank is as under -

(Amt.in Lacs)

Parent Body ' Ky 'Rem-[,' ":fs LR
: (Asper | Subsi- | Asgociple Menage- |/ N Pe_._\ Total
s Beriod Pary: - ownershipor | diarles Q:z;ﬂfve ment | I“T?:[ﬁa?;i LI
control) 8 e Perao.nnel Forabhnsl
Remuneration to - Sh.R. K. Arora. Chairman
01.04.2022 10 31.03 2023) | i 340
Related Party tranzaction with Punjab National Bank i (Amt In Crore)
; i G Parent Body Koy Relatives .c.f s
S N (As per Subsi. | Associate | Manage- | Ley Rt
lterns Related Party ; 2 - Joint iy et ‘Manage- | = Tetal
jou ownershipor | diaries ment ' :
, : i cantrel) ventwre '} i rsonnel eqt
: 4__ Personnel J
Borrowings [OD availment] as on 31.02.2023 165.73 - - - - 165.73
| Deposits _ [FD] as on 31.03.2023 B 854.82 . . - 65482
Placement of Depasils - - - - -
Advances L - . - s < -
Investment in PNB Sharé : - - - - -
Non funded commitments - - - - - -
Leasing/HP arrangements availed - - - - - L -
Leasing/HP arrangements provided - - . - - -
Purchase of fixed assels - - - - - -
Sale of Fixed assels - -
Interest paid during FY 22-23 on OO0 626 | -
Interest received during FY 22-23 on FDRs 21.76 -
CBS Hosting Charges paid (excluding GST}, | 5.69
Managemenis contracts

J ~ 5
Debt due to staff of the bank 25 on 31.03.2023 iz ¥ 454,54 Cr.

o™
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5.  Other Disclosures:-
(a) .Capital

As per guidelines iséued by RBI Cir. No. RBI/2014-15/270 RPCD.CO.RRE.No.BC.35/03.05.33/2014-15 dt.21.10.2014,
the Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) of the bank as on 31 ,03.2023 is 14.64% (Previous year 13.49 %)
against the regulatory minimum requirement of 8%.

sr. iR ~Particulars’ .. |  CurrentYear | PreviousYear |
i) | CRAR (%) 14.64 13.48
ii) | CRAR- Tier | Capital (%) 13.39 12.24
i)y | CRAR-Tier [l Capital (%) 1.25 1.25
iv) | Percentage of Shareholding of the
a | Govemment of India 50% 50%
b | State Government 15% 15%
¢ | Sponsor Bank 35% 35%

(b). Investments
(Amt.in Crore)

S| Particulars =~ | CurrentYear ~ Previous Year
1 Value of Investments

i) | Gross Value of Investments 7453.01 7623.38
ii) | Provisions for Depreciation 82.37 36.44
i) | Net Value of Investments 7376.64 7586.94
2 Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on

investments.

i) Opening Balance 11.63 Nil
i) | Add: Provisions made during the year 70.74 11.63
Less: Write offf write back of excess provisions during the ; g
iii) year Nil Nil
iv) | Closing Balance B2.37 11.63

(c). Repo Transactions:- Repo transactions during the year:
(Amt. in Crore)

Minimum Maximum Daily Average Ason 31
Item : outstanding | outstanding outstanding |y o007
during the year |during the year| during the year I
Securities Sold under Repes NIL NIL NIL NIL
Securities purchased under reverse repos 24.99 390.99 113.08 NIL

(d) Sales and transfers of securities to/from Held to Maturity (HTM) category:

The Bank has shifted SLR investment from HTM to AFS and AFS to HTM as under:-
(Amt.in Crore)

Particulars " [Datesof Shiting | Amount | AmounttakentoP &L
1 HTM Sold NIL NIL NIL
2 AFS to HTM 01-Apr-2022 904.99 31
3 HTM to AFS 01-Apr-2022 1046.15 | 0

The shifting has been done as per the extant RBI guidelines and the same has been approved by the board of director
of the bank in its meeting dated 18.04.2022. The shifting has been done only once during the financial_)_ggg_r\2\{\)22-23.

e

Bank has not sold any securities from HTM category in current financial year. /’/_ﬁ
| /

FAY
[
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(e). Noni-SLR Investment portfolio

(i) Issuer composition of Non-SLR Investments

(Amt. in Crorg)

“Extentof /|| Exantofbelow Siie,ongof Extentof
/ investment £ e
No Issuer Amount Private ' grade -.unra’fe_d | unll_s'tgd
placement ey securities securities
(1) (2) (3) o, (6) (6) (7)
| ) | PsSUs 132.95 - - - -
it |Fls 27.28 - - - -
iii) Banks (Bonds) - z B 3 -
iv Private Corporate 14.88 - - :
Others-
« Non SLR Govt, Sec. 9.99
V) » Mutual Funds 3414 - -
¢ NABARD TMB 0
« Shares 0.44
; * Provisions held towards
vi depraciation 82.37 i . )
[ Total 219.68 - - -
ii) Non- performing Non-SLR investments:
(Amt. in Crore)
F0a " patticulars | | CurrentYear | Previous Year .
Opening balance 24,81 54.88
Additions during the year since 1% April NIL Nil
Reductions during the above period 10.12 30.07
Closing balance 14.69 24.81
14.69 24.81

Total provisions neld
6. AssetQuality

{2) Non- performing Assets (Amt.in Crore)

b e 3 :: _._-.'fi—?-; _..:q.f * ,{1
[ 10.5 o 08y B ticulars Ys i) ,iﬁ%gf;ft 2
| Net NFAs to Net Advances (%) 3.92 3.70
_ i | Movement cf NPAs (Gross)
(2) | Opering balance ) 1731.78 131238
(k) | Additions during the year 1051.53 1670.50
(c) | Reductions during he year 1156.68 1251.10
(@) ! Closing balanue 1625.63 1731.78
li | Movement of Net NPAs
a} | Opening balance 600.30 28213
|_(b) ! Acditions during the year 762.93 1226
(e} | Reductions during the year 642.13 917.83
| (d) | Closing balance 721.07 600.50
v Hovement of provisions for NPAs (excluding provisions on
. standard asseis)
| (a) | Ovening balance 1131.48 1020.26
{b) | Provisions made during the year — 238.60 444.50
| (c) | Write offi write-back of excess pravisicns 514.52 333.28
{_(d) | Closing balance 905.56 1131.48

>

SR
)
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(b) _Details of Loan Assets subject to Restructuring

] e R - Particulais i ; " Current Year | Previous Year
| Total amount of Ioan asseis subject to restruciurmg, reSﬁheduhng, Nil 32672
renegotiation;
i The amount of Standard assels subjected to restructuring, Nil
u; 32672
rescheduling, renegotiation;
The amount of Sub-Standard assels subjected fo restructuring, Nil Nil
| rescheduling, renegotiation; _ |
iy The amount of Doubtful assets subjected to restructuring, Nil Nil
rescheduling, renegotiztion; .
Mote [(i) = (ii) + (ifi) + (iv) ] Nil 32672

(c) Details of financial assets sold to Securitization (S5C)/ Reconstruction Company (RC) for Assets

Reconstruction:
Sr. PO _ Particutars ...~ . [ Current Year /[ Previous Year |
| No. of accounts Nil Nil
li Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/RC Nil Nil
lii Aggregate consideration Nil Nil
b Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts transferred in Nil Nil
| earlier years : ; o
| V| Agaregate gain/loss over net book value Nil Nil
(d) Details of Non-performing financial assets purchased/sold
i. Details of Non-performing financial assets purchased:
. e L 1 Crore)
Sr. - Particulars E | CurrentYear | Previous Year |
1(a) | No. of accounlsipurchased during the year Nil Mil
(b) | Aggregale outstanding Nit il
_2(a) | Ofthese, number of account restructured during the year Nil Nil
t(b) Aggregate outstanding Nil T Nil

ii. Details of non-performing financial assets sold:

B

(Amt. in C:rore)
" Current Year ] Previ i_"s;--’_f_;ezir

_Particulars

1 No. of accounts sold Nit ] il
2 | Aggregate outstanding Nil | Nil ;
3 Aggregate consideration received Nil L Nil T

{e) Provisions on Standard Asset

Sr. Particufars
1 F‘rowsmns towards Standard Assets
7. _Business Ratio:
]. Srali " Particulars " Cuirent Year | Previous Year
ol Interest Income as a percentage to working Funds 6.03 6.80
I Non- interest income as a percentage to working funds 1941 1.11
lii Operating Profit as a percentage to Woiking Funds 2.56 2.29
v Returns on Assets [PBT/ Average working fundsj (in %) 1.99 0.37
v Returns on Assets [PAT/ Avarage working funds] (in %) 1.48 0.24
Vi Business (Deposits plus advances) per employae (in Lacs) 1079.85 1016.76

| Vi Profit per employee (Profit before tax & provision) (in lLacs})

P
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8. Asset Liability Management

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities are as under:-

(Amt. in Crore)

R Ovar3 | Over6 | o .4 | Overd 4 . B
/ f % : 29_'_'({35(5 ‘mo ‘months ; Ly earsy el L
; 11014 15to S | oo | yearand un | Overs
Particulars days | 28days. to3- andup | °0 t03 and HP.. 42
] i o mqnth 2l todmdis yaars . to: B )
: ' i I [ year | tuyears Sk i oy
Deposits (Total) 1283.30 | 1024.29 | 958. 97 1714.45 2623.95 17687.99 | 15279 78.00 25523.74

Advances [Net IBPC] | 7124.95 | 276.90 | 1422.57 | 1926.62 | 3406.23 | 282986 | 982.33 | 1326.34 | 19295.60
Investment (including

FDR) o 28475 | 100.00 | 268.82 | 334.06 | 1357.43 | 290.11 29777 | 673190 | 9664.84
Borrowings 167.25 0 0 473.80 | 68579 | 12344 41.58 o 1491.85
IBPC Borrowings NIL NIL NiL NIL NIL iviL NIL NIL NIL
Forsign currer.cy NIL MIL NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL
assets ]
i Foreign currency NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Lbﬂmes i ]
9. Exposures ~ Exposure to Real Estate Sector (Amt. in Crore)
S ey St W90 % Categop) Hilis i | Asvun31032023
_A | Direct exposure
Residential Mortgages
() Lending fully secured b,r mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied ' 381.37
by the torrower or that is rented (ingividual housing loan upto ¥ 15 lakh may be st own :
separately) (Up to T 15 lac) -]
| ( Above X 15 |2c) o 302.23
| Commercial Real Estale )
Lending secured by mortgages on commercizl real estate’s (office buildings, retail
(i) space, muiti-purpose commercial premises, multi-family residential buildings, multi- 0.00
tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, '
development and construction, clc.) Expesure would also include non-fund based
(NFB) limits;
(iif) Investments in Morigage Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures. | i 0.00
a. Resicential B = 0.00
'b. Commercial Real Estate 2.00 |
by | Indirect Exposura ' ' o 0.00
Fund based and non-fund based upcsu"es 01 National Houotng Bank (NHB: and 0.00
L nousing Finance Companies (11FCs) _ ' e

10. Details cf single borrower (SGL). grcun borrower limit (CB:.}__xt.eedad bv the bank.

The bank has not exceeded the prudential exposure limits during the year as cerlified bv management.

11. Miscellaneous — Amount of provisions made for income tax durina the year

(Amt. in Crore)

Provisio: for income tax for current year : 136
Prowsm for cases urder \.f'lvar*‘f‘ﬂ Vishvias Scheme NA |
TOTAL ) ‘ 136 |

o, ' B aoffs e - 20222025
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I
12. Disclosure of penalties imposed by RBI ; .
No. 'p'ena]ty imposed by RBI under the provision of Section 46(4) of The Banking Regulation Act, 1949 for

contraventions of any of the provision of the Act, 1949 during the financial year,

13. Additional Disclosuress

(a) _Provisions and Contingencies:

Floating Provisions - There is no floating provision on investment.

(b) Draw down from reserves

L]

NIL

(c) _Disclosure of complaints :

i.Customer Complaints

St Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
A | No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 19 46
B | No. of complaints received during the year 1286 1198
C | No. of complaints redressed during the year 1288 1225
D | No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 17 19
ii. Award passed by the Banking Ombudsman
Sr. ? 5 Particulars ; Current Year | Previous Year
A | No. of unimplemented Awards at the beginning of the year 0 01
B | No. of Award passed by the Banking Ombudsmen during the year 0 01
C | No. of Awards implemented during the year 0 02
| D [ No. of unimplemented Awards at the end of the year 0 00
(d)  _Concentration on Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs :
iii. Concentration of Deposits
__a (Amt. in Crore)
Concentration of Deposits . | Current Year
Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors 521.27
Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total Deposits of the Bank 2.04%

iv. Concenfration of Advances

(Amt. in Crore)

Concentration of Advances .

9 I - P T =
P e R A
NI SRS ] 1

~ CurentYear |

Total

Advances of twenty largest borrowers

539.78

Bank

Percentage of Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances of the

2.79%

iii. Concentration of Exposure

Concentration of Exposures

Atk itGrors)
CurrentYear =

Total

Exposures of twenty largest borrowers/customers

Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest borrowers/ customers
to Total Advances of the Bank

pot
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iv. Concentration of NPA

- Concentration of NPAs A Current Year | Previous Year
| Total Exposre to top four NPA accounts 863 L 8.09
- (Amt. in Crore)

(e) Sector-wise NPAs: .
(Amt. in Crore)

Current Year i ] ‘Previous Year
: Percentage of e | Percentage of
Sr. No Sector -Out_si_tandl_r;g Gross | Gross'N'PgM to Oglostt:lndm | Gross | GrossNPAs .
Adv?:les ' NPAs | Total Atvancesin -%d-ﬁ" ces i NPAS e o Total
Tes b [ ieone SR At Gactons B (e g sEe A lEe s Ady ancess i
A Priority Sector
|1 | Agiculture and alied [ g 45 7 1353.92 8.93% 1401932 | 140056 9.99%
aclivities
Advances to indushies
| 2 sector eligible as
priority seclor landing
3 Services 1,454.35 103.93 13.33% 1375.80 267.38 19.44%
4 Other Pricrity Sector 601.64 61.85 10.28% 607.59 47 .67 7.85%
Sub-total (A) 17214.75 1603.70 9.35% 16002.71 1715.61 10.72% Lo
B Non-Priority Sector
Agriculfure and allied
1 activities 0 0 0
2 Incustry 0 0 0 0 -
3 Services 0 0 0 : 0 -
4 | ar:;gﬂ;‘;g‘f . 2085.54 15.93 0.81% 1337.68 16.17 121%
| | Sub-total (B) | 208594 16.93 0.81% | 1337.68 1617 | 1.21%
L | Totael (A+B) | 19300.69 1626.63 8.4%% [ 17349.39 73178 | 9.98%

(f) Details of 2ccounts subjected to restructuring:
in terms of instructions given by the RBI vide unolification Master Direction no.RBI/DOR/202I-22/83
DOR.ACC.REC.N0o45/21,04.018/2021-22 August 30, regarding disclosure of details of accounts subjected to restructuring,
the detail is being furnished as under:

Micre, Smali and | Reatail {excluding

Agriculture and Corporates Medium agriculture and Total
allied activities | (excluding MSME) Enterprises - MSME)
(MSHIE)
Curre | Previo | Curra | Previo | Gurre | Previo lCurre_ Previo | Curre | Previo
! nt us nt us nt us | nt us nt us
Year Year Year Year Yeal Yaar i Year Year Year Year

! o i ) 2
Number of borrowers | M= | 4398 [ NILFNILPONIL 22590 ( NIL | 5684 | NIL | 32672

Standard "Gmss Kmount 8 NIL | 9147 | NIL NIL NIL | 185.05 | NIL | 33358 | NIL | 625.10
| crore} :
| S b SRR R vt .
| provbba i NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NiL NIL
i e NIL NIL NIC NiL NiL NIC NIL NIL HIC NIL
| |_Number of borrovicrs

TR T—— NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIC NiL NIL NIL NIL
standard [ o, o held NIL NIL NIC NIL NIL NIL NIL ML NIL NIL
[ NIL [ NIL | NL | WL | NL | NIL L NL | NL | NL
| Number of borrowers .
ST NIL | NL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NI NIL NIL
iL Brovision held NIL NIL NIC NiL. m NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
'- ; T i : L] 2% L) 5684 | N
? | Number of sorrowers | M- | 4398 m‘“ [NL Hi 79500 | M 5684 NIC | 32672
| g ,—Gmss P~ NIL | 9147 | NIL | N NIL | 195.05 | NIl | 33858 | NIL | 625.10
' | crora) S l ]
l P i TNC [N [N [TND [N [ NCTTTRC [TNIC [N
L] 1

ool
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(Amt. in Cr@
ik R s Partlculars i ‘ i ol
Gross NPA as on 1sl Aprll of parncuiar year (Opemng Be ance) 1731.78 1312 38
Addition (Fresh NPAs) during the ear 1051.53 1670.50
- Sub-total (A) 2783.31 2982.88
Less :

() | Upgradations i 495.30 642.23
(i) | Recoveries (excluding recoveries made from upgraded accounts) 410.82 308.60
(iit) | Write-offs 250.56 300.27

Sub-total (B) 1156.68 1251.10
Gross NPA as on 31+ March of following year (Closing Balance) (A-B) 1626.63 1731.78 |

14. Movement to DEAF
(Amt. in Crore

i Particulars Current Year Previous Year =
Opening balance of amount transferred to DEAF 1.7188 1.6076
Add : Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 49.5608 0.1294
Less : Amount reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 0.0099 0.0182
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 51.2695 1.7188

15. Priority Sector Lending Certificztes :

During the year, Bank has issued/sold and subscribed/purchased the Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs) as

under :

(Amt, in Crore)

Sr. Total PSLC | Total PSLC Tetal Premium | Total Premium
No. Dalsughyotiatts i lssuesd | Subscribed Earned ' Pz‘;iii'

01. PS - SF/MF 7850 Nl 162 30 CNil

02, PS - Micre Enterprises Nil Nil Nil Nil

03. PS - General Nit 1750 Nil 3.06 B
04. | PS- Agriculture Nil Nil Nil Nil ]

16. _ Disclosure of Fraud/Dacoity and Provisions thereon;
The amount of loss due to Robbery & Fraud has been classified as cther assets amounting to ¥ 24,89,58,826/-
outstanding as on 31-03-2023. The Bank has made a Provision of 25,29,17,934/- agzinst the loss.
5 Fraud Outstanding and prowsmn held as on 31.03.2023 :
| (Amt. in ) (Amt.in T)
____ NemeofBrancn /E.C Dale of Outstanding as on Provision heid as on
S.N FRAUD detection 31.03.2023 _ 31.03.2023
R.O. Muzaffarnagar. g ol
1
- E.C Kairana ( Br. Bhoora ) 13.10.2001 524867 524867
2 Ratheri 09.07.2015 22577 32577
' Total 557444 557444
R.O. Ghazigbad ; = s
[ 3 Vijay Nagar 16.10.2011 523841 523841
F 4 | Rajnagar, Ghaziabad 16.10.2011 778946 778246 ]
L& | Sahibabad 19,12.2011 1139556 /1139566

Bl offs uftae - 2022-2023
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4 -

| 6 Sahibabad 19.12.2011 1129545 1129545
7 Hapur 02.06.2011 =0 80,000
8 Sahibabad | 14062012 568509 568309
9 “Sahibabad | 19.41.2012° 683559 683559
10 Sahibabad 19.11.2012 1068539 1068539
11 Sahibabad (8 V/L) 06.07.2013 1861270 1861270
12 Rajnagar (2 V/L) 07.09.2013 933991 933931
13 Kulesra 05.01.2022 399000 399000
14 Jagriti Vihar(Mearut Main) 22.06.2022 0 _ 0__.
; ' Total SRR ET 9086766 1 i 91,66,7660° 1
- . RO Bijnor_* RS R
| 15 Guniapur 31.12.2012 4385100 4385100 -
i 16 Khaspura 14.09.2015 1000000 1000000
17 Ahmadpur Sadat 24.01.2023 0 0
Total 53851001 5385100 |
R.O. Balrampur A i
18 Pipra 16.10.2015 0 389343
19 Chamroopur (Khundarey) 29.01.2016 0 3489745
20 Utraula Gramin 24.01.2022 0 Q
21 Gainsari 22.02.2023 0 0
Total 0 3879088
' R.C. Gonda i : '
22 Khargupur 22,07.2000 3958157 3958157
23 _Miathok 21.02.2018 580542 580542
24 Maskanwa 11.09.2009 1 0
Total 4535629 4588699 T 2
R.O. Jhansi Al Lol
S Gandhigar-Ka-Tapra 23.02.1999 8,800 __ 83800
28 Baghera 03.09.2019 964339 564335
Total = 9,73,138 9,713,189
R.O. Budaun !
27 Guladiya 02.09.1897 296275 296275
28 Civil lines_ 10.05.2003 2,460 o 2,400
29 Zarif Nagar 24.10.2018 10120800 10120600
30 Zarif Nagar 31.07.2019 o hio 0
3 Meera Serai 129.12.2022 o i 0
32 Civil Lines 29.12.2022 0 - 0
Tofal 1.04.19,275. wed 041 01076 Tl
R.Q. Moradabad = : R i
33 Town Hall 20.10.2007 0 . 0 o
34 Akka Dilari 20.05.2016 0 0
35 Moondha Pandey 08.04.2008 32,000 32,000
Total : ' 32,000 232,000 i
: : R.O. Thakurdwara e T el
36 Thakurdwara 27.10.1997 488589 488980
| 37 Barkheda Chak 15.04.2017 412200 412200
38 Dulhapur 28.08.2019 N 0 0
38 SAINTA KHERA 23.09.2020 17540327 17540327
Total® ' 18441507 18441507«
55 il 8-l ; i R.C. Amroha & el TS _I
40 todivipurRajput 23.05.2005 0 0 -
|41 Ui Kalan | 02.03.2005 _ 0 0
42 Paigambarnur 17.10.2017 £00 i 5
43 Kail Balgti 23.11.2017 4198140 4158140
| 44 Jamna Khag 27.11.2017 4287760 4297760
B Total ' e 8496400 7 BA9640000° W
it 5[ ; R.0. Rampur, e R o
45 Punjab Negar 27.01.2C04 004285 9004285
46 Mubarakpur | 10.07.2009 130000 _ 13000040V YA i
/_\ﬁq;l/..
y)v“\/ k‘/ KANPUR
=
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J Total THEE 9134285 3 9134265
[N i FR.GAlipur Choplate S viesees i s
|47 5 Hasanpur 13.11.2017 176321383 176321383
[ 48 Chapna 11.04.2018 1002428 1002428
Total , : 17,73,23,811 17,7323 811
- ~ R.O.Sambhal el
49 Panwasa 12.07.2021 0 0
50 Rustumpur Niyawali/Tanda Kothi 01.10.2021 0 0
51 Mehmooadpur Mafi 11.04.2022 0 0
"~ Total 2 0 0
H.0. Accounts »
52 | H.O. Accounts | 01.07.2021 0 0
Total ! 0 0
Total | 0 0
¥ I Grand Total (Fraud) 24,43,88,426 24.83,47 514
B. Theft/Dacoity as on 31.03.2023
: Provision held
S. Date of Occurrence | Outstanding as on I as.Onsee
No. Name of Branch / E.C Sol ld detection 31.03.2023 ' 31.03.2023
R.0. Muzaffarnagar
1 BIDOLOI 9175 19.04.2003 990670 990670
2 BEHAT 9223 - 3 3
3 PAWATI 9284 17.04.201 28570 28570
4 PINANA 9240 30.05.2017 211626 211626
5 LACHHERA 9197 23.09.1997 73873 73873
Total i 1304742 1304742
: R.0O. Ghaziabad ]
6 | UBARPUR 9131 14.05.2012 1000000 1000000
7 | DOQHARI 9123 11.11.2013 324000 324000
Total 1324000 1324000
R.O. Balrampur
8 MAHARAJ GANJ KASHIPUR 9091 03.05.2008 177475 177475
Total 177475 177475
R.O. JHANSI
9 | ISKIL 9407 24.09.2007 158000 158000
Total 158000 158000
R.0. BIJNOR !
10 RASHIDPUR GARI 9294 17.04.2017 62159 62159
11 SAINDWAR 9567 17.07.2017 12526 125626
Total 74685 74685
R.O. Budaun
12 | NOORPUR PINONI 9339 - - 100 100
13 ] KAULHAI 9331 - 100 100
Total 200 200
R.O. Moradabad
14 | H P Chhirawali 8421 02.05.1997 5000 5000
15 | Fatehpur Vishnoi 8408 25,05.1998 500000 500000
TOTAL 505000 505000
R.O Amroha
16 Moonda Khera 8610 07.01.1991 18000
17 Manota 8662 30.10.1992 155000
18 Kankar Sarai 8624 18.10.2012 215557
19 Umri Kalan 8655 31.12.1996 10000
[BE TOTAL 398557

.
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<0 RO Thakurdwara, /| : T
0 Budhanpur Aligan] 8913 04.12.1959 131741 131741
e B B e e TR D 200000 300000
22 M.F.Khem 8917 200000
NETE R NE (Vi SN R SR e e
23 | Asalatpur Jarai 8830 29.09.2015 57500 y
Hao o ATO T &5 R AT B 7E00 8 4 LR
R ; ~_R.OAlipur Chopla R T At
24 | Chhapna 8552 02.06.1992 38500
TOTAL 38500
e DR TOTARDACOITY (Bl e 4+ T 4570400
" Total ( Fraud & Dacoily) (A¥B) [T 248958826

Note : As regard Fraud & Dacoity cases oulstanding as cn 31-03-2023, there were 60 & 24 cases respectively, Amount of ¥
24,8958 826/- against these a provisicn of ¥ 25,29,17 914/- has been made. However a sum of () ¥ 80,000 has been
provided for an acditional provision in respsct of an account having KYC issue and freezed at Branch Office Hapur for a
cheque collection (i) ¥ 3,89,343/-, (iii) 34,85,745/- for unauthorized withdrawals & transfer of funds in several accounts at
Branch Office Hapur, Pipra, & Chamroopur (Khundarey), aperehended fo be contingent liabilily.

17. Resolution of Stressed Assets (Amit. in Crore.)
In termis of RBI circular DOR. Neo. BP.BC/3/21.04.048/2020-21 dated May 05, 2021 the detalied requirement as per
Ressluticn Framawerk for COVID-19 related Strass duting the year is :
Type of | {A) (E) (C) Of (B),{(D)} ' Additional’| (£) Increase in
Rorrower - | Number of { Exposure © -~ to| aggregate . | funding sancticned, | proyisions.
i “|'accounts  whare |:accounts mentioned | amount - of {if - any, inclu account. of the
resolution plan has | at  (A)'  before | debt that was | belween invocation | implementation
{'been implemented | implementalion ~of | converted into | of 'the pla and | of the resolution
uinder this windaw - | plan “other | implementaticn 5
s %) securities ; ;
Personal | Nit Nil Nii Nil Nil
Loan -
Corporate | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Fersons
Of which, | Nii ] Nil Nil T
MSMEs . _
| Others il Rl il bl Nl
Totul NI i Nil Nil Hiil
48.  Coatingeni Lisbilities: Read with Schedule-12
Detaiis of clais against the barik not acknovreriged as cebt of  12.20 crore as contingent liability, belongs to the
bank guaraniee furnished by the ban« to DCLC, Dehradun against the arder of ALC, Barsilly.
19. There has been no impainment of Fixod Assets as per As-28 as certified by management.

Pigvious year figuras have been regrouped! reclessiiied, wheraver necessaiy, 10 confirm the current year classification.In

cases whers disclosures have been mads for the first tme in terms of R8I guidelines / Accounting Standards, previous
year's figures have not been mentioned. -

As per RBI circular RBI/2022-23/155 DOR.ACC.REC.N0.91/21.04 018/2022-23 dated 13.12,2022 in case any item

undsi tre subhead ‘Miscellancous Incoma” under the head “Schedule 14-Other Inccing” or in case of subhead "Otherst
expenditure” under the neac *Scheduie 16-Operating Exnensss” exceeds one per cent of total incerme, the particuldss/
shzll e giver in the rotes fo accounts, :
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As'per above clrcular followlng two expenses have been disclosed:-

) DLCGC expense, which amounted to ¥ 30cr for the financial year 2027-23.
(if) Outsourcing of financial services, expense of which amounted to T 32.14cr for the financial year 2022-23

22.  As per the RBI circular, RBI/2022-23/23 DOR RET.REC.15/ 12.01_ .001/2022-23 dated April 08, 2022 bank has lent ¥ 25
Crin SDF (ASISO) as on 31.03.2023, which is over and above the balance to be maintained in current account in RBI
for the purpose of maintaining CRR , balance of which is shown in Balance Sheet (Schedule-Vil)

As Per Our Separate Report Of Even Date Attached

For VP Aditya & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 00054 26

‘/.xéi‘tner
M.No. 070650
UDIN: UDIN-23070650BHAEVL6223

l
(Deeapk) (Rakesh Kumnar Arora)
Chief Manager eral Manager Chairman
M W
s
(Surin Singh) day Chandra) / (Nandini Ghose)
Diractor Director Director
N
/ S
. / __,---""7;;)/
(Bhuvnesh Kumar) (Pramod Kumar) {Shiv Siranker)
Director Director Director

Place: Moradabad
Date: 29.04.2023
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Statement on CRAR

Quarter End Date 31.03.2023

PART — A : CAPITAL FUNDS AND RISK ASSETS RATIO

PRATHAMA UP GRAMIN BANK, MORADABAD

Rs. in lakhs
Sl Item Book Value
No.
1 Capital Funds : N
A |Tier | capital elements
(a) Paid up share capital 8052.57
Add. : Share Capital Deposit 0.00,
Less ! intangible assets and losses 0.00
MNet Paid-up Capital 6052.57
(h) Reserves & Surplus
1. Statutory Reserves 60158.49
2. Capital Reserves (see note below) 0.00
3. Other Reserves ) 13593.16
4. Surplus in Profit & Loss A/IC” 166381.49
Total Reserves & Surplus 240143.14
A - Total Tier | Capital Funds (a+h) 246195.71
Note | Capital reserves representing surplus on sale of assets and held in separate account will be included
Revaluation reserves, general/floating provisions and specific provisions made for loan losses and other asset losses or diminution in the
value of any assets will nat be reckoned as capital funds.
* Any surplus (net) in profit and loss account i.e. balance after appropriation towards dividend payable , education fund, other funds whose
utilization is defined and asset loss, if any etc.
B |Tier Il capital elements
(i} Undisclosed Reserves 0.00
(i) Revaluation Reserves 0.00
(iily General provisions and loss provisions (Includes General Provision on standard assets) # 2228807
(iv) Invesiment Flctuation Reserves | Funds 700.00
(v) Hybrid debt capital instruments . 0.00
(vi) Subordinated debis 0.00
Total 22988.07
HEAD ROOM DEDUCTION 0.00
B - Total Tier Il Capital 22988.07
C |Total Capital Fund (A+B) 269183.77
2 Risk Assets :
A, Adjusted value of funded risk assets on balance sheet items  (tallies with Part-B) 1834968.11
b. Adjusted value of non-funded and off balance sheet items (tallies with Part-C) 4077.22
C. Total Risk Weighted Assets(A+B) 1839045.33
3 Percentage of Total capital funds to risk weighted assets[1(C) : 2(C)] 14.64
Percentage of Tier | capital funds to risk weighted assets[1(A) : 2(C)] 13.39
Percentage of Tier |l capital funds to risk weighted assets[1(B) : 2(C)] 1.25

# Includes General Provision on Standard Assets such Provisions which are considered for inclusion in Tier || Capital will be admitted upfo 1

of total risk weighted assets.

oy

o\TY4
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PART-B : RISK WEIGHTED ASSETS AND EXPOSURES (DOMESTIC)

Rs. in lakhs
- 8l ' : e Book value| Margins| Book value Risk| Risk Adjusted
‘No. ; and (net)| Weight % Value
' provisions
Iltem
1 Cash & Bank Balance 348936.97 0.00| 348936.97 45091.66
7[Cash, Balances with REI ) 123478.69 0.00] 123478.69 0.00 0.00
2|Balances in current a/c with other Banks I5458:28 0.00 225458.28 20.00 45091.66
3|Claims on Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00
I {Investments 745901.33| 10558.73|  735342.60 36942.31
1Investment in Government Securities 724931.67| 744998 717481589 2.50 17937.04
2|Investment in Other approved securities guaranteed by Central |
State Govt - NABARD TMB 0.00 0 0.00 2.50 0.00
3|Investments in other securities where payment of interest and
repayment of principal are guaranteed by cantral Govt. {It will
include Indira/kisan vikas patra and investment in bonds where 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.50 0.00
payment of interest and principal is guaranteed by Central
Govt/State Govt.)

EE

Investment in Other Secutiries where payment of interest and
repayment of principal are guaranteed by State Govt. (If, the same
has became NPA, it will atiract 102.50% risk weight and therafore 009 0.00 0.00 2.50 0.0
include under all other investment at x below.)

S|Investment in Other Approved securities where payment of

interest and repayment of principal is not guaranteed by Central / 0.00 0.00 0.00 2250 0.00
State Govt.

6llnvestment in Govt quaranteed securities of government
undertakings which do not from part of the approved market 0.00 0.00 0.00 22.50 0.00

borrowing Programme.

7|Claims on commercial banks
0.00 0.00 0.00 22.50 0.00
8 Investmen'ts_ in securities which are gularanteed by banks as to 0.00 0.00 000 92 50 0.00
payment of interest and repayment of principal
9lInvestments in bonds issued by public financial institutions for their
Tier Il capital 0.00 0.00 0.00 102.50 0.00
10]All other investments including investments in securities issued by )
Public Financial Institutions(Mutual Funds Shares& Bonds) 1670886 1639.39 15069.57 102.50 16446.31
11|Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, debentures )
and units of equity oriented mutual funds including those exempted 4260.70 1469.36 2791.34 127.50 3558.96
from Capital Market Exposure
12]All Other Investments® 0.00 0.00 0.00[ 10250 0.00

Note: 1. Intangible assets for which losses have been deducted from Tier capital should be assigned Zero weight.

2. While calculating the aggregate of funded and nan funded exposure of a barrower for the purpese of assignment of nsk weight, banks may ‘netoff' against
the total outstanding exposure of the borrower -

(a) advances collateralised by cash margins or deposits,

(b) credit balances in current or other accounts of the borrower which are not earmarked for specific purposes and free from any lien,

(c) in respect of any assets where provisions for depreciation or for bad debts have been made,

(d} claims received from ECGC and kept in & separate account gending adjustment in case these are not adjusted against the dues outstanding in Lhe
respective accounts
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S, Book value Margine| Book value Risk| Risk Adjusted
Mo, and (net)| Weight % Value
Item provisions

il Loans & Advances, including bills purchased and discounted and 5 1
other credit facilities | 1,929,580.99| ©90556.02| 1839024.97 1688283.5

1 |Loans and advances guarantead by GOI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2 |Loans guaranteed by State Governments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3 |State G9vamment guaranteed loan which has become a non 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00

perfarming asset

4 |Loans granted to PSU of GOI 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00

5 |Loans granted to PSU of State Govt 0480 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00

& |Others including PFls 1676627 48| 900556.02f 1586071.46 100.00 15686071 .46

7.1 |For the purpose of credil exposure, bills purchased/
discounted/negotiated under LC (where payment to the beneficiary
is not under reserve) is treated as an exposure on the LC issuing 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00
bank and assigned risk weight as is narmally applicable to inter-
bank exposures

7.2 |Bills negotiated under LCs under reserve’, bills purchased/
discounted/ negotiated without LCs, will be reckoned as exposure
on the borrower constituant. Accordingly, the exposure will attract
a risk weight appropriate to the borrower

a |Government 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b |Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00
¢ |Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
8 |Micro and Small Enterprises (MSE) Advances Guaranteed by

Credit Guarantee Fund Trust for Micro and Small Entarprises
(CGTMSE) up to the guaranteed portion. (Banks may assign zero
risk weight for the guaranteed portion Cutstanding balance in 16643.07 .00 16643.07 0.00 0.00
excess of the guaranteed portion would attract a risk-weight as
appropriate to the counter-party)

9.1 |Housing Loan to individuals - Category of Loan

a |UptoRs 20 lakh (LTV Ratio - 90%) 50631.14 0.00 50631.14 50.00 25315.57
b |Above Rs 20 lakh and up to Rs 75 lakh (LTV Ratio - 80%) 17125.71 0.00 17125.71 50.00 8562.86
€ |Above Rs 75 lakh (LTV Ratio —.75%] 602.43 0.00 602.43 75.00 451.82

9.2 Housing loans guaranteed by Credit Risk Guarantee Fund Trust
for Low Income Housing (CRGFTLIH) up to the guaranieed
portion. [The bank may assign zero risk weight for the guaranteed

portion. The balance outstanding in excess of the guaranteed a8 0.20 060 Da0 0.00
portion would attract a risk-weight as appropriate to the
counterparty).
10.1 |Consumer credit including personal loan 5543503 0.00 55435.03 100.00 55435.03
10.2 |Consumer cradit including personal loan — Credit card recevables | _
0.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 0.00
11 |Loans up to Rs. 1 lakh against gold and silver ornaments. (In case
the loan amount is more than Rs. 1 lakh, entire loan amount has to
be risk weighted for the purpose for which the loan has been Lo 0.06 0.00 a0 0.00
sanctioned.)
12 |Education Ioans 3356.05 0.00 3356.05 100.00 3356.05
13 |Loans extended against primary/ collateral security of
shares/debentures 0.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 0.00
14 |Advances covered by DICGC/ ECGC (The risk weight of 50%
should be limited to the amount guaranteed and not the entire
outstanding balance in the accounts. In other words, the 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
outstanding in excess of the amount guaranteed. will carry 100%
risk weight
15 |Advances for term deposits, life policies, NSC, IVPs, and K\VPs
where adequate margin is available OR7RRHS 000 SRS 9,00 0.00
16 |Loans and Advances granted by RRBs to their staff 45453 63 0.00 45453.63 20.00 9090.73

17 |Takeout Finance

i |Unconditional takeover (in the books of lending institution) |
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& |Where full credit nisk is assumed by tne taking over institution 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00
b Where only partial credit risk is assumed by taking over institution ]
b.1 |The amount to be taken over ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00
b.2 |The amount not to be taken over 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
i |Conditional takeover (in the books of lending and taking over 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
institution ' ' ) )

v Other Assets 106537.31 0.00, 106537.31 64650.62
i|Premises, Furniture and fixtures 5008.12 0.00 5008.12 100.00 5008.12
iilinterest due on Government Securities / Accrued interest on CRR .

palance maintained with RBI on account of Government
Transaction (net of claims of government/RBI an banks on account 10300.13} . 0.00 10300.13 0.00 0.00
of such transactions)
iii{Income tex deducted at source (net of provition)} 31586.56 0.00 31586.56 0.00 0.00
iv|Advance tax paid ( net of provition}} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
V] All Other assets 59642 50 0.00{ 5964250  100.00 59642.50
TOTAL 3130956.60| 101114.75| 3029841.85 1834968.11
* Intangible assets and losses deductad fram Tier capital shou'd be assignad Zero weight
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PART -C (Section 1) : OFF - BALANCE SHEET ITEMS Rs, in lakhs
1 [ Marginand Net CCF for RW for | Risk Adjusted
2 , ) Gross Block Provisions Exposure | contingent obligant value of
Credit Contingent/ OBS ltems Guarantor EXBUsUre Gross. Exposure
Margin
Letter of Credit (Doc) Govt. 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00
Letter of Credit (Doc) Banks D.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 20.00 0.00
}Eter of Credit (Doc) Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 100.00 0.00
Total Letter of Credit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Guarantees- Financial Gowvt 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00
@arantees- Financial Banks 0.00 0.00 G.00 100.00 20.00 0.00
Guarantees- Financial Others D.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00
| Total Guarantees Financial 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Guarantees- Others Gout 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00
Guarantees- Others Banks 0.0 '<| 0.00 0.00 50.00 20.00 0.00
Guarantees- Others |Others 4B7 12 poo| 48742 50.00/  100.00 243.56
[ S il S e _

Total Guarantees- Others N I 48?.12] 0.00 48712 243.56
Acceptance and Endorsements Govt, a OG] Q.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00
Acceptance and Endorsements Banks 13065.93 0.00| 13065.93 100.00 20.00 2613.19
Acceptance and Endorsements  |Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00

Total Acceptance and
Endotsaiments 13065.93 0.00| 13065.93 2613.19
Undrawn Committed Credit Lines/ Sale
and repurchase agreement and asset
sales with recourse, where the credit risk
remains with the bank / Forward asset| .
purchase, forward deposit and parily paid Gowvt 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00
shares, which represent commitments
with certain draw down.
]|
Undrawn Committed Credil Lines/ Sale
and repurchase agreement and assei
sales with recourse, where the credit risk
remains with the bank / Forward assst|, | .
purchase, forward depasit and partly paid Banks a 00{ 000 0.00 50.00 20.00 0.00
shares, which represent commitmems |
with certain draw down. ’
l
Undrawn Committed Cradit Lines/ Sale|
and repurchase agreement anc asseél
sales with recourse, where the cradit risk
remains with the bank ! Forward asset| .,
purchase, forward deposit and partly paid Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 100.00 0.00
shares, which represent commitmenis
with certain draw down,
|
Total Undrawn Committed Credil Lines/
Sale and repurchase agreement and
asset sales with recourse, where the
credit risk remains with the bank ¢ Forward
asset purchase, forward deposit and partly 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
paid shares, which represent
commitments with certain draw down. |
| e
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L —

Cartain  transaction -related ontingent
items (e.gwarranties and stancbyl/Cs
related to particular transactions) ¢ MNote
issuance facilities and revolving
underwriting facilities / Other commitments
{e.g.. formal standby facilities and credit
lines) with an original maturity of over one
year.

Certain transaction -related ontingent
items (e.g.warranties and standbyl/Cs
related to particular transactions) / Note
issuance facilities and revolving
underwriting facilities / Other commitments Banks 0.00 Q.00 w0 80,00 20.00 000
{e.g.. formal standby facilities and credit ®
lines) with an original maturity of over cna
year.

Certain  transaction -related ontingent
items (e.g.warranties and standbyl/Cs
related to particular tfransactions) | Note
issuance facilities and revolivin
Undenwriting facilties / Other commitments] OerS i 000 .00 50.00]  100.00 0.00
(e.g.. formal standby facilities and credit
lines) with an original maturity of over one
year.

Total Certain transaction -related
ontingent items  [(e.g.warranties and
standbyl/Cs  related to  particular
transactions) ! Mote issuance facllities and
revolving undenwriting faciliies ¢ Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
commitments  (e.g. formal  standby
facilities and credit lines) with an original
maturity of over one year

Guarantees issued by banks against the
counter guarantees of other banks.
Rediscounting of documentary  bills
accepted by banks. Bills discounted by
banks which have been accepted by
another bank will be treated as a funded
claim on a bank. Note © In these cases,|Govt. 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00
banks should be fully satisfied that the risk
exposure s, in fact, on the other
bank/Shaort  term  selfliquidating  tradé-
related contingencies (such as
documentary credit collateralised by the
underlying shipments).

Guarantees issued by banks against the
counter gquarantees of other banks.
Rediscounting  of documentary  bills
accepted by banks. Bills discounted by
banks which have been accepled by
another bank will be treated as a funded |
claim on a bank. Nete | in these cases.|Banks Q.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 20.00 0.00
banks should be fully satisfied that the (s

Gaovt. 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00

exposure is, in facl, on the :
bank/Short term seifliquidating trade-
related contingencies (such a5

documentary credil collateralised by ihe
underlying shipments).

Guarantees issued by banks against the
counter guarantees of other banks.
Rediscounting of documentary  bills
accepted by banks. Bills discounted by
banks which have been accepted by
another bank will be treated as a funded
claim on a bank. Note : In these cases,|Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 100.00 0.00
banks should be fully satisfied that the risk
exposure is, In fact, on the other
bank/Short  term  selfliquidating  trade-
related contingencies (such as
documentary credit collateralised by the
underlying shipments).
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Guarantees issued by banks against the ’ 2 [
countar guaraniess of othor  Donks |

Rediscounting of documentary ollis
accepted by banks. Bills discounted by
banks which have been accepted by
another bank will be treated as a funded
claim on a bank. Note @ In these cases, 0.u0 0.00 0.00 0.00
banks should be fully satisfied that the risk
exposure is, in fact, on the other
bank/Short term selfliguidating  trade-
related contingencies (such as
documentary credit collateralised by the
underlying shipments).

Others Govt. 512685 0°00 5126.95 100.00 0.00 0.00

Others Banks 0.00 0.00| . 0.00 100.00 20.00 0.00

Others Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00

Total Others 5126.95 0.00 5126.95 0.00

Total Contingent Exposure 18680.00 0.00] 18680.00 2856.75
Claims against bank not AR i

askinowledgui as dubt B - u.2.,.4_’q.-q_ 0.00 122047 100.00 100.00 1220.47

Total of Part C 1990047 19900.47 4077.22

Nate: 1. While calculating the aggregate of funded and non fundeg exposure of a borrower for the purpose of assignment of risk weight,
bank may 'nei-off’ against the total outstanding exposure of the borrower credit balances in current or other accounts which are not
earmarked for specific purposes and free from any lien.

2. After applying the conversion factor as indicated above, the adjusted off-Balance Sheet value shall again be multiplied by the weight
atinibutable to the relevant counter-party as specified.

Part C (Section 2) : Weighted Non Funded Exposures/ Off Balance Sheet Items (Foreign Exchange Contracts and Derivatives)

Sl. Book Value |conversion| Equivalent Risk Adjusted

No. Factor (%) Value Weight Value
_Nature of ltem

NIL

Note: Netting may be gone only for advances collateralized by cash margins or deposits and in respect of assets where provisions for depriciation
on for bad and doubtful debts.

Part C Section 2 (i) : TOTAL OF CONTRACTS AND DERIVATIVES (Foreign Exchange) Rs. in lakhs
ltem Notianal Peincipal Risk Weight Risk Adjusted value
Amount
1|Forward Forex Contract
G
2|Interest Rate Contract . | R
- h ! -
3| Others |
] L8 L
4|Total 4
5| Extra
<
_\_\-'_‘—‘-—\_
(Deepak) /,{'Jgi P Agrawal) (Rakesh fora)
Chief Manager Btneral Manager Chairman

ate:29.04.2023

Place:Moradahad
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PARTICULARS 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(At s 000y {Ami, Es.'000%
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Prafit Before Tax 5337490 904963
Non-Cash adjustment to reconcile PBT to net cash flow
Depreciation Expenses 98665 120720
Loss/(Profit] on sale of Fixed Assets -1253 -120
Adjustment on account of investments being restated to M2M 0 -36688
Adjustment of net provision of Income Tax with Advance Tax Paid -1109529 0
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGE 4325367 988875
Movements in working capital
Increase/Decrease in Deposits 24070823 26289036
Increase/ Decrease in Other Liabilities 428504 378329
Decrease/Increase in Advances -21867382 -5957987
DecreasefIncrease in Investments 1395604 -20154512
Decrease/Increase in Other Assets 5004105 -1051240
Cash Generated from operations 9031654 -1253032
NET CASH FLOW FROM/OPERATING ACTIVITIES[A) 13357021 -264157
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets -118649 -59199
Proceeds from sale of fixed Assets 1379 165
NET CASH FLOW FROM/INVESTING ACTIVITIES(B) -117270 -50034
Cash flows from financing Activities
Increasef Decrease in borrowings 463718 -8088080
Increase/ Decrease in Reserve and Surplus ] 0
NET CASH FLOW FROM/FINANCING ACTIVITIES(C) 463718 -8088080
Net Increase/Oecrease in cash & Cash equivalents{A+B+C) 13703469 -8411271
NET INCREASE/DECREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 13703469 Y =841 1271 U
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
A) Cash and Balances with RBI 10854938 8609330
B) Balances with Banks and Money at call and Short Notice 10335250 20992169
Total-l 21190228 295601499
.|CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR
A) Cash and Balances with RBI 12097869 10854938
B) Balances with Banks and Money at call and Short Notice 22795828 10335290
Total-ll 34893697 21190228
TOTAL CASH FLOW DURING THE YEAR
Increase/( Decrease) in Cash Flow( 111} 13703468 - WELERA11271 SR INES
As per our separate report of even date attached
Chief Manager Chairman
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PRATHAMA U.P. GRAMIN BANK
HEAD OFFICE : MORADABAD ¢

Statement of Cash Flow

ForVP ;:W
Charter @ggdg_n;@:q r_‘

FRN: _Q\GS}&

X

Place : Moradabad
Date: 29.04.2023
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{Suri | Singh)

ire¥gor

p

(Bhuvnesh Kumar)

Director

(Pramod Kumar)
Director

e

(Nandini Ghase)

Director

Director
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